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July 7, 2015

SPRINGDALE PLANNING COMMISSION

COUNCIL CHAMBERS
5:00 P.M.
201 SPRING
JULY 7, 2015
Agenda
Pre-Meeting Activities
Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation
Call to Order
Roll Call

Approval of Minutes (June 2, 2015)

Public Hearing

Table ltems
A. C15-10
B. L15-07

B15-30

Proposed amendment to the
Master Street Plan to remove

Extension of Electric Avenue

as_a minor collector from Butterfield
Coach Road east to Habberton Avenue
Presented by Patsy Christie

Lidia Estupinian

812 N. Thompson
Use Unit 42 (Church/Synagogue)

In a C-2 zone
Presented by Lidia Estupinian

Whataburger

NW corner of EIm Springs Road &

40™ Street

Variance for Modification of Commercial

Design Standards
Presented by Crafton Tuil

Public Hearing — Rezoning

A. R15-19

Donna Luckett Wilson

787 N. 40™ Street

From SF-2 to C-2

Presented by Amy Hutcheson, Jeff Whitmer, Anna Isfalt

Pl
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VIIiL

IX.

B. R15-20

Daniel J. Lewis for Signature Bank
3572 Parsons Road

From A-1to C-2 & C-6

Presented by Melvin Mitholland, P.E.

Preliminary Plats, Replats, and Final Plats

A. RP15-03

Replat of Lot 3 — Diesel Downs SD
End of 457 Street, east side
Presented by Engineering Services, Inc.

Board of Adjustment

A. B15-24
B. B15-25
C. B15-26
D. B15-27
E. B15-28
F. B15-30

Ronald & Jennifer Prophet
2633 Secretariat

Variance for modification of incline of driveway

Presented by Ronald or Jennifer Prophet

Michael & Andrea Guidry
9374 Greenbriar Estate Road

Variance for reduction of rear setback from
35'to 20
Presented by Michael or Andrea Guidry

Leonel Rivas

838 Underhill Lane

Variance for reduction of front setback from
38'to 28’

Presented by Leonel Rivas

ISC South, Inc.

2100 Turner

Variance for reduction of front setback from
50' to 35

Presented by Greg Edwards

Manuel Mondragon
211 Casteel

Variance for reduction of side setback form
20'to 8'
Presented by Maritza Mondragon

Joe Neeley/Whataburger
NW corner of Eim Springs Road &

40" Street
Presented by Crafton Tull
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G. B15-31
H. B15-32
L B15-33
J. B15-34
K. B15-35

Bank of the Ozarks

2773 & 2755 W. Sunset Avenue

A) Variance for reduction of distance between
Driveways

B) Variance for modification of Commercial
Design Standards

Presented by Crafton Tull

George's Inc.

1411 S. Thompson

Variance of landscaping requirement per
Chapter 56

Presented by Engineering Services, Inc.

Donald & Carol Lynn Gibson

4959 Arkanshire Circle

A) Variance for reduction of front setback from
25'to 20’

B) Variance for reduction of rear setback from
20'to 15"

Presented by Engineering Services, Inc.

NanoMech, Inc.

2447 Technology Way

Variance for reduction of front setback
From 30' to 10’

Presented by Engineering Services, Inc.

Michael & Julie Davis

4278 Osprey Street

Variance for reduction of front setback from
30' to 20"

Presented by Engineering Services, Inc.

X. Planning Director's Report

Xl.  Adjourn
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Planning Commission Minutes June 2, 2015

The Springdale Planning Commission met in regutar session on Tuesday, June 2, 2015
at 5:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers

Prior to the meeting being called to order, Vice-chairman Bob Arthur led the Pledge of
Allegiance and Commissioner Roy Covert gave the invocation.

The meeting was called to order by acting Chairman Bob Arthur at 5:00 p.m.

Roll call was answered by: Bob Arthur — Vice-chairman
Gary Compton
Roy Covert
Joe Dunn
Charles Gaines
Vivi Haney — Secretary
Mitch Miller
Brian Powell

Also in attendance were Ms. Patsy Christie, Director of Planning and Community
Development Division, Clayton Sedberry, GIS and Planning Coordinator for Planning
and Ms. Sara Sparkman, Assistant City Attorney.

Commissioner Kevin Parsley was not in attendance.

Commissioners Brian Powell and Vivi Haney noted corrections that needed to be made
to the May 5, 2015 Planning Commission minutes. Ms. Haney moved to accept the
minutes with the necessary corrections. Mr. Miller seconded the motion.

By a voice vote of all ayes and no nays the May 2015 minutes were approved.

It should be noted at this time that the minutes have been corrected.

Public Hearing — Rezoning

A. R15-18 lalesia Apostolica Cristo Viene
1845 Butterfield Coach Road
From A-1 to P-1
Presented by David Galdamiez

Mr. Galdamiez was not able to attend, however, the pastor of the church, Mr. Ramirez
who is authorized to represent the church was present.

Ms. Yudith Torres who is with the Planning and Community Development department
was his interpreter.

Mr. Ramirez stated through Ms. Torres that his church would like to rezone the property
from Agricultural to Institutional.

Mr. Arthur asked for the Staff comments.
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Ms. Christie stated that she understood that when this parcel was annexed into the city
the was a church already on it and the current church purchased it.

Mr. Ramirez said that was correct.
Ms. Christie read the Staff comments.
The adopted Comprehensive Land Use Plan indicates Commercial use.

The rezoning request is in keeping with the following goals and policies of the
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and is recommended for approval.

Uses that commonly have moderate to large scale assemblies of people such as
churches, funeral homes, membership organizations and other institutions should be
appropriately located on adequate size parcels with sufficient space to accommodate
the off-street parking and accessory needs. Such uses should be located so as to
minimize any adverse or undue significant burden on adjacent or adjoining land uses as
well as that portion of the street system.

Mr. Arthur asked if there were those in the audience that had questions or comments.
Mr. Danny Wright with the Springdale Police Department spoke. He wanted to remind
the commissioners that in a P-1 zone the noise ordinance is not enforceable and there
are some residential neighborhoods in the immediate area.

Ms. Christie asked Ms. Sparkman if the noise ordinance was not applicable in a P-1
zone.

Mr. Wright said that most P-1 districts are not located close to residential
neighborhoods.

He wanted to reiterate that he had not had any complaints regarding noise with the

Iglesia Apostolica Cristo Viene church. He stated his understanding of the ordinance is
that if a church is in a P-1 zone, the noise ordinance cannot be enforced.

Ms. Sparkman said that decibel levels are addressed in the ordinance but the rest of the
ordinance speaks to unreasonable and excessive noise and it doesn't discount any
particular zoning.

Mr. Wright referred to that portion of the ordinance that has the exception for religious
worship activities that are conducted in a permanent structure in a P-1 zone.

Mr. Powell called for the vote.
VOTE:
YES: Arthur, Compton, Covert, Dunn, Gaines, Haney, Miller, Powell
NO: None

The rezoning was approved by a unanimous vote.
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Ms. Christie stated for the record that Staff would prepare the Ordinance to go to
Council on Tuesday, June 23, 2015 at 6:00 p.m.

Public Hearing — Conditional Use

A. C15-06 Michele & Kevin Walker
1804 West Huntsville Avenue
Use Unit 28 (Home Occupation/Day Care)
In an SF-2 zone
Presented by Michele or Kevin Walker

Ms. Michele Walker was present to answer any questions or comments.

This request was denied by the Planning Commission. Ms. Walker has chosen to
appeal their decision to the City Council.

The following will be a verbatim account of her request.

Mr. Arthur:  Our next item on the agenda under conditional use is item C15-06,
Michelle and Kevin Walker; 1804 West Huntsville Avenue; Use Unit 28 —Home
Occupation/Day Care in a single family zone presented by Michele or Kevin Walker.
Please come to the microphone. Please state your name and address.

Ms. Walker: Michele Walker, 1195 Forrest.

Mr. Arthur:  O.K., thank you. Staff comments.

Ms. Christie: O.K. now you are proposing to move to this location at 1804 West
Huntsville and operate a home day care. Correct?

Ms. Walker. Yes ma'am.

Ms. Christie: O.K., limited to ten (10).

Ms. Walker: Yes ma'am.

Mr. Arthur:  Would you pull that microphone down please. Thank you.

Ms. Christie: O.K. have you operated a day care at another location?

Ms. Walker: Yes at 2529 McRay.

Ms. Christie: This piece of property is a corner lot and as you all know in the past when

we have looked at day cares on corner lots, that creates some really unique situations
because of the parking issue.
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Acceptable

Unacceptable

Acceptable

Acceptable

Acceptable

N/A

Acceptable

Acceptable

N/A

Unacceptable

The ingress and egress into this property is acceptabie for the property
Use is acceptable as a residential structure. But it is unacceptable

For a day care in that there is no off street parking and loading area.
The driveway is very short; there is just room to park one car in there;
Two wide but two cars but there is not enough depth to stack them and
Then being that close to the comer it creates a parking problem.
Ingress and egress to property and proposed structures thereon with
particular reference to automotive and pedestrian safety and
convenience, traffic flow and control and access in case of fire or
catastrophe.

Off-street parking and loading areas where required, with particular
attention to the items mentioned above and the economic, noise, glare,
or odor effects of the conditional use on adjoining properties and
properties generally in the district.

Since this property is a corner lot on a major collector, parking
along Huntsville Avenue is prohibited.

Refuse and service areas, with particular reference to the item in 1 and
2 above.

Utilities, with reference to locations, availability and compatibility.

The screening is not applicable. They would not be allowed to
have a sign.

Screening and buffering with reference to type, dimension and
character.

Sign, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to glare,
traffic, safety, economic effect, and compatibility and hamony with
properties in the district.

Yard requirements and other open space requirements.

The size and shape of the site, including the size, shape and
arrangement of proposed structures in keeping with the intent of this
chapter.

Proposed landscaping meeting the requirements of this ordinance.
Landscaping may be increased in accordance with the judgment of
the planning commission to accomplish the desired protective and
aesthetic effect.

General compatibility with adjacent properties and other property in the
general district. The location and lack of adequate parking makes
the proposed use not compatible at this location. The existing 31"
driveway on Elmdale Lane will not allow for parking of patron
vehicles as well.
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Ms. Christie:

Ms. Walker:

Ms. Christie:

Ms. Walker:
Ms. Christie:

Ms. Walker:

Ms. Christie:

Ms. Walker:

Ms. Christie:

Ms. Walker:
Ms. Christie:
Mr. Powell:

Ms. Walker:

Mr. Dunn:

Ms. Walker:
Mr. Dunn:

Ms. Walker:

June 2, 2015

I need to ask you about your location at 2529 McRay. Did you receive
any violations for parking, trailers in the grass, obstructing view or
anything like that?

No ma'am.

0O.K. Any problems with grass, junk and trash on the property; anything
like that?

No ma'am.

Again, that piece of property

We can widen, after all this, we can widen the driveway. | never have
more than one or two cars there at a time anyway. My car will be in the

Garage.

But, you can't guarantee that there would not be three people show up
at the same time.

Very rarely because my kids; | have had them forever and they are all
sporadic and | normally only keep 6.

0O.K., again my recommendation is that it is an unacceptable site
because of lack of parking in its location as a corner lot. Huntsville is a
very busy street. We can't have cars parking out on Huntsville, that just
can't happen, so you are stacking them a narrow portion of the street.
The driveway comes off of EiImdale Lane.

Right.

So is that where the kids will be dropped off?

Yes, and they will come through the garage door through the house.

| have an issue also directed to the fire code. Looking at this picture
that you have of, it's entitled hallway 4 bedroom and bath. Do you have
An exit out of that any way. Just looking at this picture, it looks to me
like that if you had a fire in the front of the building and had anybody in
the back of that, back in that room, it would be an issue.

There won't be a day care in the bedrooms.

O.K. now

The bathroom is right by the front door. There is a front door and there

is a back door. The bathroom the kids will use is right beside the front
door.
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Mr. Dunn;

Ms. Christie:

Mr. Dunn:

Ms. Christie:

Mr. Miller:

Mr. Arthur:

Ms. Wagoner:

Ms. Walker:

Mr. Arthur:

Ms. Walker:

Mr. Arthur:

To the fire code gentleman, this would be a public building, right?

Well, technically it is not a public building. It is a home day care, which
is a different kind of operation than a standard day care that you would
have in a commercial setting.

O.K. so they wouldn't be required to have an exit in that back.
No. Duane will have to address that.

When we go out and look at it for a business license and such we are
going to look and see what is required by the fire code. Most of the
things in those older houses; is there any wood paneling, things to that
nature. You are not allowed to have, you have to have a hood
suppression system for residential hood and they have to have smoke
detection throughout the area and if it is two areas they have to be
daisy chained together. They will have to have a fire extinguisher and
they will have to have one CO detector because | am assuming that
children will be sleeping in the area.

Thank you. Mischa did you want to say something, go ahead. Is there
anyone in the audience that would like to address, please go ahead
and make your way up to the microphone and it will be your turn in just
a moment. Go ahead Mischa.

[ just wanted to clarify something from a little bit earlier. With code
enforcement or community engagement we do have eight cases from
2010 all the way to about a month ago; on 2529 McRay.

That is on my ex-husband, not on me.

O.K. Thank you, | appreciate that. Please your turn, yes. Please state
your name and address.

Suzanne Walker; 3738 East Lexus Drive, in Fayetteville. | am the
owner of this property. It does have a side load garage where you can
back out onto Elmdale Lane. It does make it very easy to pull onto
Huntsville Street. | have had this property for a year and been working
on it and have had no problem at all with traffic. | mean you could park
on the street long enough to drop your children there and | don't see
what the problem would be. | counted, there are 20 commercial
businesses between Gutensohn and West End Street. This has
parking on a side street. They are willing and | am willing to help them
put in ancther pad of cement if that is what it takes for the parking. It
has a two car parking space right now where it is. | don't feel like that is
really part of the problem.

0O.K. anything else?
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Ms. Walker:

Mr. Arthur:

Ms. Haney:

Ms. Christie:

Mr. Arthur:

Mr. Powell:

Ms. Walker:
Mr. Powell:

Ms. Walker:

Ms. Christie:

Mr. Powell:

Ms. Walker:

Mr. Powell:

No.

O.K. thank you very much. Anyone else from the audience that would
ike to address this? Alright, it is back to the commission.

When | looked at it, the street is real wide and my first thought was you
know perhaps there was that room there. But then | went back several
times and there are always cars parked, tells me the width, | mean not
in front of their house but the houses behind, so starting from the
driveway going north and if somebody's is dropping off and you have
the morning traffic or the late traffic it is hard to get out of that
subdivision. | mean people are going to use EImdale to get out and |
think that it is going to be a traffic hazard as you are opening a door
even if you park in that area. Patsy, if they were to pour a pad and
increase their parking, what would they need for it to be

Well, you know, the spaces, we're just talking about one deep so a
parking space would have to be nine feet wide. | don't know how much
space there is from the existing poured concrete pad over to the
property line. They would have to stay ten foot off the property line. |
don't know, | haven't looked at that to see how many additional spaces
that they could put in there. Again, you are pulling directly off the street
into a parking space and so you are backing in and out off of the street.
Corner lots create a challenge when you are putting in day cares for
access. We have them in other locations that we haven't approved
home day cares on corner lots.

Anyone else on the commission?

So somebody drops off a child, how long do you anticipate that vehicle
being out there? Minute-two minutes, less?

Between two and five minutes.
And you have six children?
Yes.

The maximum she can have would be ten. We always are designing to
have ten. You could have ten different people coming in every day.

And you said you would have your vehicle in the garage. You will have
space for two vehicles.

Yes sir.

And so will there be two vehicles that are yours that are already taking
the space?
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Ms. Walker:

Mr. Powell:

Ms. Walker:

Mr. Powell:

Ms. Walker:

Ms. Christie:

Mr. Arthur:

Mr. Gaines:

Ms. Christie:

Mr. Arthur:
Mr. Miller:
Mr. Arthur:

Ms. Christie:

June 2, 2015

I'm the only, Kevin Walker is my ex-husband and he is on here
because he was helping me do this. So it is just me and my two
children.

So on a normal day, they come in they could actually pull into the
driveway, drop the kid off, and then they could back out and go on.

They could actually pull into the garage because two cars can fit inside
the garage.

| have not seen that street in the morning or in peak traffic and | don't
know how many cars go up and down there. | know it is as wide as any
other street. You can get out a car can go around you.

And you know, they are also dropped off at different times.

And that may be today, but times things change when you do day
care. We have to plan as if they were all there at the same time,
morning or night because that is what the worst case scenario is.

Anyone else.

For anyone who knows we have had similar institutions in the past.
How have they worked out on comers?

| don't know that we have approved one recently that is on a corner. |
know the last one we turned down on 40" Street and | don't remember
the name of the street, just south of the storage area there because it
is a busy street. The difference with that one is it had traffic backing up
dropping off at school; this one doesn't at least have that. It probably
has twice the traffic volume than what 40" Street has as well too. | can
only remember one other on a corner and it was turned down too. But |
didn't go all the way back for a long time to look.

O.K. anyone else on the commission? This is a call for the vote.
Call for the vote.
Call for the vote by Mr. Miller. Roll call please.

VOTE:
YES: Covert, Powell
NO: Compton, Dunn, Gaines, Haney, Miller, Arthur

The conditional use request is denied. You have the right to appeal to
the City council. The appeal has to be filed with the City Clerk within
fiteen (15) days from today's date indicating why you consider the
Planning commission's decision to be in error and you have to notify
the adjacent property owners of the appeal.
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Ms. Walker: Thank you.

Mr. Arthur: Thank you.

B. C15-07 Eric Seibert/Shave the Planet
3637 S. Old Missouri Road
Use Unit 44 (Mobile Vending) in a
C-5 zone
Presented by Eric Seibert

C. C15-08 Eric Seibert/Shave the Planet

2940 W. Sunset Avenue

Use Unit 44 (Mobile Vending) in a
C-2 zone

Presented by Eric Seibert

Mr. Seibert was present to answer any questions or comments on both of his conditional
use requests. He stated that both were shaved ice/sno cone stands. They previously had
one on Sunset by Jose's but they were displaced due to a bank being built on the site.

Mr. Arthur asked for Staff comments.

Ms. Christie read the Staff comments.

Acceptable Ingress and egress fo property and proposed structures thereon with
particular reference to automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,
traffic flow and control and access in case of fire or catastrophe.

Unacceptable Off-street parking and loading areas where required, with particular attention
to the items mentioned above and the economic, noise, glare, or odor effects
of the conditional use on adjoining properties and properties generally in the
district.

Unknown, not Refuse and service areas, with particular reference to the item in 1 and 2

above.

Shown on site
Plan

Acceptable Utilities, with reference to locations, availability and compatibility.
N/A Screening and buffering with reference to type, dimension and character.

Unknown, not Sign, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to glare, traffic,

shown on site safety, economic effect, and compatibility and harmony with properties in the
district.

Acceptable Yard requirements and other open space requirements.
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Unacceptable The size and shape of the site, including the size, shape and arrangement of
proposed structures in keeping with the intent of this chapter.

N/A Proposed landscaping meeting the requirements of this ordinance.
Landscaping may be increased in accordance with the judgment of the
planning commission to accomplish the desired protective and aesthetic
effect.

Unacceptable General compatibility with adjacent properties and other property in the
general district.

Ms. Christie asked if they operated their main office on Holcomb Street.

Mr. Seibert said that they did. He said that is where they store their items for their business.
Ms. Christie asked if they had a business license for the location.

Mr. Seibert said they were working on it. They had applied last year and were told that they
didn't need one because they weren't selling from that location. He said that this year they
were told that they needed a business license for that location. He said they were working to
bring the building up to code.

Ms. Christie asked how long he had been working on getting a business license.

Mr. Seibert he started the process approximately three (3) weeks ago.

Ms. Christie asked if he was the person that was responsibie for the upkeep of the property
such as mowing and weed eating.

Mr. Seibert said that he owns it and that it is mowed regularly by Greg Bamn. He said last
year it wasn't. They had high schoolers mowing it and they were not always consistent with
their mowing schedule.

Ms. Christie said that she thought it was important that they have a business license where
they store all their materials for the sno cone stands.

She started with the conditional use located at 3637 S. Old Missouri Road. She said the
location was a very small site. It is required to have 39 parking spaces. It has forty-one. She
wanted to know how many parking spaces Mr. Seibert would use for his mobile vending.

Mr. Seibert stated that he would utilize two; one for the building and a couple of tables on the
other one.

Ms. Christie stated they don't have additional parking to provide for mobile vending at that
location. She further stated that in her opinion that location was not big enough to support
the mobile vending.
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Mr. Danny Wright spoke. He said he had stopped by that location and noted that they have
a vacant property on the southern end of the building. He pointed out it could possibly add
another business which in turn would require more parking spaces.

Ms. Christie noted that the total number of parking spaces was based on two businesses
being there.

Mr. Arthur asked for comments or questions from the audience.
There were none.
Mr. Dunn called for the vote on C15-07.
VOTE:
YES: Powell
NO: Covert, Dunn, Gaines, Haney, Arthur, Compton, Miller
The conditional use request was denied by a vote of seven no and one yes.
Ms. Christie stated for the record that Mr. Seibert could appeal the planning commission's
decision in writing within fifteen days to the City Council. He must indicate why he feels the

planning commission was in error on their decision and re-notify the adjacent property
owners.

Mr. Seibert wanted to know how many parking spots would be needed at that location.

Ms. Christie said the building itself takes up two parking spaces and the tables would take
up another two spaces.

Mr. Sedberry stated that Mr. Seibert would need at least five spaces at that location.

Mr. Arthur asked for Staff comments for C15-08.

Acceptable Ingress and egress to property and proposed structures thereon with
particular reference to automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,
traffic flow and control and access in case of fire or catastrophe.

Unknown not Off-street parking and loading areas where required, with particular
attention to the

shown on site items mentioned above and the economic, noise, glare, or odor effects
of the

plan conditional use on adjoining properties and properties generally in the
district.

Unknown not Refuse and service areas, with particular reference to the item in 1 and
2 above,

Shown on site
Plan
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Acceptable
N/A

Unknown not
shown on site
Plan

N/A

Acceptable

N/A

Unknown not
shown on site
plan

Utilities, with reference to locations, availability and compatibility.

Screening and buffering with reference to type, dimension and
character.

Sign, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to

glare, traffic, safety, economic effect, and compatibility and harmony

with properties in the district.

Yard requirements and other open space requirements.

The size and shape of the site, including the size, shape and
arrangement of proposed structures in keeping with the intent of this
chapter.

Proposed landscaping meeting the requirements of this ordinance.
Landscaping may be increased in accordance with the judgment of
the planning commission to accomplish the desired protective and
aesthetic effect.

General compatibility with adjacent properties and other property in the
general district.
Addition information needed to meet ordinance requirements

Ms. Christie said this location has more area than the previous one.

She pointed out to Mr. Seibert that he did not show the exact parking spaces that he would
be using at this location. She asked him if he knew where the exact location was going to

be.

Mr. Seibert stated that he showed it on his site plan that he submitted.

Mr. Arthur asked if there were those in the audience that would like to comment.

There were none.

Mr. Powell called for the question.

VOTE:

YES: Dunn, Gaines, Haney, Miller, Powell, Arthur, Compton, Covert

NO:

None

The conditional use was approved by a unanimous vote.

Ms. Christie stated for the record Staff would prepare the resolution to go to Council on
Tuesday, June 23, 2015 at 6:00 p.m.
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D. C15-09 VanCuran Auto Sales, Inc.
2223 W. Sunset Avenue
Use Unit 41 {Automobile Sales) in
C-2 zone
Presented by John VanCuran

Mr. VanCuran was present to answer any questions or comments. He pointed out that this
location has a 2223A and 2223B. They are going to put a food store where the old Waffle
Hut used to be which would be 2223B. They want to put a car dealership in 2223A.

Mr. Arthur asked for Staff comments.

Ms. Christie asked if they were going to do any detailing at this location.

Mr. VanCuran said they were not.

She asked if they were going to have the sales office in the two story building.

He said they would.

She asked what would be upstairs.

Mr. VanCuran stated it would be an extra sales office for him.

Acceptable Ingress and egress to property and proposed structures thereon with
particular reference to automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,
traffic flow and control and access in case of fire or catastrophe.

Acceptable Off-street parking and loading areas where required, with particular attention
to the items mentioned above and the economic, noise, glare, or odor effects
of the conditional use on adjoining properties and properties generally in the
district.

Acceptable Refuse and service areas, with particular reference to the item in 1 and 2
above.

Acceptable Utilities, with reference to locations, availability and compatibility.

N/A Screening and buffering with reference to type, dimension and character.

Not shown on Sign, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to glare, traffic,

Site plan safety economic effect, and compatibility and harmony with properties in
the district.

Acceptable Yard requirements and other open space requirements.

Acceptable The size and shape of the site, including the size, shape and arrangement of
proposed structures in keeping with the intent of this chapter.
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Acceptable Proposed landscaping meeting the requirements of this ordinance.
Landscaping may be increased in accordance with the judgment of the
planning commission to accomplish the desired protective and aesthetic
effect.

Acceptable General compatibility with adjacent properties and other property in the
general district.

Ms. Christie asked how many cars he planned to park in the front.
Mr. VanCuran stated it would be ten to fifteen at the most.
Ms. Christie asked about the sign.

Mr. VanCuran stated they were going to use the pole that is currently there but none of the
sighage.

Ms. Christie asked about landscaping.

Mr. VanCuran said there will be a iot of landscape work.

Mr. Arthur asked if there were those in the audience with questions or comments.

There were none.

Mr. Dunn asked is the concrete curb would be considered his property line.

Mr. VanCuran stated that it was.

Mr. Compton asked if he had any other automobile dealerships in Springdale.

Mr. VanCuran said they have Infinity Auto Sales in Springdale. Mr. VanCuran further stated
tg:lte : he gets approved, he is going to shut that one down and just have VanCuran Auto

Mr. Compton asked what kind of automobile market Mr. VanCuran was looking at.

Mr. VanCuran stated it would be a medium market. They don't buy anything under five
thousand and don't sell anything over ten thousand.

Mr. Miller called for the vote.
VOTE:
YES: Gaines, Haney, Miller, Powell, Arthur, Dunn
NO: Compton, Covert

The conditional use was approved by a vote of six yes and two no.
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E. C15-10 Lidia Estupinian
812 N. Thompson
Use Unit 42 (Church/Synagogue) in
C-2 zone
Presented by Lidia Estupinian

This request was tabled by Staff due to some paperwork not being turned in.

Preliminary Plats, Replats, and Final Plats

A. FP15-01 Ozark Center Point — West Phase |
NW corner of Sunset Ave. & Mathias Drive
Presented by Leonard Gabbard

Mr. Leonard Gabbard was present on behalf of his client to answer any questions or
comments.

Mr. Arthur asked for Staff comments.
Ms. Christie read the Staff comments.
Need a legend identifying all symbols used.
All comments from the utility companies and other city departments must be addressed
prior to approval.
Mr. Arthur asked if there were those in the audience that had questions or comments.
There were none.
Mr. Powell moved to approve the final plat subject to Staff comments.
Mr. Miller seconded the motion.
VOTE:

YES: Haney, Miller, Powell, Arthur, Compton, Covert, Dunn Gaines

NO: None
Ms. Christie stated for the record that if Mr. Gabbard wanted the final plat to go to
Council on Tuesday, June 9, 2015, he would need to have the Ordinance in the Mayor's

office by noon on Thursday, June 4, 2015.

Large Scale Developments

A. L15-07 Whataburger
NW corner of 40" Street &
Elm springs Road
Concept of Detention
Presented by Crafton Tull
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This large scale was tabled per the applicant's engineer.

B. L15-08 Bank of the Ozarks
SW corner of W. Sunset Ave. &
Gutensohn
Presented by Crafton Tull

Mr. Tom Henley with Crafton Tull was present on behalf of his client to answer any
guestions or comments.

Mr. Arthur asked for Staff comments.
Ms. Christie read the Staff comments.

Planning Comments

1) Notice to all adjacent property owners must be sent by certified mail, return
receipt requested at the time of resubmission. Evidence in the form of a signed
Affidavit, that notice has been given to all adjacent property owners by certified
mail, return receipt requested, shall be submitted. Please return white mail
receipts and affidavit to the Planning Office. Green return cards must be
submitted to the Planning Office prior to the Planning Commission meeting.

2) Frontage landscaping is required in accordance with Chapter 56. Landscaping
cannot be in the R.O.W.
3) Interior parking area landscaping is required in accordance with Chapter 56.

Show the total area of the parking lot, the percentage of landscaping required
and the percentage of landscaping provided. Include a drawing that identifies all
areas included in the calculations.

4) Minimum radius to the face of the curb for driveways is twenty-five feet (25).

5) All comments from the utility companies and other city departments must be
addressed prior to approval of construction plans.

6) This development must comply with the City Of Springdale Commercial Design
Standards or a variance is required. In all residential, commercial and industrial
developments submitted after August 30, 2007, all utility wires, lines, and/or
cable in said developments utilized by electric and/or telecommunications
companies shall be placed underground. Excluding 12Kv and above.

Commercial Design Standards Comments

1) All sides of a principal building that directly faces an abutting public right-of-way
shall feature at least one customer entrance unless, the principal building directly
faces more than 2 abutting rights-of-way then only 2 entrances are required, one
along the primary street and one along a secondary street.

Engineering Comments

1) Sect 112-8(i) Need to show
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a. Location of existing and proposed streetlights.
b. Include details of sidewalk, driveways, modified curb, and handicapped
ramps.

Springdale standard details can be found at
http://www.springdalear.gov/document center/Planning/Standard Detail
s/B Typical Street and Driveway and Sidewalk Details.zip
2) Parking Ch130-Art 7 Sect 3.1.
a. Sect 110-31(b) Handicapped ramps shall be provided wherever a sidewalk
crosses a curb at crosswalks, driveways, and street intersections.
3) Parking Ch130-Art 7 Sect 9. Entrance/Exit Drives (VARIENCES REQUIRED)

a. Sect 9.5. Minimum radius to the face of the curb for driveways is twenty-five
feet (25').
b. Sect 9.6./7. Minimum distance between driveways on adjoining properties is

fifty feet (50%) and 150’ on a single tract.

4) Need to obtain an AHTD permit for all work done on their right-of-way. Submit a
copy to City Staff.

5) Need to submit a floodplain development application at the time of resubmittal.
See Applications & Forms / Flooplain at
http://www.springdalear.gov/department/planning_and community development

6) Sect 107 The site area of disturbance is greater than 1 acre. A storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plan, Grading Permit Application and $500.00 fee, in
accordance with Chapter 107, must be submitted to the Planning Office prior to
final approval of construction plans. See Applications & Forms / Grading at
http:.//www.springdalear.gov/department/planning_and community development
/

Mr. Arthur asked if there were those in the audience with questions or comments.
There were none.

Ms. Christie told Mr. Henley his client would either have to meet all the comments or
come back in with variance requests.

Mr. Henley said they would need some variances.

Ms. Haney moved to approve the large scale development subject to Staff comments.
Mr. Gaines seconded the motion.

VOTE:

YES: Miller, Powell, Arthur, Compton, Covert, Dunn, Gaines, Haney
NO: None

The large scale development was approved by a unanimous vote subject to Staff
comments.
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C.

L15-09 Springdale School District
School of Innovation
Hylton Road, South of Hwy. 412

Concept of Detention

B15-23 Variance for modification of Commercial
Design Standards

B15-23 Variance for modification of landscaping &

Screening requirements per Chapter 56
Presented by McGoodwin, Williams & Yates

Chris Brackett with McGoodwin, Williams and Yates was present on behalf of his client
to answer any questions or comments.

Mr. Arthur asked for Staff comments.

Ms. Christie read the Staff comments.

Planning Comments

1)
2)
3)
4)

A screening fence is required in accordance with Chapter 56. Show trees
associated with screen.

Landscape islands are required at a rate of 1 per 15 parking spaces, in
accordance with Chapter 56.

All comments from the utility companies and other city departments must be
addressed prior to approval of construction plans.

This development must comply with the City Of Springdale Commercial Design
Standards or a variance is required. .

Commercial Design Standards Comments

1) Foundation landscaping is required.

2) Need detailed drawings of enclosures and screening methods.

3) Trash containers, trash compactors, and recycling bins shall be screened from
public view on all four sides with a solid fence, wall, or gate constructed of
cedar, redwood, masonry, or other compatible building material, and shall be
appropriately landscaped.

4) Exterior ground-mounted or building-mounted equipment including, but not
limited to, mechanical equipment, utilities and banks of meter shall be screen
from public view with landscaping or with an architectural treatment compatible
with the building architecture.

5) All rooftop equipment shall be screened from public view with an architectural
treatment that is compatible with the building architecture.

6) When a commercial development includes a fence or wall, the following
guidelines and standards apply:

7) Maximum height of a fence or wall shall be 8’

8) Constructed of high quality materials such as, decorative blocks, brick, stone,
cypress, cedar, redwood, and/or wrought iron.
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9) Maximum length of a continuous, unbroken, and uninterrupted fence or wall
shall be 50’. Breaks shall be provided through the use of columns,
landscaping pockets, transparent sections, and/or a change to different
materials.

Engineering Comments

1) The concept of detention must be approved by the Planning Commission.

2) Sect 107 The site area of disturbance is greater than 1 acre. A storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plan, Grading Permit Application and $500.00 fee, in
accordance with Chapter 107, must be submitted to the Planning Office prior to
final approval of construction plans. See Applications & Forms / Grading at
http://www.springdalear.gov/department/planning_and community development
/

Mr. Arthur asked if there were those in the audience that would like to comment.
Mr. James Skelton asked about the drainage. He wanted to know how it would run.

Mr. Brackett stated that the drainage would go south off the property and go to two box
culverts that are under Hylton that is south of Mr. Skelton's property.

Mr. Skelton said the natural flow runs to the southwest and said it was not going to the
south.

Mr. Brackett said this property drains to the south into a channel and that flow goes into
the box culverts that were designed under Hylton. The drainage pattern will not be
changed with this development. He said where it is flowing now will continue to flow that
direction with this development.

Mr. Skelton said that when they get the whole high school done the drainage will go to
Gum Street and flood the people that live on it. They had a flood in 2011. Gum and
Clear Creek flooded. He explained how it should be done.

Mr. Brackett said they have designed the site so that the post development flows will be
equal to the pre-development or the peak two through hundred year storm.

Ms. Christie stated that they would be detaining on site so that the runoff will not be
increased any more than it is today after development is completed.

Mr. Brackett said that was correct.
Mr. Jason Aist, staff engineer said the project meets all the city's current ordinance
requirements. Everything is at or below the current peak flow and they actually don't

allow to re-route storm from the pre-development flow needs to go along the same path
that it is now.

Mr. Skelton said it is going to Clear Creek now.
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Ms. Christie said that what Mr. Aist said is they take the natural way the water flows and
they keep it that way rather than diverting it to another path.

Ms. Christie again asked Jason if they were detaining on site so that whatever flows
across there now will not be increased when the development is completed.

Mr. Aist stated that the peak flow off the site won't be any more than the peak flow is
now. He also pointed out that Mr. Skelton's property is in the flood plain that has been
established thirty years.
Mr. Miller called for the vote for the concept of detention.
VOTE:
YES: Powell, Arthur, Covert, Dunn, Gaines, Haney, Miller
NO: None
ABSTAIN: Compton
The concept of detention was approved by a vote of seven yes and one abstention.

Ms. Haney said she has looked at some of the other schools and she said she could
see the equipment on the roofs.

Ms. Christie said parapet walls will be tall enough to cover the roof top equipment.

Mr. Richard Alderman who is the architect for the school stated that they had sufficient
screening devices in the petition walls to hide the equipment.

Ms. Marilyn Rathburn shared her concerns regarding flooding created by the school.
She said that she is very concerned regarding the creeks that are around her house.

Ms. Christie asked if there was an easement that would allow the city to clean out the
creek.

Ms. Rathburn stated she didn't know if there was one or not.

Ms. Christie asked that Ms. Rathburn call her office and set up a time that they could
meet and discuss the issue.

Mr. Dunn called for the vote on both variances.
VOTE:
YES: Arthur, Covert, Dunn, Gaines, Haney, Miller, Powell
NO: None
ABSTAIN: Compton

Both variances were approved by a vote of seven yes and one abstention.

Ms. Haney moved to approve the large scale development subject to Staff comments.
Mr. Miller seconded the motion.
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VOTE:
YES: Covert, Dunn, Gaines, Haney, Miller, Powell, Arthur
NO: None
ABSTAIN: Compton

The large scale development was approved subject to Staff comments by a vote of
seven yes and one abstention.

D. L15-10 Whitbeck Laboratories
SW comer of Huntsville Avenue &
Kawneer Drive
Presented by David Gilbert

Mr. Gilbert was present on behalf of his client to answer any questions or comments.
Mr. Arthur asked for Staff comments.
Ms. Christie read the Staff comments.

Planning Comments

1) Submit the approved authorization of representation form, if property owner will
not be present at Planning Commission meeting.

2) All comments from the utility companies and other city departments must be
addressed prior to approval of construction plans.

Engineering Comments

1) Sect 112-8(i) Need to show
a. Copy of a file stamped warranty deed

2) Sect 112-4 Streetlights are required at each intersection and along the street at
intervals of 300 to 350 feet as measured along the centerline of the street.
a. The minimum initial rating for the streetlight shall be 6,800 lumens for a local
street, 11,000 lumens for a collector street, or 20,000 lumens for an arterial
street.

3) Sect 107 The site area of disturbance is greater than 1 acre. A storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plan, Grading Permit Application and $500.00 fee, in
accordance with Chapter 107, must be submitted to the Planning Office prior to
final approval of construction plans. See Applications & Forms / Grading at

http://www.springdalear.gov/department/planning_and_community development
/

Mr. Arthur asked if there were those in the audience that had questions or comments.

There were none.

Mr. Powell moved to approve the large scale development subject to Staff comments.
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Mr. Miller seconded the motion.
VOTE:
YES: Covert, Dunn, Gaines, Haney, Miller, Powell, Arthur, Compton
NO: None

The large scale development was approved by a unanimous vote subject to Staff
comments.

Board of Adjustment

A. B15-13 Springdale School District
School of Innovation
Hylton Road South of Hwy. 412
Variance for modification of Commercial
Design Standards
Variance for modification of landscaping &
Screening requirement per Chapter 56
Presented by McGoodwin, Williams & Yates

These variances were approved in conjunction with the large scale development.

Planning Director's Report

Ms. Christie said that they had decided at the last meeting they would have on June 16,
2015 public meeting at 5:30 in Council Chambers. She said it would be considered a
called meeting of the Planning commission so it could be recorded. This meeting would
be dealing with the Master Street Plan.

Ms. Christie said that she would like to have a special work session on Thursday, June
18 to talk about a Cave Springs recharge area conservation study that has been
underway for about a year. There has been an update on that area and she said that
there is a very small portion of Springdale that is in that area and because of that the
commission needs to amend the drainage criteria manual for that small area.

She said since there is a public information hearing scheduled for June 18, they
commission will have to meet at another time to discuss the recharge area.

She said the public hearing meeting on June 18, 2015 will be held at Darr Elementary
School in Rogers at 6505 Mt. Hebron Road.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 6:05 p.m.
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m OF PUBLIC HEARG
Planning Gom-
mlsslon will conduct a publie
hearlng on a proposed amend-
ment to the Master Street Plan to

ramove extenslon of Electric Ave-
nue ag a minor collector from
Butterfield Coach Road east to
Habberton Avenue on Tuasdny 1
July 7, 2015 at 5:00 P.M. In the
Gity Councli Chambers at the City »
Administration Building, 201 N. :
Spring, Springdale, Arkansas. ! ]
Caples of the proposed amend-
ment is available for public In- I
spection at the Planning and *
Gommunity Developmant Office
Room 214, Administration
u||d| AII I srested paraonu

TW !‘1 2016
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PLANNING & COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT DIVISION

Memo

To: PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS
From: Patsy Christie, Planning Director

Date: July 7, 2015

Re: C15-10

A request by Lidia Estupinian for a Conditional Use Pemitted on Appeal as a Use Unit 42
(Church/Synagogue) in a General Commercial District (C-2).

LOCATION
812 N. Thompson
EXISTING CONDITIONS

Commercial Center with mixed uses.
SITE PLAN REVIEW REQUIRED: _ X Yes No
DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS AND REVIEW GUIDELINES

The following development standards and design specifications shall be applicable to the conditional use
review and approval. The appropriateness of these standards shall be determined at the discretion of the
planning commission and for each specific conditional use location.

Acceptable Ingress and egress to property and proposed structures thereon with particular
reference to automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience, traffic flow and
control and access in case of fire or catastrophe.

Unacceptable Off-street parking and loading areas where required, with particular attention to the
items mentioned above and the economic, noise, glare, or odor effects of the
conditional use on adjoining properties and properties generally in the district.

No dedicated parking
Acceptable Refuse and service areas, with particular reference to the itemin 1 and 2 above.
Acceptable Utilities, with reference to locations, availability and compatibility.



Acceptable

Unknown

N/A

Acceptable

N/A

Unacceptable

Screening and buffering with reference to type, dimension and character.

Sign, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to glare, traffic, safety,
economic effect, and compatibility and harmony with properties in the district.

Yard requirements and other open space requirements.

The size and shape of the site, including the size, shape and arrangement of
proposed structures in keeping with the intent of this chapter.

Proposed landscaping meeting the requirements of this ordinance. Landscaping
may be increased in accordance with the judgment of the planning commission to
accomplish the desired protective and aesthetic effect.

General compatibility with adjacent properties and other property in the general
district. No dedicated parking, hours of operation not indicated.



R = | =T
| Public hearing sign posted: __/ /2015

e Public hearing sign posted by CS
% @Public Hearing Sign Location

FILE NUMBER: C15-10 CITY OF SPRINGDALE

APPLICANT: LIDIA ESTUPINIAN PLANNING OFFICE

CONDITIONAL USE REQUEST: USE UNIT 42 PLANNING C%"/’lzIS%ON MEETING




1.

2.

3.

4.

6.

7.

File No. C Z 5:'{0

APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS

APPLICANT: _ Licha E=stupinian
v

Address: _ 12 Novth T he pacin Soe V¢!
y | 1271 ¢oM
Phone: )~ 560 Profit: Non-Profit .-

Property Location (street address or layman’s description):

p rd
Record Title Holder of Property: uilding Owner (e rermy Avanoe [ 114-20%-570)
(A copy of the warranty deed should be attached as Exhibit “A") N

Use Unit requested 1= H in_ C—2Z __ Zoning District.

Description of the conditional use sought and the reasons why it should be approved:

(‘E%"@ hallonge  Petole <\ 23T ¥ _pochespad€
o Wi and v:r\\ms’ln.: of the olbhush ! )

What effects would the proposed conditional use have on the character of the
neighborhood and residents?

O Mase of corbp wilost dianpt o vesdentel
V\—Et_&\i\‘oov{r\nb([r o1 d (]r\x{ resaclents .

If the conditional use is io only a portion of the land described on the warranty deed, then
an accurate legal description provided by a copy of a recent survey certified by a
registered land surveyor will be required.

The applicant shall be responsible for providing the name and address of all adjacent
property owners. This must be a certified list by a licensed abstractor or licensed land
surveyor within the past sixty (60) days.

All adjacent property owners are to be notified by certified mail, return receipt requested at
least ten (10) days prior to the Planning Commission meeting. The applicant must provide
evidence in the form of a signed affidavit, that notice has been given to all adjacent
property owners subject to the conditional use.

N:\Planning\Sue\Sue\Hand Outs-Forms to copy\VAPPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE.doc Ravised 3/24/05
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Apr.14.2015 0L:54 P TUIK & CLEAN LATNDRY 479- 479361°“ pace. 1/ 1

-

4

-

10, Attach & site plan for the proposed conditiona! use. A sie pian shall apply to of
conditional uses 85 specified in each of the zoning distriols.

Signature of Record Proparty Owner(s)

e SO 2 0L L,Ldtd Eﬁv_gﬁa'ﬂ
Date: Date:
VERIFICATION

1/We, the undarsigned, harawith stata on salemn aath that we have read the atbached application for a conditional
uge perrnit and that ekl the facts, statements, and sllegations tharein contained are true and correct fo the bast of
my knowledge and ballel and that compigie disclosure Of ali material facts have bean made,

Btata of Arkensas )

8.
Cwnwof.\dn&hmqgw

h
SUBSCRIBER AND SWORN TQ!O hn.f%re me, & MNotary Public, this the _JL. day of

T

NAPlaaning\BueiBus\Heng Outs-Forms (o sopyAPPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL LIBE dos Rgvisad Y2405

P35



10. Attach a site plan for the proposed conditional use. A site plan shall apply to all
conditional uses as specified in each of the zoning districts.

Signature of Record Property Owner(s) W

=7
Ludwa Sshupaan

Date: Date:

VERIFICATION

I’'We, the undersigned, herewith state on solemn oath that we have read the attached application for a conditional
use permit and that all the facts, statements, and allegations therein contained are true and correct to the best of

my knowledge and belief and that complete disclosure of all material facts have been made.

State of Arkansas )

SS.
County of \l

AN
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO bef%re me, a Notary Public, this the ,q day of
) @Pnl, 20 | .
(\o‘»—"g—- g\ 4 7
Notary Public E 7 ek

My commission expires: dglll? J@O 9-\{|

%y, UNTY . o
”ﬂ” “\\\\
AT

N:\P{anning\Sue\Sue\Hand Outs-Forms to copy\APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE.doc Revised 3/24/05
P36



PREAPPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE
(For any conditional use request other than a tandem lot)

PROPERTY LOCATION: 812 T harpsard

(street address or layman’s description)

PROPERTY OWNER: A7 //c e ofr  Ho florr = S
- —

{Record Title Holder of the Property as shown on a deed of record in the County):

Note: If property is in the ownership of someone other than individuels documentation must be included that indicates who is authorized to
represent the property owner{s)

Zoning District of Property:  (7-2_

Description of the Conditional Use sought: (4 e f~

Use Unit Designation: 47

Is the Use Unit allowed as a Conditional Use on Appeal to the Planning Commission in the
Zoning Ordinance;__ X_ yes, no.

{if the answer Is no then the intended use can only be allowed if the property is rezoned.)
Occupancy Classification of the structure as determined by the Building/Fire Code"

Current Occupancy Classification __
Chief Building Official
Fire Marshall

Dat¢" gl
Date: 4 /0-/5

Occupancy Classification required foriptended yise S~ SE226473 i
Chief Building Official !x/ b 22
Fire Marshall =7\ b\ |l LS
Does the structure have an occupancy permit for the intended use? yes no
S Al Es s —

If yes, proceed with an Application for a Conditicnal Use on Appeal.

if no, an Application for a Conditional Use on Appeal cannot be filed until:

1. A statement has been obtained from the chief building official and fire marshal
indicating compliance of the structure to adopted building and fire codes for the
proposed conditional use or required upgrades and/or improvements required for
use of the structure for the proposed conditional use.

2. A notarized statement by the property owner and applicant recognizing all
structural alterations requirements that must be completed inspected and
approved prior to occupancy of the structure.

Note: If upgrades and/or improvements are required for the conditional use to be allowed in the structure a
registered design professional would need to submit plans per the 2012 Arkansas Fire Prevention Code, Volume
Ii: Building — Section 107.1, "....A registered design professional, an architect or engineer legally registered under
the laws of this state regulating the practice of architecture or engineering shall be required and shell affix his or
her official seal to said drawings, specifications, and accompanying dala...... 5 '
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STATEMENT OF RECOGNIZATION OF
STRUCTURAL REQUIREMENTS IN CONJUNCTION WITH A
CONDITIONAL USE ON APPEAL

I/'We the undersigned do hereby recognize, by execution of this statement, that the
structural alterations identified by the chief building official and fire marshal as stated
below and attached and made a part of this statement are required in order for a Use
Unit £ ina _____ zoning district to be considered as a Conditional Use on
appeal for a structure located at /2. V. Thompiron

Please attach statement obtained from the chief building official and fire marshal

of required upgrades and/or improvements for compliance of the structure for the
above cited conditional use.

I'We the undersigned do further recognize, by execution of this statement, that the
structural alterations identified above must be completed, inspected and approved prior
to occupancy of the structure as identified above

State of Arkansas )

County of B‘n’t-on

nl
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me, a Notary Public, this the Qx day of

tf)ﬂé, 20057

Notary Public

My commission expires: Mﬁﬂn

¥, AUSTIN NICHOLAS
fofvowns, . MY COMMISSION # 12401450
pieic <{ & EXPIRES: Octcber 24, 2024
KA Benton County
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SPRINGDALE

Springdale Fire Dept.

417 S. Holcomb
FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION e
Phone: 751-4510
INSPECTION REPORT Fax: 750-8104
Name of Establishment Date of Inspection
Address : Suite Time,
Bus. Owner/Mgr. Bus. Phone Date of Follow-up
Emer. Contact Phone Time
Building Owner Phone Date of Follow-up
Inspector Time
Specify Property Use [J Change in Use Occupancy Class
OBLI OCofO [ORoutine [FireAlarm [Fire Suppression [OComplaint [ Consult

[0 Business License

O Preplan Info Gathered

[0 No Obvious Discrepencies were noted during this inspection.

O The following violations of the Arkansas Fire Prevention Code were identified during this inspection:

Inspection Contact

Comments__-

Signature
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Planning and Community

Development Division
City of Springdale

Memo

To: Planning Commission

From: Staff

Date: July 7, 2015

Re: L15-07 Large Scale Development Whataburger

Concept of Detention
Variance (B15-30) for Modification of Commercial Design Standards

Planning Comments

1) interior parking area landscaping is required in accordance with Chapter 56.
Show the total area of the parking lot, the percentage of landscaping required
and the percentage of landscaping provided. Include a drawing that identifies all
areas included in the calculations.

2) All comments from the utility companies and other city departments must be
addressed prior to approval of construction plans.

3) This development must comply with the City Of Springdale Commercial Design
Standards or a variance is required. Provide easement documents for all shared
access.

4) Provide easement documents for all shared access.

Commercial Design Standards Comments

1) All sides of a principal building that directly faces an abutting public right-of-way
shall feature at least one customer entrance unless, the principal building directly
faces more than 2 abutting rights-of-way then only 2 entrances are required, one
along the primary street and one along a secondary street.

2) A 5 wide sidewalk along the full length of the building along any side that
features a customer entrance is required. This sidewalk shall be setback from
the building foundation at least 6’ to provide areas for foundation landscaping.

N:\Ptanning\Debbie\Forms\MemoPC.doc
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3)

5)

1)

2)

® Page 2

Foundation landscaping is required.

Exterior ground-mounted or building-mounted equipment including, but not
limited to, mechanical equipment, utilities and banks of meter shall be screen
from public view with landscaping or with an architectural treatment compatible
with the building architecture.

All rooftop equipment shall be screened from public view with an architectural
treatment that is compatible with the building architecture.

Engineering Comments

The concept of detention must be approved by the Planning Commission.
A drainage easement is required to allow permanent access to and use of the
offsite detention pond.

DCM Section 5.4.10 “An easement shall be provided in Plans for detention
facilities. A minimum 20’ wide drainage easement shall be provided around the
100-year flood pool, connecting the tributary pipes and the discharge system
along the most passable routing of piping system.” Ownership of the detention
facility will remain with the land .

Sect 107 The site area of disturbance is greater than 1 acre. A storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plan, Grading Permit Application and $500.00 fee, in
accordance with Chapter 107, must be submitted to the Planning Office prior to
final approval of construction plans. See Applications & Forms / Grading at

hitp://www.springdalear.qov/department/planning and community development/
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|
|

LAND SURVEYOR'S DECLARATION:

815-29800-020
MONTAVEL PROPERTIES LLC
4276 ST JOHN WOODS

815-29800-010
BV VENTURES LLC
2002 S 48TH STREET STE A

3 ca- ] ! ”
T S87° 05’ O4°E 185,00 / - COORDINATE SYSTEM, NORTH ZONE, NAD 83
, Sl HORIZONTAL DATUM AND NAVD 88 VERTICAL DATUM
=
A owaice 71 T DETERMINED BY GPS OBSERVATION ON THE CITY OF
| EASEMENT /= PAD SPRINGDALE CONTROL MONUMENTS USING THEIR
| | PIRISPAT 21 } PUBLISHED VALUES.
\!\\ o~ g -
~
. [te}
g’/ 870 ” 815-29791-080
PROPOSED / J-‘\J r Y 5 1 = ELM SPRINGS CENTER LLC
TRACT "B1” ’/ ' 5 o 3520 BUCKINGHAM DRIVE
1.12 ACRES +/- / Ny I N | FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72703
F’gg o -2
7 / Sl soze 40’ 27w [ |
10 WATER EASEMENT /Z rf | /a0 | S RETE
l SHOWN ON' SURVEY PLAT / / o |
e | CURVE TABLE
15 UE. PER pog 2 5 N87° 33 06"W L =
95-0364934 20.00 | | D | CURVE # | LENGTH | RADIUS | DELTA | CHORD DIRECTION | CHORD LENGTH
P NS 40° SHARED Accesf 1 & ) ) . - )
LD EASEMENT 7/ fs =3 C1 | 1368 | 25.00° | 31°21'42" | S13° O 25"E | 13.51
| S8E8 L o PER THI PLAT ?ﬁ ASPHALT <
e TT & o 3 PAD D7 C2 | 13.70' | 25.00° | 31°23'29" | N18° 21" 11°E 13.53
[} N
S TR | ~P0B. =3
= — DA B2 ” TRACT Al =
S £ N .
- A N Y= RECORD
= I : 7 SE CORNER
Neg: 57 37W, 18042 B[\ p g —===1 NE/NE
ELM_SPRINGS N8E® 59 36"W 24.50' 0B o | S33, T18N, R33W
ROAD ™ TRACT Bf ! (PER PLAT 95-50321)

I HEREBY DECLARE THAT ON THE 16TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2015 THE HEREON

PLATTED AND DESCRIBED SURVEY WAS COMPLETED UNDER MY SUPERVISION
AND THE IRON PINS WERE FOUND OR SET, AS SHOWN, TO THE BEST OF MY

SPRINGDALE, AR 72764

C-5

ZONING: C-2

ELM SPRINGS CENTER LLC
3520 BUCKINGHAM DRIVE
FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72703

Developer Name/Address:

LAST PLOTTED BY: RODNEY WOODS, 6/15/2015 11:17:45 AM ("PLOTTED BY:" VALID ON HARD COPY ONLY)

DRAWING: \\ROGFILE\JOBFILES\15100400_WHATABURGE\SUR\DWG\ 15100400 TRACT SPLIT.DWG

LAYOUT: LAYOUT! , LAST SAVED: RW5090, 6/15/2015 10:42:56 AM

WHATABURGER

JOE NEELY

300 CONCORD PLAZA DRIVE
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78216

476-6625

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 72762

KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

\‘“mlmn,,,

\‘\\‘ Gl STE ' “,

THE PROPERTY SURVEYED IS WITHIN THE MUNICIPAL LIMITS OF SPRINGDALE, AR. &G L Lp @0 Y
o'.. -."o ’

~STATE OF™. 2

' ARKANSAS

NOTES: C-2

BY AL HARRIS (AGENT)

THE BOUNDARY DETERMINATION SHOWN HEREON WAS BASED UPON THE FOLLOWING S

s

PLATS: =
95-50321 =

E

95-67590

N
DEEDS: 200413845 %,
2004-2892 “ay AL TAND
LTI

SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS WERE NOT CONSIDERED A PART OF THIS SURVEY AND NO INVESTIGATION OF THESE CONDITIONS WAS MADE.

ANY UTILITY LINES, STRUCTURES OR APPURTENANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE FROM A FIELD INVESTIGATION LIMITED TO THE VISIBLE SURFACE OF THE PROPERTY
SURVEYED, EXCEPT WHERE NOTED. OTHER UTILITY LINES, STRUCTURES AND APPURTENANCES MAY BE PRESENT ON THE PROPERTY. FOR INFORMATION

REGARDING SUCH ITEMS, CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES.

THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT MADE A SEPARATE INVESTIGATION OR SEARCH FOR EASEMENTS OF RECORD, ENCUMBRANCES, OR RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS. ANY
EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON CAME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE SURVEYOR FROM EXISTING RECORD PLATS. OTHER RECORD EASEMENTS, ENCUMBRANCES, OR

COVENANTS MAY EXIST ON THE SURVEYED PROPERTY.

THIS PROPERTY IS NOT IN FLOOD ZONE "A” OR "AE", AND IS OUTSIDE THE 100-YEAR FLOOD PLAIN AS SHOWN ON THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE

PROGRAM’S FIRM PANEL NUMBER 05143C0060 F, EFFECTIVE DATE MAY 16, 2008.
THE ABOVE STATEMENT IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY AND THIS SURVEYOR ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR THE CORRECTNESS OF THE CITED MAP. IN ADDITION, NO

INDEPENDENT STUDY OF THE LIKELIHOOD OF FLOODING OF THE SURVEYED PROPERTY HAS BEEN DONE BY THE SURVEYOR AND NO OPINION OF FLOOD HAZARDS
IS INCLUDED IN THIS SURVEY.

ALL COPIES THAT DO NOT BEAR AN ORIGINAL SEAL AND SIGNATURE MAY HAVE BEEN ALTERED. THE ABOVE DECLARATION SHALL NOT APPLY TO ANY COPY
THAT DOES NOT BEAR AN ORIGINAL SEAL AND SIGNATURE.

~ AL'HARRIS PL.S. 0931

CRAFTON, TULL & ASSOCIATES, INC.

PARENT TRACT DESCRIPTION:

TRACTS “A” AND “B” AS SHOWN ON TRACT SPLIT PLAT RECORD 95-50321 AS RECORDED IN THE
CIRCUIT CLERK'S OFFICE FOR WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BEING PART OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST,

© SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS

FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 87°04'06” WEST A DISTANCE OF 401.25 FEET;, THENCE NORTH 03°22'08”
EAST A DISTANCE OF 51.66 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY OF ELM SPRINGS
ROAD FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY NORTH 86°59'36” WEST
A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A FOUND REBAR STEEL PIN; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID
RIGHT OF WAY NORTH 86°57°37” WEST A DISTANCE OF 160.42 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT
OF WAY NORTH 02°39'26” EAST A DISTANCE OF 486.64 FEET TO A FOUND REBAR STEEL PIN;
THENCE SOUTH 86°28'13” EAST A DISTANCE OF 160.00 FEET TO A FOUND REBAR STEEL PIN;
THENCE SOUTH 86°29'53" EAST A DISTANCE OF 179.49 FEET TO A FOUND REBAR STEEL PIN;
THENCE SOUTH 02°18'52” WEST A DISTANCE OF 126.48 FEET TO A FOUND REBAR STEEL PIN;
THENCE NORTH 86°22'44” WEST A DISTANCE OF 75.30 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°22'57” WEST A
DISTANCE OF 357.99 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, BEING A FOUND REBAR STEEL PIN.
CONTAINING 3.14 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS OF RECORD OR FACT.

PROPOSED TRACT B

PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18
NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST, SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, AND BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 87°04°06” WEST A DISTANCE OF 401.25 FEET, THENCE NORTH 03°22'08”
EAST A DISTANCE OF 51.66; THENCE NORTH 86°59°36” WEST A DISTANCE OF 75.50 FEET TO A
POINT ON THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY OF ELM SPRINGS ROAD FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE NORTH ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY NORTH 86°59'36” WEST A DISTANCE OF 24.50 FEET,
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY NORTH 86°57'37” WEST A DISTANCE OF 160.42
FEET, THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY NORTH 02°39'26” EAST A DISTANCE OF 264.51 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 87°05'04 EAST A DISTANCE OF 185.00; THENCE SOUTH 02°40'27” WEST A DISTANCE
OF 264.89 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 1.12 ACRES MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT
TO ANY EASEMENTS OF RECORD OR FACT.

PROPOSED TRACT A1

PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18
NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST, SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, AND BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 87°04'06” WEST A DISTANCE OF 401.25 FEET, THENCE NORTH 03°22'08"
EAST A DISTANCE OF 51.66 TO A POINT ON THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY OF ELM SPRINGS ROAD
FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY NORTH 86°59'36” WEST A
DISTANCE OF 75.50 FEET, THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY NORTH 02°40'27” EAST A
DISTANCE OF 264.89 FEET, THENCE NORTH 87°05'04 WEST A DISTANCE OF 185.00 FEET, THENCE
NORTH 02°39'26" EAST A DISTANCE OF 222.13 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 86°28'13" EAST A DISTANCE
OF 160.00 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 86°29'53" EAST A DISTANCE OF 179.49 FEET; THENCE SOUTH
02°18'52" WEST A DISTANCE OF 126.48 FEET, THENCE NORTH 86°22'44” WEST A DISTANCE OF
75.30 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°22'57" WEST A DISTANCE OF 357.99 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING. CONTAINING 2.02 ACRES MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS OF RECORD OR
FACT.

chg LEGEND (EXISTING))

SYMBOLS LINEWORK

SET IRON PIN/ MAGNAIL

FOUND IRON PIN EASEMENT

LIGHT POLE e e e e e
POWER POLE CURB

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

TV PEDESTAL INTERMEDIATE CONTOUR

RECORD INFORMATION

MANHOLE INDEX CONTOUR
SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT - o
GAS METER SANITARY SEWER LINE
- G G c—
GAS VALVE oS LINE
STORM SEWER PIPE " y
DOWN GUY WATER LINE
WATER VALVE UGT

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

RECORD CORNER
STATE PLAT CODE: 500-18N-30W-0-33-110-72-0931
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VICINITY MAP

40th STREET

SPRINGS ROAD

DELTA DESCRIPTION DATE
REVISIONS PER CITY 2/18/2015
REVISIONS PER CITY 06/12/2015

|
This document, and the ideas and designs
incorporated herein, as an instrument of
professional service, is the property of
Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to
be used, in whole or in part, for any other
project, without the written authorization of
Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

901 N. 47th St., Suite 200
Rogers, Arkansas 72756

Crafton Tull

® architecture | engineering | surveying

479.636.48381 479.631.6224 f
www.craftontull.com
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| 14'-7'4" MAIN ID CAB.
I 1

, 12-0" (24 HOUR)
I | ONE (1) D/F MAIN I-D CABINET

10'-0" (MARQUEE)
R

» FABRICATED .063” ALUMINUM CABINET WITH 4”x 4” RETAINERS,
* FLEX FACES ON ANGLE IRON FRAME WITH CLIPS.
» 3M TRANSLUCENT VINYL GRAPHICS
« INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WITH WHITE LE.D.
'R REGISTRATION MARK. ONE (1) D/F CABINET READING "24 HOURS"
\V * FABRICATED .063” ALUMINUM CABINET WITH 2" 4” RETAINERS
: ' \ 1/ » FLEX FACES ON ANGLE IRON FRAME WITH CLIPS.
EjVHATABURGER# ..... T * 3M TRANSLUCENT VINYL COPY
a

235.00 SQ. FT. * INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WITH WHITE LEE.D.

ﬂAi‘ Zﬂ ﬂouns"ﬁ """""" T2 TWO (2) S/F CABINETS (BACK TO BACK) READER BOARD MARQUEE
« EXTRUDED 8” DEEP ALUMINUM CABINETS WITH 2”x2” RETAINERS.
328.00 SQ. FT. + 063" ALUM. COMMON FILLERS.

ALL CABINETS COMBINED
* TO HAVE V-3 STA-TUF PLASTIC FACES, CLEAR ZIP TRACKS,
FOR 4 LINES OF 10" ZIP CHANGE LETTERS.

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

20 0 20

DESCRIPTION

16'-1" MAIN ID CAB.

ACCESS PANEL
(LOCATE PS. NEAR
PANEL FOR SERVICE)

e

42" 24"

REVISIONS:
SYM. DATE

[

]
N
g
8
v
O
-
b

* 250 COUNT "MODERN" BLACK ZIP CHANGE
.—ﬂ NOTE TO INSTALLER: ALL STEEL TO LETTER FONT PACKAGE AND STORAGE CABINET.

BE PREPPED AND PRIMED PER PAINT ,
MANUFACTURE'S SPECIFICATIONS * 14 MECHANICAL ZIP CHANGE ARM

\ PRIOR TO APPLICATION OF FINISH * INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WITH WHITE LE.D.

60’-0" OVERALL HEIGHT

COAT.
\ —_ T I COLOR SCHEDULE

S87° 05" 04" 185,00
— \ B—. = = “Bn e O EJ 3M WHITE FLEX FACES
— n |
Ey— el EJ 3M 3630-44 ORANGE VINYL

51 SQ.FT. EJ PTM.PM.S. 1665C ORANGE.

\ ° GRADE 3 SPRAYLAT FIELD MASTER: FM102 WHITE SATIN (SUPPORT)
— f<——— ONE(I) OR SPRAYLAT MARK |: SM-102S SATIN WHITE (SIGN)

WEATHER-PROOF I
POWER BOX ﬁ B 3M3630-51 SILVER GRAY VINYL
3@ WHITE V-3 WHITE STA-TUF PLASTIC FACES

12’ -

5|_0||

S17° 19 10°E  27.48’ P ,

BUILDING PT14S

ELM SPRINGS ROAD
AND 40TH STREET
SPRINGDALE, AR 72762

PROJECT:

D/F PYLON 16'-1" MAIN ID CABINET WITH 24 HOURS SCALE: 3/32"=1-0"
ONE ( | ) REQUIRED - MANUFACTURE AND INSTALL
l NOTE: STEEL AND FOUNDATION FOR SIGN TO BE DETERMINED BASED ON SITE SPECIFIC BASIS, LOCAL SOIL CONDITIONS AND WIND LOAD REQUIREMENTS.

www.craftontull.com

~o
w
N
I
N
'
2
=
S
b=
<
I
o)
o}
o
o

>
[t
C
o)
=
O
—
O

Q
S
I
L
>
2
&
£
S
<
z
1)
&

\ NOTE: RACEWAYS TO BE PAINTED
TO MATCH THE STUCCO COLOR
0 OF FRENCH VANILLA.

o ' pn
18'-6 5 3/ o

479.636.48381  479.631.6224 f

architecture | engineering | surveying

300 CONCORD PLAZA DR.
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS
210-476-6000 ZIP 78216

—— c—

S2° 45 10"W 224.92'

PROPOSED BUILDING

S2° 39' 26°W 264.51°

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF
WHATABURGER, SAN ANTONIO,
TEXAS AND MAY NOT BE USED OR
REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART
WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN
CONSENT OF WHATABURGER.

PRIVATE DRIVE

SHEET TITLE:
SIGNAGE PLAN

27" PCL-LOGO WALL MOUNT o] 60" PCL-LOGO

Ny
-
DO NOT ENTER. ; ) TWO (2) REQUIRED—MANUFACTURE AND INSTALL ONE (1) REQUIRED—MANUFACTURE AND INSTALL
NTS NTS

@NGNAGE NOTED -

ZW THE MINIMUM HEIGHT OF THE BOTTOM

5/16" @ STANDARD
GALVANIZED OR ZINC
PLATED SQUARE OR UNIT NO. 2101123

SEE BUILDING ELEVATIONS FOR EXACT SIGNAGE OF THE LOWEST SIGN SHALL BE 7'-0".

! LOCATIONS ON BUILDING AND SIGNAGE PACKAGE BY
| CHANDLER SIGNS FOR SIGN SPECIFICATIONS. SIGNAGE HEX. HEAD MACHINE DATE: 05.20.15
w0 5w 2226 SHOWN ON THIS PLAN IS FOR REFERENCE ONLY. BOLT WITH NUT. ' -
, r RESERVED SCALE:
’ PARKING '
Y DRAWN BY:
= 7N
[ // = A BREAK AWAY CHANNEL POST APPROVED BY:  DE
o
— = , AN = o, g v
g 7] = ;"___) (PED XING, STOP, ETC.) SEE BREAK AWAY CHANNEL
L | ) — POST WHEN PIPE BOLLARD pp—
l £ | J "U"=CHANNEL POST IS NOT REQUIRED. :
- = // 2 | / (2 LBS./FT)
(@]
\ e \ - USE 6" PIPE GROUND /PAVING Im B
\ 3 BOLLARD FILLED W . — R
/ U — £ B e M\ SURFACE P B (3
- \ 3| _ TRAFFIC YELLOW ONLY 1 g 52/ comron s \ ok
N\ €l Z WHEN SIGN I3 IN PAVED oo e ) 57 | assocites INC. | 2
NB6® 57 37"W 16042’ S~ o = I AREA OR SIDEWALK /g B I I B AL A
Il » | SEE BREAK AWAY CHANNEL S o4 5 20 S
Naer 50 w240 e T I POST WHEN PIPE BOLLARD N ] O
. | IS NOT REQUIRED. a s 4 B o
fL K 3500 P.S.L T
_ _ M SPRINGS ROAD [p) 1A gllf-o(PxE)N](-;%PETE P.C. CONCRETE 1 - TIATE OF
pa— R . <
— _ I 4, U J ARKANSAS
_ _ \ GROUND /PAVING g - ta * * K
— L[] .| SURFACE 6" t REGISTERED
T S 0« | SIGN BASE IN PAVEMENT 3 PRS%?EIIEOE%AL
oN n | v [ .
3 - -?;\3500 . SIGN BASE IN LAWN R
Y an NIAE 0.
-6 P.C. CONCRETE OR_LANDSCAPED AREAS "’/EL ; RS
SIGN POST INSTALLATION
NTS




EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

SORBOSASE TLET —
@ PS PERMANENT SEEDING AV ANTI-VORTEX DEVICE <%%5%§§% OP1 ?SUEE sui“?,}fg‘gﬂ'gggp RAP PAD
2 X 2

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

? : @@ CD  ROCK CHECK DAM PSRRI ECL PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL LINING >

) s TPS  TEMPORARY PARKING AND STORAGE ®

30 0 30 CE  TEMPORARY STONE CONSTRUCTION EXIT N

<=~ SB == SB  TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN =

BOUNDARY LINE ———— DD CHANNELED DIVERSIONS 2

L

— — — :::r;o;v:g&fmcs —E\— DS DEWATERING SYSTEM / STRUCTURE o

GRADE BREAK SF WIRE-BACKED SILT FENCE . qn

— e BREAC NOTE: SEE SITE PLAN FOR g

STORM DRAIN .@. ST SEDIMENT BASIN WITH STONE OUTLET EXISTING LEGEND SYMBOLS @D_

Ss

>

fr“:—-‘; _ \% DIRECTION OF OVERLAND FLOW W/ GRADE Or BLOCK AND AGGREGATE INLET SEDIMENT DEVISE =0

T —_——s @r; CURB INLET GRAVEL SEDIMENT FILTER
— —eé LIMITS OF DRAINAGE SUB-BASIN
—_———— ‘IP5 GRATED INLET GRAVEL SEDIMENT FILTER
Ors SILT FENCE INLET PROTECTION
N
~
A

N
L -~
n QW
| <~ X<
, ” — (N i
I I_ (D LL]
z TES
¢ SITE STABILIZATION AND CERTIFICATION =000
S dsOorx
CRAFTON TULL CANNOT CERTIFY THE SITE AS COMPLETE IN ORDER S D 20
E0nw<<wmw

TO OBTAIN THE CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY UNTIL ALL
DISTURBED AREAS RELATED TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE
PROJECT, BOTH ONSITE AND OFFSITE, HAVE BEEN STABILIZED PER
THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND ALL REQUIREMENTS SPELLED

©
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE /EXIT. M 3
NOI: CONTRAGTOR SHALL USE OUT IN PERMITS ISSUED BY THE STATE AND LOCAL AUTHORITIES
POST CONSTRUCTION SITE NOTICE, | A MANNED PRESSURE WASHER | HAVE BEEN MET. =L
RAIN GAUGE, AND GRADING PERMIT. IF TRACK-OUT OCCURS. g e
SWPPP MUST BE KEPT WITH % S :8 Foee
CONSTRUCTION SITE NOTICE OR IN / | = g S8
JOB TRAILER. 24" ELM | 23 H.g
| , i O:¢
T =~ WHEEL WASH | 6
I - . LN o - - | @@
:/LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE
| I MAXIM(()JTM Dgﬁ T1HooQR A I
! 300 CONCORD PLAZA DR.
' % SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS
@ \ ‘ 210-476-6000 ZIP 78216
l S
' , I %2’;5%5? /Q ' THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF
' , WHATABURGER, SAN ANTONIO,
' TEXAS AND MAY NOT BE USED OR
‘ | WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN
I ' , CONSENT OF WHATABURGER.
l I Y
/
~ SHEET TITLE:
Q54 I '
| DOUBLE ROW SILT FENCE b | I SR oAb CONTROL
1 PHASE |
| (R APPROVED EQUAL) \\|~ P/LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

!/—DOUBLE ROW SILT FENCE

(OR APPROVED EQUAL)

UNIT NO. 2101123
DATE: 05.20.15

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE —

PRIVATE ROAD

I NN N S
°ln\’0/

-1.6%

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

APPROVED BY: DE

I &
7]
R
|
| == J____ | [r— | SHEET NO:
/1
A | | !
/;7 \/;% l N
/f;/ ﬁs % 77
b— N /;f’ l S ' CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.
;/\J) \ l
//,/ ——— —
(23' = —_— e \
I . |
! ELM SPRINGS RoAD ———t 2 ARKANSAS
H DOUBLE ROW SILT FENCE * * Kk
i (OR APPROVED EQUAL) REGISTERED
1 PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER
No. 11825
Oy, NO: S
g p_ oo




EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

e OUTLET PROTECTION RIP—RAP PAD
@ PS  PERMANENT SEEDING AV ANTI-VORTEX DEVICE <%é£%c%g% OP1  (SEE sIzE THIS SHEED

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

NERLEODS
? : @@ CD  ROCK CHECK DAM PIXRIP(K S ECL PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL LINING >
- 1 TPS  TEMPORARY PARKING AND STORAGE 0
30 0 30 CE  TEMPORARY STONE CONSTRUCTION EXIT e
-m- SB == SB  TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN =
_ BOUNDARY LINE ————— DD CHANNELED DIVERSIONS 8
\r—-&—— - RIGHT OF WAY LINE DS L

— —— LIMITS OF DISTURBANGE _E.. DEWATERING SYSTEM / STRUCTURE
GRADE BREAK SF WIRE-BACKED SILT FENCE NOTE: SEE SITE PLAN FOR

STORM DRAIN

\% DIRECTION OF OVERLAND FLOW W/ GRADE

REVISIONS:
SYM. DATE

—_——— XXX CONTOUR ELEVATIONS
.@. ST  SEDIMENT BASIN WITH STONE OUTLET EXISTING LEGEND SYMBOLS

BLOCK AND AGGREGATE INLET SEDIMENT DEVISE
CURB INLET GRAVEL SEDIMENT FILTER

Or
Or:
»5 GRATED INLET GRAVEL SEDIMENT FILTER
Ors

LIMITS OF DRAINAGE SUB—BASIN

| SILT FENCE INLET PROTECTION
| | AN
| | o, X
ﬂ
I < - N
n QW
< X W
— (n X
= O = w
al U
< T <
O = L
zXEQ
o} = 0 %_) O
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE/EXIT. T 4) 5 9 ; N 5
NOTE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE ! W —
POST CONSTRUCTION SITE NOTICE, | A MANNED PRESSURE WASHER (% SITE STABILIZATION AND CERTIFICATION ) s D 120
RAIN GAUGE, AND GRADING PERMIT. IF TRACK-OUT OCCURS. T N <<
SWPPP MUST BE KEPT WITH !
CONSTRUCTION SITE NOTICE OR IN , CRAFTON TULL CANNOT CERTIFY THE SITE AS COMPLETE IN ORDER
JOB TRAILER. 24" ELM TO OBTAIN THE CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY UNTIL ALL
_ , DISTURBED AREAS RELATED TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE
) - WHEEL WASH ' PROJECT, BOTH ONSITE AND OFFSITE, HAVE BEEN STABILIZED PER . .
\ '— L NN Y/ pep— ;C -— e THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND ALL REQUIREMENTS SPELLED fESe il
B / — - - | OUT IN PERMITS ISSUED BY THE STATE AND LOCAL AUTHORITIES 2f =t Es
l I LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE HAVE BEEN MET. i‘ c: ; g
O:-
o 0
O

| ~1331 i
| I 20% OF LOT DEPTH-OR A / v:i '/ ‘.ZZQC
| TSMOF 100 ~— s E o Y o2

DOUBLE ROW SILT FENCE 0 \ & PROPOSED DETENTION ,PONDX
(OR APPROVED EQUAL)N % 1331 CONCRETE <.
! | WASHOUT

(TO BE BUILT BY OTI-'ERS)

1327
1329
1331

/ 300 CONCORD PLAZA DR.
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS
210-476-6000 ZIP 78216

' 5 CURB N\
CUT WITH
I SCOUR STOP
I |I_ —————————————————— THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF
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N (82 GRADING AND DRAINAGE NOTES )
1. THE DESIGN, INSPECTION, AND CERTIFICATION OF ANY RETAINING WALL MANHOLES IN UNPAVED AREAS SHALL BE 1” ABOVE FINISH GRADE.
SHOWN OR REFERENCED HEREIN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LIDS SHALL BE LABELED PER JURISDICTIONAL SPECIFICATIONS.
| SEGMENTAL RETAINING WALLS, MASS GRAVITY WALLS, GABION WALLS,  10. SITE GRADING SHALL NOT PROCEED UNTIL APPROPRIATE EROSION AND
, GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET ETC., GREATER THAN FORTY-EIGHT INCHES IN HEIGHT, SHALL BE BY SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES HAVE BEEN INSTALLED. THE
OTHERS. ANY RETAINING WALL DATA SHOWN OR REFERENCED HEREIN CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS Z
20’ 0 >0’ SHALL BE FOR COORDINATION OF THE WALL LOCATION AND ELEVATIONS OUTLINED IN THE GENERAL NPDES PERMIT AND THE SWPPP FOR O
ONLY. STORMWATER DISCHARGE ASSOCIATED WITH CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. o
| o 2. THE OWNER/CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR 11. ALL UNSURFACED AREAS DISTURBED BY GRADING OPERATION SHALL =
= _ OBTAINING AND PROVIDING SEPARATE AND INDEPENDENT RETAINING RECEIVE 4 INCHES OF TOPSOIL TO FINAL GRADE. REFER TO THE %
WALL DESIGNS, INSPECTIONS, AND CERTIFICATIONS BY A REGISTERED LANDSCAPE PLAN. 0
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OTHER THAN CRAFTON TULL. THIS SHALL 12. TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION TAKEN FROM A TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY BY
| ALSO APPLY TO ANY ASSOCIATED AND NECESSARY PUBLIC SAFETY LAND SURVEYORS. IF CONTRACTOR DOES NOT ACCEPT EXISTING 5l
| DEVICES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PEDESTRIAN SAFETY RAILS. TOPOGRAPHY AS SHOWN ON PLANS, CONTACT ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY. 2
3. THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN  13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM o5
T ON THESE PLANS IS BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY BUILDINGS FOR ALL NATURAL AND PAVED AREAS THROUGHOUT ALL 2
MATCH EXISTING COMPANIES, AND WHERE POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION. >
FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS NOT TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT ~ 14. CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT
[ OR COMPLETE. THE CONTRACTOR MUST CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS OF VESTIBULES, SLOPE PAVING,
| 24” ELM ; UTILITY COMPANIES AT LEAST 72 HOURS BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION TO SIDEWALKS, EXIT PORCHES, TRUCK DOCKS, PRECISE BUILDING
| REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES ON SITE OR IN DIMENSIONS AND EXACT UTILITY ENTRANCE LOCATIONS.
' i RIGHT-OF—WAY. ALL UTILITIES MUST BE LOCATED PRIOR TO GRADING  15. THE EARTHWORK FOR ALL BUILDING FOUNDATIONS AND SLABS SHALL BE
' ! START. IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARCHITECTURAL BUILDING PLANS AND
4. ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS.
| SPECIFICATIONS. 16. EXISTING DRAINAGE STRUCTURES TO BE INSPECTED AND REPAIRED AS N
Q 5. ALL CUT OR FILL SLOPES SHALL BE A MAX 3:1 SLOPE OR FLATTER NEEDED, AND EXISTING PIPES TO BE CLEANED OUT TO REMOVE ALL Clg
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. SILT AND DEBRIS. A N
l ‘ 6. IF ANY EXISTING STRUCTURES TO REMAIN ARE DAMAGED DURING 17. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST AND/OR CUT EXISTING PAVEMENT AS <+~
CONSTRUCTION, IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY TO NECESSARY TO ASSURE A SMOOTH FIT AND CONTINUOUS GRADE. O w
\ REPAIR AND/OR REPLACE THE EXISTING STRUCTURE AS NECESSARY TO  18. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL EXISTING PARKING, SIDEWALKS, p] o Ll o
\ RETURN IT TO EXISTING CONDITION OR BETTER. DRIVES, ETC. CLEAR AND FREE FROM ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY < Y <E
7. ALL STORM SEWER PIPE CONNECTIONS TO STRUCTURES SHALL BE AND/OR MATERIAL TO ENSURE EASY AND SAFE PEDESTRIAN AND I:I p = 7
\ GROUTED TO ASSURE CONNECTION AT STRUCTURE IS WATERTIGHT. ALL VEHICULAR TRAFFIC TO AND FROM THE SITE. O LL
TC 1331.82 STORM SEWER STRUCTURES SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH UNIFORM POURED ~ 19. IF WET AREAS ARE ENCOUNTERED ON-SITE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL Ak = —J
TC \_1¢ 133102 TC 1331.84 MORTAR INVERT FROM INVERT IN TO INVERT OUT. COORDINATE WITH THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER FOR THE DESIGN AND O =T <
MATCH EXISTING TC 1331.53 3t 8. ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND STORM SEWER PIPES SHALL MEET REPLACEMENT OF A FRENCH DRAIN SYSTEM. > X = o)
- | — | HEAVY DUTY TRAFFIC (H20) LOADING AND BE INSTALLED ACCORDINGLY < n oo
TC 1331.40 133 WHEN IN PAVED AND TRAFFIC AREAS. 5 <t =Z
\ 1C 1331.50 TC 1330.65~— I 7 9. ALL STORM SEWER MANHOLES IN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE FLUSH WITH 5 9 0 N~
1329 THE PAVEMENT AND SHALL HAVE TRAFFIC BEARING RINGS AND COVERS. L= = o
S D 1 Z 0L
\ 1327 T MO <d
TC1331.00 10 433075 i
P s ]
I - 5 cur PROPOSED DETENTION POND (B2 SITE STABILIZATION AND CERTIFICATION )
CUT WITH (TO BE BUILT BY OTHERS) ®
, SCOUR STOP .
TC 1332.25 o 8 =,56
T TC 1351.80 TC 133211 & CRAFTON TULL CANNOT CERTIFY THE SITE AS COMPLETE IN ORDER 3 253
. 1326 TO OBTAIN THE CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY UNTIL ALL -
1308 DISTURBED AREAS RELATED TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE i O i
| SCOUR STOP 330,00 1 PROJECT, BOTH ONSITE AND OFFSITE, HAVE BEEN STABILIZED PER -
' V1 ' 1336 J THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND ALL REQUIREMENTS SPELLED o:*
f [ OUT IN PERMITS ISSUED BY THE STATE AND LOCAL AUTHORITIES O
o) \_ CONTRACTOR TO INSTAII ROOF HAVE BEEN MET. o
n £ 1330.06 DRAINS TO DAYLIGHT INTO
DETENTION AREA.
T{[~— HDPE/ PIPE FOR ROOF DRAIN.
TC 1332.32 I’o TC 1332.50 TC 1331.75 (SEE [ARCH PLANS FOR SIZE AND
l \ TC 13520 ¢ 1331.98 % CONRECTION POINTS)
| < ‘ e (o (<2 LEGEND (EXISTING) )
# PR s
TC 1332.50 . 5" CURB 300 CONCORD PLAZA DR.
e TC 1332.04 s l CUT WITH SYMBOLS LINEWORK SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS
' C|> H\;%% SCOUR STOP 210-476-6000 ZIP 78216
o~ PROPOSED BUILDING , STORM SEWER PIPE
| 53 F.F. ELEV:1332.65 H | CURB T WHATABURGER, SAN ANTONIO,
£ 1330.27 CONCRETE TRICKLE GRATED INLET TEXAS AND MAY NOT B USED OR
—HP 1332.25 g = / CHANNEL INTERMEDIATE CONTOUR b e Ly
o 4H7$w 1332'60 CONSENT OF WHATABURGER.
w o p HP 1332.15 DROP INLET INDEX CONTOUR
-1. %
o TC 1332.50 _ |} HV\% CONTRACTOR TO
‘CD e 1 f— ENSURE GRADES DO SHEET TITLE:
o 5 oW 1332604 NOT EXCEED 2% IN
l<—t Tc S e § ANY DIRECTION GRADING PLAN
>
= MATCH EXISTI AN
o ll P 133181 o wrg |
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- CURB
TC 1332.50 / j \ TC 1332.20 / . e UNT NG, 2101123
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N i = 10 TP 1332.00 . 5' CURB LP XXXX  LOW POINT .
° J 1205 SCALE:
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GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
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DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:
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S17° 19' 10°E  27.48
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DRAINAGE AREA N 8 o
BOUNDARY S 5 O <
— 0 (Ij_) LLl
SS_iH P— o Tc FLOW PATH o = Z:'
o ( & MO = L A
T I > X
<n o0
7 / G AREA STUDY POINT . on<=z
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| |
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CLEANOUT |l
S L T HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP: C
“““ 17 - EXISTING AREA 1A WHATABURGER
Ej ”, ' +/' 031 ACRES 300 CONCORD PLAZA DR.
| \ ! - R C: 0.95 (IMPERVIOUS, 0.30 AC) 210.476.6000 Z1P 76216
1 : C: 0.20 (GREEN SPACE, 0.01 AC)
| 2 .'/ | TOTALC:0.93 oV e
p Sk : | Tc: 8.00 MIN e e S
& g I g , ! | T CONSENT OF WHATABURGER.
& E bl [ 2 | EXISTING AREA 1B
% Bl L ' | +/- 0.74 ACRES
= Doy | /’ / - | C: 0.95 (IMPERVIOUS, 0.48 AC) SHEET TITLE:
I : r:?r:] ’ ':f | C: 0.20 (GREEN SPACE, 0.26 AC) PRE-DEVELOPMENT
J | IT | 3 | TOTAL C: 0.69 DRAINAGE MAP
= + I : | Tc: 8.00 MIN
! |
%/ | ' | EXISTING AREA 2A
B! A | +/- 1.07 ACRES
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GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
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Gﬁg PROPOSED DRAINAGE CONDITIONQ

Arkansas

Rogers,
ering | surveying
479.636.48381 479.631.6224
www.craftontull.com

Crafton Tull

901 N. 47th St., Suite 200

TOTAL DRAINAGE AREA
+/- 2.57 ACRES

architecture | engine:

i

HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP: C

)
%)
S17° 19 10°E  27.48' (%

U7
CLEANOUT |l ’
© I &e
o | | ’ PROPOSED AREA 1A
i /- 0.48 ACRES
————— +a& 3 , " C: 0.95 (IMPERVIOUS, 0.39 AC) WHATABURCER
g
AREA 1B “’ Il rZEI I 4} |'_ _____ ~ AN s —— v __ C.0.20 (OPEN SPACE, 0.09 AC) 300 CONCORD PLAZA DR.
Ty I AN = i}z I — — TOTAL C: 0.81 SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS
o i | I = | Tc: 8.00 MIN
M) 8 ,’” # ; T RATABURGER, SAN ANTONID.
— § ==} 1 PROPOSED AREA 1B TEXAS AND MAY NOT BE USED OR
N | - , | —H—— ! || , REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART
& = c,% II’,’ z TT | [ @ {F ¥ +/- 0.88 ACRES " ONGENT OF WATABURGER.
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% N 5 R | 1o | i ' C: 0.20 (OPEN SPACE, 0.38 AC)
z [ | I,H 5l / / . H\ | —— | AREA 2A TOTALC: 0.63 SHEET TITLE:
= 2} | %T / | H: %’ | i:— | Te:S00MIN POST-DEVELOPMENT
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l . | b1 gz | ] ' +/-0.80 ACRES
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l g < I - m-wal ) | C: 0.20 (OPEN SPACE, 0.09 AC)
A ' | %: . —i { | j TOTAL C: 0.87
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. [ - \ A I UNITNO. 2101123
&l X | PROPOSED AREA 2B DATE: 05.90.15
N67° 39' 59"W 22.29' /;/ _j,ll " K %& 0 ” +/- 0.41 ACRES SCAL;E' -
%% i A =2 , C: 0.85 (COMMERCIAL) '
— @\ i / . F / / Tc: 5.00 MIN DRAWN BY:
e S M///’ 4 ” ) — — “I;% — — 7L, APPROVED BY:  DE
/ / *— ——53 e — I B 1
L_"(;“ D ///___ — = ST CTI_I?(')YI/DED' SS——2— éﬁn \';S_%__ \Mg&i E__IL — e [ _ss
A I R SO S T iy -
B D iw UGf JQT{'?MPED; = \I SHEET NO:
l,' : Q/ l S5 MH NB6® 57 37°W 160.42 %
| = N86® 59° 36"W 2450
L : § C-4.2
! .. f
:: - I
| | ; AREA 1A
iy | ? !
UGT JCTMLW\ 77 ;’
, —o— / 1L ARKANSAS
| \gm/‘\HHO\‘ P 12 * * *
¢ SSIMH o — REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL {
ENGINEER f
* % %

0, No.11825 ¢ Jf
Wie p o




SANITARY SEWER MH

RIM 1330.94'

NORTH 8" P.V.C. 1324.73
SOUTH 8" P.V.C. 1324.64'

| | | 3 onti@sori Ir1592@att.com
é\%\ " ' I o0 0 Zb , rpulvirenti@springdalewater.com
] o= FIRE HYDRANT AND VALVES | | ! ELECTRIC Ghs
\ TO BE RELOCATED BY OTHERS / OZARK ELECTRIC SOURCE GAS
o ’ | © M 1-800-563-0012 .
, FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72702
SANITARN SEWER MH CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH | \ PHONE: (479) 841-2012
1330.80 S ELECTRIC COMPANY ABOUT RELOCATION w3 \ mphipps@ozarksecc.com .
NORTH 8 e N30z o T OF OVERHEAD ELECTRIC TO 22 \ =
SOUTH 8” P.V.C. 1R4.26' % UNDERGROUND 3 Ao 77— — N
VL. . N~ het - /— — e _

WEST 8" P.V.C. 132032 I /] I | S = \ \ —_ — — — - ®
e _ g5 - & CONSTRUCTION NOTES ;
| - —_— T _ " / \

| | | q :
’ | | 8°X6” TAPPING SLEEVE AND 6" GATE VALVE
1
\ / | T TN =— _ By 6 DEMARCATION VALVE eSS
% —
CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE 15 I i 8"X6” REDUCER >4
| | WITH UTILITY COMPANIES FOR K12
.P O‘ / EXACT CONNECTION LOCATION = | | ; FIRE HYDRANT -
T ”
n 1.5" METER SIZED BY STANDARD DETAIL S-23 &
Loal 1 s | 12 5 ue || ! o S BULD By OnERe) BASED ON PEAK DOMESTIC DEMANDS. CONTRACTOR
‘ . 3 | TO CONTACT SWU BEFORE INSTALLATION. ®
. ) .
o g | | | 6" FIRE | | I [6) 1" IRRIGATION METER WITH RPZ. "
SERVICE LINE A
/ | CONNECT TO WATERLINE FOR DOMESTIC SERVICE & ®
= | IRRIGATION LINE. =
| 7 | I | > 8" GATE VALVE °
—_——  — -~
[ | | I e (9] 1.5" 45° BEND
18
¢ | 1.5” 90° BEND
oSN 1 17]| Y INSTALL RPZA BACKFLOW PREVENTER FOR 72N
ST 7T 7= —_r__7 CONCRETE TRICKLE @ DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE. REFER TO MECHANICAL \ @ )
20 / —_ 1 PLANS FOR TYPE AND LOCATION (TYP.). AS=
; - T - 2-4" CONDUITS WITH PULL STRINGS FOR UGT
l .56 23
, 28] . 2 ]| 1-4” CONDUITS WITH PULL STRINGS FOR COX COMMUNICATIONS
g £ . 3-2" CONDUITS WITH ROPE RATED AT 1800LBS
g |
| 18 | @' 04"-%") FOR UGE
I
' | T cosme & ,” e F}vc SOR-26] | TRANSFORMER PAD AND EASEMENT
| SANJTARY :
WATERLINE
| / / \ .”, SR Serve , | | LONG SWEEPING ELBOWS
| % | T | 10] LIN /—5~ FOC LINE ' INSTALL SANITARY SEWER CLEAN-OUT
i I | / | PROPOSED BUILDING = i Il INSTALL SANITARY SEWER TWO-WAY CLEAN-OUT
W | | 1 F.F. ELEV:1332.65 I CONSTRUCT 3,000 GALLON MINIMUM CAPACITY
= I GREASE INTERCEPTOR PER MEP PLANS
a ‘ ’ | P L L PROPOSED DRAINAGE SAMPLE WELL PER MEP PLANS
'r:'l T 6" PNC SDR-26 " EASMT. (DIST. VARIES) CONSTRUCT DUMPSTER DRAIN AND CONNECT TO
g | | SATARY SEWER , SANITARY SEWER LINE UPSTREAM OF GREASE TRAP
J = I / T TRANSITION (2) 4* PVC SDR-26 PIPES TO 6" PVC
¢ a | | q , SDR—26 PIPE WITH WYE CONNECTION AND
/ / I REDUCERS
1 | | " : LIGHT POLE BASE (TYP.) (SEE SITE LIGHTING PLAN)
| —
I o
m ’T | ] | | 4” SCHD 40 PVC CONDUITS (TYP.) .
3715 . ! ' HDPE PIPE FOR ROOF DRAIN. (SEE ARCH PLANS
| . A - FOR SIZE AND CONNECTION POINTS)
¢ ! , o === FLAGPOLE LIGHTS
10" WATER ESMT Ly — 8
L -33 | 6" 22.5° BEND
|
| / ’T | 6" 45° BEND
|
! | | | | » 6" 90° BEND
e
D/ I / | FDC
Y/ o
) ey / : EXISTING AJ STORAGE SIGN CONNECT 6” FIRE SERVICE LINE TO
//I P ! ' BUILDING PER MEP PLANS.
’y
’y ” }
/y { 2]
/y q % " -
o b 6" PVC SDR-26 SANITARY 7 /|
— \ SEWER SERVICE LINE 9
. — e 7| A (Gunurynores )
- M - — N~
M
— 5 . T T — —e— 1 0 /_ 1. THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN
T —tss B e p—) ' == I <] - ON THESE PLANS IS BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY
— w1 = COMPANIES, AND WHERE POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE
| T —Ss——— oo —Wr— b FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS NOT TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT
J — , — SS L = OR COMPLETE. THE CONTRACTOR MUST CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE
& o i o — 7 —SS————— 55 \ e e s __ UTILITY COMPANIES AT LEAST 72 HOURS BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION TO
i | & > — REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES ON SITE OR IN
. | = 55 - RIGHT—OF—WAY.
/ | - — — 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY AUTHORITIES INSPECTORS 72

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
f RIM 1330.97
|
|
|
|
|
i
|
|

SANITARY SEWER MH

NORTH 8" P.V.C. 1322.89’
EAST 8" P.V.C. 1322.61’
WEST 8" P.V.C. 1322.61’

/
/

===

O

SANITARY SEWER MH

RIM 1330.19°

ELM SPRINGS ROAD

SOUTH 8" P.V.C. 1320.05'
EAST 8" P.V.C. 1320.18’
WEST 8" P.V.C. 1320.3%’

@

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

@ UTILITY COMPANIES)

WATER & SEWER
SPRINGDALE WATER UTILITIES
RICK PULVIRENTI
P.0. BOX 769

SPRINGDALE, AR. 72764
PHONE: (479) 927-4183

CABLE TELEVISION

COX COMMUNICATIONS

205 EAST JOHNSON AVENUE
SPRINGDALE, AR 72764
PHONE: (479) 751-2000

TELEPHONE

AT&T

LAYNE RHODES

627 WHITE ROAD
SPRINGDALE, AR 72765
PHONE: (479) 442-1977

EXISTING 8"
SANITARY SEWER LINE

SANITARY SEWER MH
DRY W/ DEBRIS

RIM 1327.67
NORTH 4" P.V.C. 1321.45’

EAST 8" P.V.C.
WEST 8" P.V.C.

321.37'
321.32'

_

10.

HOURS BEFORE CONNECTING TO ANY EXISTING LINES. CONTRACTOR
SHALL COORDINATE AND SCHEDULE TIE—INS/CONNECTIONS WITH ALL

UTILITY COMPANIES.

ALL UNDERGROUND LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED, INSPECTED AND
APPROVED PRIOR TO BACKFILLING.

ALL NECESSARY INSPECTIONS AND/OR CERTIFICATIONS REQUIRED BY
CODES AND/OR UTILITY SERVICE COMPANIES SHALL BE PERFORMED
PRIOR TO ANNOUNCED BUILDING POSSESSION AND THE FINAL
CONNECTION OF SERVICE.

GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS TO COORDINATE WITH APPROPRIATE UTILITY
COMPANIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, ADJUSTMENT, OR RELOCATION OF
EXISTING UTILITIES AS DESIGNATED ON PLANS.

THRUST BLOCKING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ALL BENDS, TEES AND FIRE
HYDRANTS.

DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO CENTERLINE OF PIPE OR FITTING.

ALL WATERLINES & SANITARY SEWERS, AND WATERLINES & STORM
SEWERS SHOULD BE KEPT TEN FEET (10') APART (PARALLEL) OR WHEN
CROSSING 18" VERTICAL CLEARANCE (OUTSIDE EDGE OF PIPE TO
OUTSIDE EDGE OF PIPE).

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN THE BID PRICE ALL MATERIAL AND
LABOR ASSOCIATED WITH THE TESTING OF THE WATER AND SEWER
LINES REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL AND/OR STATE AGENCIES.

TOPS OF EXISTING MANHOLES SHALL BE RAISED AS NECESSARY TO BE
FLUSH WITH PROPOSED PAVEMENT ELEVATIONS, AND MANHOLES IN
UNPAVED AREAS TO BE 1" ABOVE FINISHED GROUND ELEVATIONS WITH
WATER TIGHT LIDS.

X >oOMWa &3to

"
12.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

(2 LEGEND (PROPOSED) )

SIDEWALKS, EXIT PORCHES, TRUCK DOCKS, PRECISE BUILDING
DIMENSIONS AND EXACT UTILITY ENTRANCE LOCATIONS.

GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL TAP AND TIE
ON FEES REQUIRED, AS WELL AS COSTS OF UNDERGROUND SERVICE
CONNECTIONS TO THE BUILDING.

GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL CONDUITS NECESSARY AS
SHOWN ON THE PLAN, VERIFY LOCATION OF UTILITY TIE IN AND
PROVIDE NYLON PULL CORDS INSIDE THE CONDUIT.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN BID PRICE THE DAILY RECORD
KEEPING OF THE AS—BUILT CONDITION OF ALL OF THE UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES, CONSTRUCTION STAKE-OUT ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROJECT,
PREPARATION OF THE NECESSARY/REQUIRED AS—-BUILT WATER AND
SEWER PLANS TO BE SUBMITTED AND ALL OTHER INFORMATION
REQUIRED FOR OBTAINING PERMITS AND RELEASE OF BONDS.

SYMBOLS LINEWORK
SET IRON PIN EASEMENT
LIGHT POLE
POWER POLE CURB
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL SANITARY SEWER LINE SS
TV PEDESTAL
MANHOLE oAS LINE ¢
SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT W
GAS METER WATER LINE
STORM SEWER PIPE UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE oot
STRUCTURE NUMBER oe 1
WATER VALVE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY OHE 1
AIR RELEASE VALVE OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION FO
WATER METER FIBER OPTIC
UGTV
BACK FLOW PREVENTER UNDERGROUND TELEVISION
REDUCER OHTV OHTV
PLUG VALVE OVERHEAD TELEVISION
RECTANGULAR DROP INLET,
GRATED INLET OR JUNCTION BUILDING SET BACK
BOX (SPECIFY ON PLAN
SHEET) RIGHT OF WAY
CIRCULAR DROP INLET, -
GRATED INLET OR JUNCTION PROPERTY LINE
BOX (SPECIFY ON PLAN
SHEET)
(<2 LEGEND (EXISTING) )
SYMBOLS LINEWORK
FOUND IRON PIN EASEMENT
LIGHT POLE
POWER POLE CURB
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL SANITARY SEWER LINE - SS
TV PEDESTAL o LN G—
MANHOLE " y
SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT WATER LINE (SPECIFY SIZE & TYPE)
GAS METER UGT
GAS VALVE UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE
STORM SEWER PIPE UGE Al
DOWN LY UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC - M
\W
WATER VALVE OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY UGTV UGTV
AIR RELEASE VALVE UNDERGROUND TELEVISION
FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION OHTV OHTV
WATER METER OVERHEAD TELEVISION .
SPRINKLER HEAD FIBER OPTIC
ELECTRIC PEDESTAL
RIGHT OF WAY
GRATED INLET ROAD CENTERLINE
DROP INLET
ALL TRENCHING, PIPE LAYING AND BACKFILLING SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH FEDERAL OSHA REGULATIONS.
REFER TO BUILDING PLANS FOR SITE LIGHTING ELECTRICAL PLAN.
ALL MATERIALS, CONSTRUCTION AND INSPECTION FOR WATER AND
SANITARY SEWER LINES SHALL BE PER CITY OF SPRINGDALE STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WATERMAIN WORK WITH THE FIRE
DEPARTMENT AND THE CITY/COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT TO PLAN
PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS AND TO ENSURE ADEQUATE FIRE PROTECTION
IS CONSTANTLY AVAILABLE TO THE SITE THROUGHOUT THIS SPECIFIC
WORK AND THROUGH ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR WILL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ARRANGING/PROVIDING ANY REQUIRED
WATERMAIN SHUT—-OFFS WITH THE CITY/COUNTY DURING CONSTRUCTION.
ANY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH WATERMAIN SHUT—OFFS WILL BE THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND NO EXTRA COMPENSATION SOF Ay,
WILL BE PROVIDED. SO S,
DAMAGE TO ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS TO REMAIN WILL BE REPLACED S 75
AT CONTRACTOR’S EXPENSE. E [ CRAONTULS | %
CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT 2 ) 2
LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS OF VESTIBULES, SLOPE PAVING, e of
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|
NOTES:
@ LEGEND ) m ,, 1. PROVIDE 1/2" EXPANSION JOINT BETWEEN SIDEWALK AND ALL STATIONARY OBJECTS.
2. CONCRETE MIXTURE TO BE PER CITY REQUIREMENTS OR AS SPECIFIED BY THE ENGINEER. NOTES:
| CONCRETE FLATWORK (TYP.) CRAPHIC SoRe TN FEET 3. PROVIDE 1/2" TOOLED RADIUS ON ALL EXPOSED EDGES. 1. PROVIDE 1/2" EXPANSION JOINT BETWEEN SIDEWALK AND ALL FIXED OBJECTS.
| 2 o 4. CONCRETE TO BE MINIMUM 4000 PSI, 4-7% AE, OR AS REQUIRED BY CITY. 2. PROVIDE 1/2" TOOLED RADIUS ON ALL EDGES
LONGITUDINAL BUTT JOINT DETAIL : ~
:;—. , 5. CONTRACTION/EXPANSION JOINTS PER CITY REQUIREMENTS OR AS SPECIFIED BY THE 3 CONCRETE TO BE MINIMUM 4000 PSL AE. (PER CITY OF SPRINGDALE CODE) =
CURB SECTION DETAIL 20 0 20 ENGINEER. MINIMUM: 5'/25' FOR 5' WIDE SIDEWALK, 6’/24’ FOR 6 WIDE SIDEWALK. ' O
EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE 1/2” X FULL DEPTH. o
CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION DETAIL (TYP.) x
)
DOWEL TYPE EXPANSION JOINT DETAIL i
6] CONTROL JOINT SECTION DETAIL
(',)'LIJ
| ASPHALT/CONCRETE TRANSITION DETAIL %E
' PUBLIC CONCRETE SIDEWALK 5
l WITHIN RIGHT—OF—WAY >3
| 9] PRIVATE SIDEWALK WITH GREENSPACE | 2 =0
>
\ GREENSPACE ~
I o
N\
\\
\_=
=
L

AGGREGATE BASE DEPTH AND COMPACTION
PER CITY REQUIREMENTS OR AS SPECIFIED
BY THE ENGINEER. (MINIMUM 6" AGGREGATE
DEPTH WITH 95% STANDARD PROCTOR)

\_ —

BUILDING PT14S

ELM SPRINGS ROAD
AND 40TH STREET
SPRINGDALE, AR 72762

o oure cut PUBLIC CONCRETE SIDEWALK WITHIN RIGHT—OF-WAY PRIVATE SIDEWALK WITH GREEN SPACE
NTS 5
REVISED 05/10/11 N TS REVISED 05/10/11 5
P
x
l 6 NOTE: o
, 2.0'NO. 5 DOWEL BAR GRADE AT /_ PROVIDE EXP. JT. IN CURB AT
1/2" MULTI-PURPOSE SLAB JT. LOCATION
EXPANSION-CONTRACTION VERTICAL SAW i LANDSCAPE _\
' JOINT FILLER BY W.R. CUT 1/8" TO 3/16" WIDE _.I AREA i /
x — MEADOWS (SEAL TIGHT) v A Sy #3 AT 18" O.C.
. o A NO. 320-F OR EQUAL. 3 B R R ay, Ha ) ..1/44.4. I EACHWAY )
l N CONCRETE CURB P~ S R SN S S E)ZléTiNG’A""” U i %8’ 38
#3 BARS @18" - ‘/I —————————————— = '~7 . . J ‘,:"3'..."AQ;*'*‘f = ;x =i
l C-C EACH WAY. T PAVEMENT = “/ 4'..:‘ . .'s.AQ’E:MEN.T:J' SRR . TS \| g‘i ce.
VERIFY WITH BN IR & o ISR og A & H_g%gi
GEOTECH = . s
REPORT T=PAVEMENT THICKNESS Z #5 DOWEL COATED WITH EPOXY RESIN AT O.C _ ES
DOWEL INTO EXIST. PVMT. AT 12" O.C. 5 44 DIA CONT ggv'_‘;ﬂ%ﬂ?@ SF
NOTES: " THICKNESS. °
1. DOWEL BARS SHALL BE DRILLED INTO PAVEMENT HORIZONTALLY BY SEE HATCHING
, USE OF A MECHANICAL RIG. DRILLING BY HAND IS NOT ACCEPTABLE. CURB SECTION DETAIL onpLAN @
CONCRETE FLATWORK DETAIL 3 | o oo
l , 1| Scae noscae LONGITUDINAL BUTT JOINT DETAIL
5 CURB CUT 2 SCALE: NO SCALE
]
>
= WHATABURGER
| ot i 300 CONCORD PLAZA DR.
=< I SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS
> I ' . 210-476-6000 ZIP 78216
E'.::‘_ j LP I I ]' o o AT 18" O.C GREENSTREAK #610 3 ” ' 1a
: ' o
PROPOSED BUILDING "‘l“ | ] | s ’_EACHWAY 1" x 6" REDWOOD 3" 15" | = — T A a— THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF
] | | | . ST 180G D e - e,
th | | | S D RN R . Enciiar \ O FEPRODUCED NWHOLE O P
l B —}—‘___“"————l] [ A ; e o o, e \I ) % J - \ \ - el - I\ %) T RN : no b - CONSENT OF WHATABURGER.
] ——— ] _ T T S S N T § .| w
3 T | | \ | ] \[}\\ NN D NS | E— | i
el B I \ SRR | . < SAW CUTTING TO BE DONE WITHIN 24 HOURS
, : [ }I:_ ’l | | WW: N .' A / _ 'DJZ L A . \Al > OF CONCRETE POUR LOCATED MAX. 15' O.C.
4 g ’ [ ! NI, - / ' ' ’ -
ET i i B | A SN S S EAE /6 X 24"DWLS. AT T = REQUIRED PAVEMENT CONTROL JOINT SECTION DETAIL SHEET TITLE:
% = NP 8" 0.C. PRO :
B ,’ ,’ | , 5' CURB CUT T = REQUIRED PAVEMENT éLASﬂCPgAPV(I?NEE END SEE HATCHING ON PLAN 6 SCALE: NO SCALE E:XIOI\:J(';I' ?Lfl\llNT
i THICKNESS. SEE COMPACTED SUBGRADE
I - —— — \ T ! ]] l ], /r HATCHING ON PLAN NOTE: MAXIMUM CONTROL JOINT SPACING SHALL NOT EXCEED 15'.
NEATLY DO A FULL DEPTH = S5 N ' = DOWEL TYPE EXPANSION JOINT DETAIL
SAW-CUT TO ENSURE SMOOTH : ! = R 5
" IRANSITION BETWEEN l e G | /% | T~ 4 CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION DETAIL SCALE: NO SCALE
’ o 1 O T ' | ’ SCALE: NO SCALE
PROPOSED CONCRETE AND e e 0 0 V) 0 oo e f > NOTE:
EXISTING ASPHALT. (REFER : T | L___ —L\\L_! = fr y ) , ,] 1. EXPANSION JOINTS SHOULD BE USED WHEREVER THE PAVEMENT WILL
ASPHALT/CONCRETE TRANSITION il | ] | | - N'/I Loy . \ ___L | ABUT A STRUCTURAL ELEMENT SUBJECT TO DIFFERENT MAGNITUDE OF
DETAIL) 1! l | SEE STRUCTURAL PLANY FOR—"| ’ l R NOTE: PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM L o oy R e e o VEMENT.
; | | BUILDING PERIMETER SIDEWALK ,' l | | | 28—-DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF (VERIFYF WITH GEOTECH FOR ' ' ' '
, i l ; ! | . ! ' 1 ' PSl). 2. EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE SPACED NO GREATER THAN 75' AND
I g B —— AL WL USPIUATE TAL To Al M peuATn,
l } !I ,’ l | | ,’ ,' ,l | ]\\/5’ CURB CUT THE JOINTS. UNITNO. 2101123
| l [ 1 l .
______ L | | DATE: 05.20.15
|,',’}L R Rt S S I N e (e PavING NOTES: )
1 , 4 SCALE:
I | | 4 -1 _
' I’,’: I | ' [ ' 1. THE SUBGRADE UNDER PAVEMENTS SHALL BE PREPARED DRAWN BY:
I B l I ] ]' \ l IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS. '
/ :,’ “f———ir——— by ———Ll ] JL | 2. AGGREGATE BASE COARSE MIXTURES SHALL CONFORM APPROVED BY:  DE
]H | ,l [ ] ] [ WITH THE GRADATION, COMPACTION AND OTHER PROPOSED CONCRETE CLEAN EXISTING ASPHALT
I ] | l [ | REQUIREMENTS SHOWN IN THE CONTRACT PAVEMENT [ SAW-CUT EDGE /7 PAVEMENT,
| , | ! I ] SPECIFICATIONS OR WITH THE LOCAL STANDARD : : : : /
| ._/ ' P Tt = SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION. e \ . /
m 9 ] | 3. ASPHALTIC SURFACE AND BINDER COARSES SHALL s s ' SHEET NO:
\J) .\ [ l, CONFORM WITH THE GRADATION, COMPACTION AND OTHER S 9" -
, T———— —— T___l REQUIREMENTS SHOWN IN THE CONTRACT
—_— | SPECIFICATIONS OR WITH THE LOCAL STANDARD < INNZ V2N 2N OF A
s | , SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION. ,/zié//\///\///\///\//\// 4 RO AR,
+— [ 4, PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT SHALL CONFORM \\ \ \ /\\/\\/\\/ \ \\/\ 0 5
; T — WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SHOWN IN THE CONTRACT £ 2\ //\ //\ //\ //\ //\ // S [ CRAFTON, TULL & ';;
! 1' SPECIFICATIONS OR WITH THE LOCAL STANDARD 3 THICKENED EDGE 2 | AOCATS NG ) =2
I | N SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION. o:) ' S
ELM SPRINGS ROAD : \\\ 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY A TACK COAT TO THE ' ' . .
' FACE OF THE CONCRETE GUTTER WHERE THE GUTTER i Ahsas oW
/‘ CONTACTS ASPHALT. ASPHALT/CONCRETE TRANSITION DETAIL
NEATLY DO A FULL DEPTH 6. DUMPSTER PAD 8" CONCRETE PAVEMENT 7| scae: noscaLe QTATE Op eag
SAW=CUT TO ENSURE SMOOTH 7. HEAVY DUTY 7" CONCRETE PAVEMENT ‘ S
TRANSITION BETWEEN ARKANSAS
PROPOSED CONCRETE AND * % %
EXISTING ASPHALT. (REFER REGISTERED
ASPHALT/CONCRETE TRANSITION @Q GREENSPACE CALCULATION ) PROFESSIONAL
PETALL ENGINEER
GREENSPACE: 22.4% (10997.18 SQ. FT.) ON SITE N* 11*1’525
~/ELp. €

IMPERVIOUS AREA: 77.6 (38.001.82 SQ. FT.) ON SITE
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EXISTING GRADE

STA. 0+61.46

45% BEND
STA. 0+92.87

45% BEND
STA. 1+04.28

6" DEMACRATION VALVE
90° BEND

STA. 0+00.00
8"X6" TEE WITH

PROPOSED GRADE W\

INSTALL DDCVA
BACKFLOW PREVENTOR
SEE FIRE PLANS

FOR TYPE _AND
LOCATION.

F.F.E=1332.65
|

L . opo |
GRANULAR | BACKFILL : X :
o . . '

| APPROXIMATE
LOCATION OF FOOTING

- INE
5T CLASS 350 WATERLINE| | | o0

UTILITY CONDUITS

—X
KCONTRACTOR TO FIELD

VERIFY DEPTH & LOCATION
OF EXISTING WATERLINE

LFIRE SERVICE I_INEJ

-0+20 0+00 0+20 0+40 0+60 0+80 1400

36" MIN
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8"X6” TAPPING SLEEVE AND 6" GATE VALVE

6" DEMARCATION VALVE
FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
6" GATE VALVE

6" 90° BEND

6" 45° BEND

6" 22.5° BEND

FDC

CONNECT 6” FIRE SERVICE LINE TO
BUILDING PER MEP PLANS.

PROPOSED BUILDING

36° 57° 37"W 160.42'
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N86Y 50 36"W 24.50°
\

END PRIVATE FIRE HYDRANT LINE
STA. 0+58.34

STA. 0+00.00
BEGIN PRIVATE FIRE HYDRANT LINE

EXISTING\8” WATERLINE
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OF EXISTING WATERLINE
1315 1315
1310 ~0+20 000 0+20 0+40 0+60 0+80 1400

@
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ACCESSIBLE
/ SIGN
g it
FOR TYPE OF RAMP X SIDEWALK
» ' % ' Z
4" TRAFFIC PAINT O
- 20" 0.. ~ N
(SEE SPECS) Z 36" z
= O
N ZI™ 0
4" TRAFFIC PAINT = a
(SEE SPECS FOR ol
ACCESSIBLE PAVEMENT TYPE) © o
EMBLEM (PER LOCAL CODE) < L ( 25
” BLUE o3
_ _ Za— _ _ v FIE:D) 2
n >
132" MIN. | 5 MIN. | 96" MIN. | SEE SITE DBy ol —
| | |l —
VANS CARS | PLAN (TYP.) .
©
|
o e N\
ALTERNATE "A” RESERVED
Y DO NOT PLACE ADA
|, AccEsSIBLE PARKING || —12"x18" ALUMINUM ADA SIGN POSTS WITHIN %
o o SIGN 1 ACCESSIBLE SYMBOL PER ACCESSIBLE VEHICLE OVERHANG
ACCESSIBLE_ RAMP d LOCAL/STATE CODE. ROUTE ZONE - C'?l
— SEE SITE PLAN MUTCD R7—8. CORRIDOR a— ' <L - N~
FOR TYPE OF RAMP SIDEWALK @ | WHERE APPLICABLE. | 36" MIN | O w
— | 60" PREFERRED _| | Wywk
, , 3" WIDE WHITE i | : 3 0 0 <
. ALIGN WITH OUTSIDE EDGE BORDER STRIPE o 36" MIN. -~
¢ TRATE T _|/ OF PARKING SPACE LENGTH | ¢ N\ — [ l'———ll | E o) (|j_) IiIJ
(SEE SPECS) = 3$L53§N5E%WUE£I%‘§D & ~CENTER ACCESSIBLE EMBLEM T uA A Rg O 12'X8" VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGNAGE ' I X | sion-rree | Z <
B WITHIN PARKING SPACE WIDTH | VAN " WHERE APPROPRIATE. : oean | 2ok | o | Q) T L )
™\4" TRAFFIC PAINT Sha | ACCESSIBLE |  MUTCD R7-8A OR B. | | = —
= l ] | I =0 o0
(SEE SPECS FOR ol N . I | | NG =
ACCESSIBLE PAVEMENT TYPE) Ly NOTE: LOCAL CODE MAY REQUIRE A WHITE FIELD WITH T T, 12X PENALTY SIGN I I | e —
EMBLEM (PER LOCAL CODE) ( ) & BLUE EMBLEM OR ANOTHER COLOR ARRANGEMENT. ,‘ L " WITH WORDING AS | I == 0
Y THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE REQUIRED | L | REQUIRED BY STATE AND | H [ I ]] H | o 2D 1Z0
7/ SE— S PAINT COLOR WITH LOCAL OFFICIAL PRIOR TO l o | LOCAL CODE. I I | E M0 Ww<<wm
96" MIN. 8' MIN. 96" MIN. | SEE SITE PAINTING PAVEMENT MARKINGS. ;T‘z"l"'l'"'“ SIGNS MAY BE POST-MOUNTED OR : I !
~ovaNs TTTCARS T PLAN MP) LOCAL AND/OR STATE CODE WILL TAKE PRECEDENCE 2|3 ! | Apo o MOURTED o Wby IF | i :
FOR EMBLEM SIZE, COLOR AND LOCATION. S| : : : ' I I e \
ALTERNATE "B” o2 | | SIGN TO BE CENTERED ON ACCESSIBLE CURS OR WHEEL STOP
[ PARKING SPACE. SEE SITE PLAN. 60"X60" PASSING SPACES REQD. AT 88 =, 58
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO CENTERLINE OF STRIPE UNLESS ACCESSIBLE PAVE M E N T EM B LEM S Le 200" MAXIMUM INTERVALS. 33 E> 52
OTHERWISE NOTED. COLOR OF ALL ACCESSIBLE TRAFFIC r 55 M5 ¢
PAINT SHALL BE PER LOCAL CODE (WHITE, YELLOW, ETC.) s ACCESSIBLE SIGN PLACEMENT LIMITS g 23
s Q8
& e % i%
208.2.4 VAN PARKING SPACES: NTS O::
FOR EVERY SIX OR FRACTIONAL OF SIX PARKING 3
SPACES REQUIRED BY 208.2 TO COMPLY WITH 502, AT O
LEAST ONE SHALL BE A VAN PARKING SPACE °
COMPLYING WITH 502. @
NTS
z \§\ WHATABURGER
= RS % AN ANTONIO, TEXAS
S 167 10 24 V@S 210-476-6000 ZIP 78216
o Y
010 ©-@© =~ . TOP DIAMETER
] \FJ \vj '9 g 50%_60% OF B ASE DI A. > TH{/?/I—?ARQME;B\E(JESH;\ERA?VE’F%T\IS F
A (A yzan\y s BASE DIAMETER *"‘%% TEXAS AND MAY NOT BE USED OR
KK‘ &# «© ¢ » ” Ty, REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART
- 0.9 -1.4 Ja WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN
@ @ @ @ ‘.‘ / \/ CONSENT OF WHATABURGER.
< ~
DOME_SPACING PLAN DOME_SIZE WARNING DEVICE ALIGNMENT ~
N
NOTES: RS SHEET TITLE:
1. DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES SHALL CONSIST OF TRUNCATED DOMES ALIGNED IN A SQUARE OR RADIAL GRID ADA DETAILS
PATTERN AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ADA 705 GUIDELINES.
2. DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES SHALL CONTRAST VISUALLY WITH ADJACENT GUTTER, STREET OR HIGHWAY, OR N
PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ROUTE SURFACE, EITHER LIGHT-ON-DARK OR DARK—ON—LIGHT. SINGLE ACCESSIBI_E RAMP
DETECTABLE WARNING DEVICE ADA 09 NTS  RECESSED WITH FLARED SIDES NTS ~ LARGER RADIUS WITH CURBED SIDES
NTS
. HORIZONTAL PROJECTION OR RUN MINIMUM ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE REQUIREMENTS GENERAL NOTES:
UNIT NO. 2101123
1. IN NEW CONSTRUCTION, UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED ON THE PLANS, ACCESSIBLE RAMPS ARE TO BE PROVIDED AT ALL
LEVEL LANGING ON—SITE (PRIVATE) ACCESSIBLE PARKING SCHEDULE ON—STREET (PUBLIC) ACCESSIBLE PARKING SCHEDULE CORNERS OF CURBED STREET INTERSECTIONS AND MID—BLOCK CROSSWALK LOCATIONS, WHERE SHOWN IN PLANS. DATE: 05.20.15
., TOTAL NUMBER | TOTAL MINIMUM | VAN—ACCESSIBLE TOTAL NUMBER OF TOTAL REQUIRED
LEVEL LANDING 1/4" MAX. RISE OF PARKING NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES MARKED OR METERED NUMBE@ OF 2. IN ALTERATIONS, ACCESSIBLE RAMPS ARE TO BE PROVIDED AT CURBED STREET INTERSECTIONS WITH PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC AND SCALE:
SPACES REQUIRED | ACCESSIBLE | WITH MIN. 96” WIDE PARKING SPACES ON ACCESSIBLE MID-BLOCK CROSSWALK LOCATIONS, WHERE SHOWN IN PLANS. DRAWN BY:
LEVEL _LANDING PROVIDED PARKING SPACES ACCESS AISLE THE BLOCK PERIMETER PARKING SPACES '
7 (PER LOT) (60" & 96" AISLES) 3. THE LENGTH OF THE RAMP SHALL BE SUCH THAT THE SLOPE DOES NOT EXCEED 1:12. THE SURFACE TEXTURE SHALL BE BROOM APPROVED BY:  DE
o e FINISH. :
COLUMN "A
VERTICAL CHANGES IN LEVEL 170 25 1 1 170 25 1 4. THE NORMAL GUTTER GRADE SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGH THE AREA OF THE RAMP.
LEVEL LANDING
26 TO 50 2 1 26 TO 50 2
5. ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL .
SIDEWALK RAMP 5170 75 3 1 51 10 75 3 DEVICES PUBLISHED BY THE FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION, SHEET NO:
e 76 10 100 4 1 76 10 100 4 6. THE MINIMUM CONCRETE THICKNESS OF THE RAMP, WALK, & LANDING SHALL BE 4 INCHES. i,
MAXIMUM HORIZONTAL » 101 70 150 5 1 101 70 150 5 o OF Auts,
SLOPE MAXIMUM RISE | proJECTION OR RUN 1/2° MAX. Ty 7. THE MINIMUM WIDTH OF THE RAMPS SHALL BE THE EXISTING WALK WIDTH OR 48 INCHES, WHICHEVER IS GREATER. g\? ‘0%,
(SEE NOTE 1) 1/4" MAX, 151 TO 200 6 1 151 TO 200 6 RS 2
1:1270 <1:16 | 30 INCHES 30 FEET 8. RAMPS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS NECESSARY TO INSURE THAT THEY ARE PARALLEL TO A LINE DRAWN FROM THE CENTER OF ONE Lo [ CRAFTON TULLS | %
201 T0 300 7 2 201 AND OVER 4 PERCENT OF TOTAL - == | assocwiEs Ne. |
116 T0 < 1:20 | 30 INCHES 40 FEET o 70 400 ; A RAMP TO THE CENTER OF THE RAMP ON THE OPPOSITE SIDE OF THE INTERSECTION. =\ e )
NOTES: BEVELED LEVEL CHANGES 201 T0 500 9 5 9. THE DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING ARE FOR A 90° INTERSECTION ONLY. DIMENSIONS FOR SKEWED INTERSECTIONS WILL %) . . N
1. CHANGES IN LEVEL GREATER THAN 1/2 INCH SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BY MEANS OF A RAMP. 208.2.4 VAN PARKING SPACES: VARY, AND ARE TO BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER. MDA
2% OF TOTAL wn| FOR EVERY SIX OR FRACTIONAL OF SIX PARKING
2. RAMP RUN GREATER THAN 6 INCHES OF RISE OR 6 FEET IN HORIZONTAL PROJECTION SHALL HAVE HANDRAILS ON BOTH SIDES, EXCEPT CURB RAMPS. 501 TO 1000 | PARKING PROVIDED |1/6 OF COLUMN "A" |  pACES REQUIRED BY 208.2 TO COMPLY WITH 502, AT 10. THE MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPES OF RAMPS AND SIDEWALKS SHALL NOT EXCEED 2.0 PERCENT. TR
IN EACH LOT LEAST ONE SHALL BE A VAN PARKING SPACE ARK ASN AS
3. HANDRAILS SHALL BE 34" TO 38" HIGH AND A MINIMUM OF 36" APART. HANDRAILS MUST EXTEND 12" BEYOND TOP AND BOTTOM OF THE RAMP SEGMENT. 20 PLUS 1 COMPLYING WITH 502. 11. CONTRACTOR TO ASSURE LATEST-EDITION COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL ADA ACCESSIBILITY STANDARDS. L
IN-LINE ACCESSIBLE ROUTE / SIDEWALK RAMP — CHANGES IN LEVEL 100 HOFR | Figm oo, |1/ OF coumn K — Jadisien
NTS AND ASSOCIATES, INC., AND BASED ON THE 2010 ENGINEER
ADA STANDARDS FOR ACCESSIBLE DESIGN
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, SEPTEMBER 15, 2010. Ng ’1*1’525
WWW.ADA.GOV Qs 03
~EL p. &\




STRIPE (TYP.) 4" }_—_{C
STRIPING DIMENSIONS E PANED —
o \/ J /
31 $ol¥ N SRacen M e ol | asEwom | asewom | oo / 2R
- . : Vi Vi Vi ,
gkoyg E%EEC%EBY (:) (©) (N FT.) (N FT.) ) / / Yo * NOTE: DIMENSIONS >
0) 0) / / / " SHOWN ON PLAN SHALL 5
CITY FIRE CHIEF. L GOVERN. -
0° STANDARD 8 22.5 12 24 8 /// /// B / B 3
PARALLEL COMPACT 75 19.5 12 2 75 //40\ y 4 §
5 Vi
30 STANDARD 9 18 12 2% 17 y > / | 0
! COMPACT 75 15 12 2% 14 Yy y v STRIPE (TYP) 4" o
¥ 45° STANDARD 9 125 12 2 19 WIDE PAINTED, %E
24 COMPACT 75 10.5 12 24 16 TYPICALLY WHITE. o
60° STANDARD 9 105 18 2% 20 a a >
COMPACT 75 8.5 15 2 16.5
4 WHITE LETTERS ON 6" RED 90° STANDARD 9 9 2 2 19 STRIPE (TYP.) 4”
TRAFFIC PAINT ON CURB FACE COMPACT 75 7.5 22 24 15 - WIDE PAINTED,
AND TOP AT 30' INTERVALS OR Q \ Q TYPICALLY WHITE.
AS DIRECTED BY CITY FIRE CHIEF. \\\\ /%) N\ i — ~
\ \
NOTES: \ \_B \ B N E
\ \ \ N
1. LETTERS, NUMBERS AND ARROWS FOR DRIVEWAYS, PARKING LOTS L \ \ \ " < - N~
AND STREETS SHALL BE APPLIED ACCORDING TO REQUIREMENTS \ \ \_ O W v
AS OUTLINED IN THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL \ \ v\ O x W
DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS. \ \ \ < o <C
2. PAVEMENT MARKINGS ARE TO BE PAINTED REFLECTIVE WHITE. PARKING STRIPE A \ \ -
FIRE LANE STRIPIN MARKINGS SHALL BE THERMOPLASTIC IF CALLED FOR IN THE N | . . = O 0N LLl
NTS PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS. NTS STRIPE (TP 4,,/ }_L_‘ o > ZEI
WIDE PAINTED O E )
£ 0
NOTES: =0 o
NOTES: - Q0N Z
1. LETTERS, NUMBERS AND ARROWS FOR DRIVEWAYS, PARKING LOTS NOTES: NOTES: — s 0O
1. LETTERS, NUMBERS AND ARROWS FOR DRIVEWAYS, PARKING LOTS AND STREETS SHALL BE APPLIED ACCORDING TO REQUIREMENTS 3 =) = Z 0
AND STREETS SHALL BE APPLIED ACCORDING TO REQUIREMENTS AS OUTLINED IN THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL 1. LETTERS, NUMBERS AND ARROWS FOR DRIVEWAYS, PARKING LOTS 1. LETTERS, NUMBERS AND ARROWS FOR DRIVEWAYS, PARKING LOTS NI
AS OUTLINED IN THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS. AND STREETS SHALL BE APPLIED ACCORDING TO REQUIREMENTS AND STREETS SHALL BE APPLIED ACCORDING TO REQUIREMENTS
DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS. 2. PAVEMENT MARKINGS TO BE REFLECTIVE WHITE PAINT OR AS OUTLINED IN THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL AS OUTLINED IN THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL
2. PAVEMENT MARKINGS TO BE REFLECTIVE WHITE PAINT OR THERMOPLASTIC AS INDICATED IN THE PLANS. DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS. DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS.
THERMOPLASTIC AS INDICATED IN THE PLANS. 2. PAVEMENT MARKINGS TO BE REFLECTIVE WHITE PAINT OR 2. PAVEMENT MARKINGS TO BE REFLECTIVE WHITE PAINT OR
THERMOPLASTIC AS INDICATED IN THE PLANS. THERMOPLASTIC AS INDICATED IN THE PLANS.
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D [Te)
9'-6" 300 CONCORD PLAZA DR.
1 SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS
|<_ 210-476-6000 ZIP 78216
PAVEMENT MARKING ARROWS PAVEMENT MARKING ARROWS »ONI V"
[ISE RIGHT OR LEFT TURN PAVEMENT MARKING ARROW ONLY  PAVEMENT MARKING
TURN & THROUGH LANE-USE Dioil VR LL LAVLVL — 20 NTS - ] R A
NTS NTS NTS Oy T X ssEo e
NOTES: ™
1. LETTERS, NUMBERS AND ARROWS FOR DRIVEWAYS, PARKING LOTS SHEET TITLE.
AND STREETS SHALL BE APPLIED ACCORDING TO REQUIREMENTS | '
AS OUTLINED IN THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL (- e B sTOP BAR IS USED ONLY WHEN A PAVEMENT
DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS, | | PeTrD? D o MARKING DETAILS
2. PAVEMENT MARKINGS TO BE REFLECTIVE WHITE PAINT OR @) or | CONTROLLED "STOP™ OR SIGNALED
THERMOPLASTIC AS INDICATED IN THE PLANS. SERPENDICULAR. TRAVEL LANE @ | CONDITION EXIST. = A PEDESTRIAN
_ PERPENDICULAR TRAVEL LANE o o C CROSSING SIGN IS NOT REQUIRED.
sl . T T T T J_\
2
= E ______
= = NOTES: \\ (—@ R
= 3 - | | MID-BLOCK 9
= T 1. LETTERS, NUMBERS AND ARROWS FOR DRIVEWAYS, PARKING LOTS || D] or | PEDESTRIAN
3 <+ . s ) ]
< - SEE STRIPING PLAN AND STREETS SHALL BE APPLIED ACCORDING TO REQUIREMENTS i D | CROSSING
<+ AS OUTLINED IN THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL —_ =~ _‘ Wi1=2 UNITNO. 2101123
DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS. Y, \_ e
~ 2. PAVEMENT MARKINGS TO BE REFLECTIVE WHITE PAINT OR / K T ! 4 DATE: 05.20.15
= THERMOPLASTIC AS INDICATED IN THE PLANS. g NS SCALE.
< - - - DRAWN BY:
8'-5" 2 N — —
o 3 & / = o / / NON—CONTROLLED / APPROVED BY:  DE
|18 b = g = THROUGH TRAFFIC
Lo
Ty ,, = = = >
//////// = 24" SPACE \ o o =
“ x 127 WHITE STRIPES (PARKING LOTS) | |, |_: SHEET NO:
g g — 24" WHITE STRIPES (STREETS) RS )i P
. = =
g/ / e Il i
/ S WHITE STOP BAR S A— -
% o . ) CONTROLLED TRAFFIC MOVEMENT NON—CONTROLLED S %%,
< S E
. s \ S ©| o | STOP BARS REQUIRED MID-BLOCK 5 couron s
(&) B ASSOCIATES, INC.
& | | PEDESTRIAN CROSSING - | Aot
o . "\ s70p AR 15 UseD ONLY wHeN A L@ 8 W1-2 NO STOP BARS o\
CROSSWALK GEOMETRY CONTROLLED "STOP” OR SIGNALED
SEE PLAN CONDITION EXIST (NOT MID-BLOCK
CROSSINGS). A PEDESTRIAN CROSSING 7
SIGN IS NOT REQUIRED AT CONTROLLED LOSSWALK MARKIN_S ARK A‘ NS AS
STOP B AR STREET INTERSECTIONS. NTS o
NTS ; REGISTERED
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STRIPING DIMENSIONS E PANED —
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31 $ol¥ N SRacen M e ol | asEwom | asewom | oo / 2R
- . : Vi Vi Vi ,
gkoyg E%EEC%EBY (:) (©) (N FT.) (N FT.) ) / / Yo * NOTE: DIMENSIONS >
0) 0) / / / " SHOWN ON PLAN SHALL 5
CITY FIRE CHIEF. L GOVERN. -
0° STANDARD 8 22.5 12 24 8 /// /// B / B 3
PARALLEL COMPACT 75 19.5 12 2 75 //40\ y 4 §
5 Vi
30 STANDARD 9 18 12 2% 17 y > / | 0
! COMPACT 75 15 12 2% 14 Yy y v STRIPE (TYP) 4" o
¥ 45° STANDARD 9 125 12 2 19 WIDE PAINTED, %E
24 COMPACT 75 10.5 12 24 16 TYPICALLY WHITE. o
60° STANDARD 9 105 18 2% 20 a a >
COMPACT 75 8.5 15 2 16.5
4 WHITE LETTERS ON 6" RED 90° STANDARD 9 9 2 2 19 STRIPE (TYP.) 4”
TRAFFIC PAINT ON CURB FACE COMPACT 75 7.5 22 24 15 - WIDE PAINTED,
AND TOP AT 30' INTERVALS OR Q \ Q TYPICALLY WHITE.
AS DIRECTED BY CITY FIRE CHIEF. \\\\ /%) N\ i — ~
\ \
NOTES: \ \_B \ B N E
\ \ \ N
1. LETTERS, NUMBERS AND ARROWS FOR DRIVEWAYS, PARKING LOTS L \ \ \ " < - N~
AND STREETS SHALL BE APPLIED ACCORDING TO REQUIREMENTS \ \ \_ O W v
AS OUTLINED IN THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL \ \ v\ O x W
DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS. \ \ \ < o <C
2. PAVEMENT MARKINGS ARE TO BE PAINTED REFLECTIVE WHITE. PARKING STRIPE A \ \ -
FIRE LANE STRIPIN MARKINGS SHALL BE THERMOPLASTIC IF CALLED FOR IN THE N | . . = O 0N LLl
NTS PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS. NTS STRIPE (TP 4,,/ }_L_‘ o > ZEI
WIDE PAINTED O E )
£ 0
NOTES: =0 o
NOTES: - Q0N Z
1. LETTERS, NUMBERS AND ARROWS FOR DRIVEWAYS, PARKING LOTS NOTES: NOTES: — s 0O
1. LETTERS, NUMBERS AND ARROWS FOR DRIVEWAYS, PARKING LOTS AND STREETS SHALL BE APPLIED ACCORDING TO REQUIREMENTS 3 =) = Z 0
AND STREETS SHALL BE APPLIED ACCORDING TO REQUIREMENTS AS OUTLINED IN THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL 1. LETTERS, NUMBERS AND ARROWS FOR DRIVEWAYS, PARKING LOTS 1. LETTERS, NUMBERS AND ARROWS FOR DRIVEWAYS, PARKING LOTS NI
AS OUTLINED IN THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS. AND STREETS SHALL BE APPLIED ACCORDING TO REQUIREMENTS AND STREETS SHALL BE APPLIED ACCORDING TO REQUIREMENTS
DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS. 2. PAVEMENT MARKINGS TO BE REFLECTIVE WHITE PAINT OR AS OUTLINED IN THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL AS OUTLINED IN THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL
2. PAVEMENT MARKINGS TO BE REFLECTIVE WHITE PAINT OR THERMOPLASTIC AS INDICATED IN THE PLANS. DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS. DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS.
THERMOPLASTIC AS INDICATED IN THE PLANS. 2. PAVEMENT MARKINGS TO BE REFLECTIVE WHITE PAINT OR 2. PAVEMENT MARKINGS TO BE REFLECTIVE WHITE PAINT OR
THERMOPLASTIC AS INDICATED IN THE PLANS. THERMOPLASTIC AS INDICATED IN THE PLANS.
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PAVEMENT MARKING ARROWS PAVEMENT MARKING ARROWS »ONI V"
[ISE RIGHT OR LEFT TURN PAVEMENT MARKING ARROW ONLY  PAVEMENT MARKING
TURN & THROUGH LANE-USE Dioil VR LL LAVLVL — 20 NTS - ] R A
NTS NTS NTS Oy T X ssEo e
NOTES: ™
1. LETTERS, NUMBERS AND ARROWS FOR DRIVEWAYS, PARKING LOTS SHEET TITLE.
AND STREETS SHALL BE APPLIED ACCORDING TO REQUIREMENTS | '
AS OUTLINED IN THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL (- e B sTOP BAR IS USED ONLY WHEN A PAVEMENT
DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS, | | PeTrD? D o MARKING DETAILS
2. PAVEMENT MARKINGS TO BE REFLECTIVE WHITE PAINT OR @) or | CONTROLLED "STOP™ OR SIGNALED
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<+ AS OUTLINED IN THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL —_ =~ _‘ Wi1=2 UNITNO. 2101123
DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS. Y, \_ e
~ 2. PAVEMENT MARKINGS TO BE REFLECTIVE WHITE PAINT OR / K T ! 4 DATE: 05.20.15
= THERMOPLASTIC AS INDICATED IN THE PLANS. g NS SCALE.
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/ S WHITE STOP BAR S A— -
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& | | PEDESTRIAN CROSSING - | Aot
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CROSSWALK GEOMETRY CONTROLLED "STOP” OR SIGNALED
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SIDEWALK TO BE
6” THICK IN SHADED
AREAS.
DETECTABLE
WARNING DEVICE
Z
O
l_
0
NOTES: &
1. CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED TO BE CONSCIOUS OF VARIOUS PAVEMENT CROSS {0
SLOPES, ESPECIALLY AT INTERSECTIONS AND PARKING LOTS. a
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY A TACK COAT TO THE FACE OF THE CONCRETE 5
GUTTER WHERE THE GUTTER CONTACTS ASPHALT. o
3. CONCRETE FOR CURB AND GUTTER TO BE CLASS A, 3500 PSI, 5.5 BAG MIX o
WITH 5-8% AIR ENTRAINMENT. 24
MODIFIED CURB b 4. ALL CURB AND GUTTER SHALL HAVE A BROOMED FINISH UNLESS OTHERWISE 47
9" 5. SAW CUT JOINTS AT 15’ 0.C. SEAL WITH ONE PART COLD APPLIED SILICONE
s JOINT SEALER OR OTHER APPROVED SEALANT. ALL JOINTS TO BE SEALED PRIOR TO
a%ﬁ&mbfm% 1 ™3 sacker Rop FINAL ASPHALT PLACEMENT.
A 6. PROVIDE 1/2" PREFORMED EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL (ASPHALT IMPREGNATED
"T" = J SLAB THICKNESS + %" FIBERBOARD OR OTHER APPROVED MATERIAL) AT STATIONARY STRUCTURES, (DROP
i N JOINT SEALER DETALL INLETS, END OF CURBS, DRIVEWAYS — SEE DETAIL) OR AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER. &
' E— N N
NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR: 6 PAVEMENT AND < |- Q
GUTTER PAN SLOPE TO MATCH GUTTER SLOPE O w
EXPANSION JOINT CUT OR FILL PAVEMENT CROSS SLOPE PROJECTED TO W ¥ 0 Y
BACK OF CURB
TO EXISTING GREENSPACE S - <
i GRADE | _ SIDEWALK _ I:I 0N = P
PAVEMENT SL0pg 11/2" MIN./ 3" MAX. 0]
al N
—~ Z <
12% MAX. N 2% MAX. 2 e PAVEMENT S_EOEE—/--' e ] O E )
OR AS DIRECTED ‘ W NORMAL GUTTER 6 2000
C] . —~— —
SEE STREET TYPICAL /! 6 Ve P REVERSE GUTTER ‘ [ . ON<Z
SECTION OR SITE - 0 2 sOrx
PLAN FOR WIDTH MOUNTABLE CURB 3 D 1Z 0
& GUTTER CnL<D
SECTION A—A _
MOUNTABLE CURB & GUTTER SECTION
NTS
82 =%
g8 DEcs
NOTES: 1135
1. DRIVEWAY TO BE CONSTRUCTED TO THE RADIUS TANGENT POINTS AND ALSO TO STREET R/W AS DIRECTED, O:°
IF NEEDED.
2. 1/2 " PREFORMED EXPANSION MATERIAL CONFORMING TO AASHTO M213, ASTMD-1752, TYPE 12 OR O
REDWOOD SHALL BE PLACED AS SHOWN, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. NOTES: 3
3. CONCRETE CURB TO BE SAWCUT AT 15" INTERVALS PERPENDICULAR TO THE GUTTER LINE AND SEALED, SEE
DETALL. 1. ALL REINFORCEMENT BARS TO BE GRADE 60 YIELD
4. RAMP COMPLYING WITH A.D.A. REQUIREMENTS TO BE CONSTRUCTED AT ALL COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAYS. STRENGTH. ,
5. CONTRACTION JOINTS TO BE PLACED IN CONCRETE DRIVEWAY SO THAT NO SLAB DIMENSION IS MORE THAN 2. CONTROL JOINTS TO BE 15’ 0.C. TRANSVERSE TO CHANNEL
15", CENTERLINE AXIS. FILL JOINTS WITH SEALANT.
6. DRIVEWAY SECTION TO BE 3" ASPHALT WITH 6" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. LINE EARTH PORTION
COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAY DETAIL L croy 4" CONGRETE WHATABURGER
NTS— - - 300 CONCORD PLAZA DR.
ING SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS
1 OPEN \V AS REQUIRE 210-476-6000 ZIP 78216
T e \
STOM SMODA 7Ty 777 7/ 7 S
¢V, 0007 hal &1 VARIES EASOA T WHATABURGER, SA ANTONIO,
TO ASPOU ABLE £ . \ TEXAS AND MAY NOT BE USED O’R
NOTES: DoWN EMO‘/T 12 IR WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN
1. UNDER PAVEMENT, BACKFILL ENTIRE EXCAVATION WITH AGGREGATE RETNGL - , CONSENT OF WHATABURGER
BASE MATERTAL COMPACTED IN 8" LIFTS TO A MINIMUM OF 95% HES) | AS 2-0 AS
STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY. [ REQUIRED REQUIRED
CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE SHEET TITLE:
1. PLACE SELECT BEDDING MATERIAL TO GRADE. STANDARD DETAILS
2. COMPACT SELECT BEDDING BELOW THE PIPE. 10F 2
BOLLARDGARD P%gRgsEVSREgJAL 3. INSTALL PIPE TO GRADE.
' 4. PLACE AND COMPACT THE HAUNCH AREA UP TO THE MIDDLE OF THE PIPE.
WWW.INNOPLAST.COM
WIWINNOPLAST.COM £ 5. COMPLETE BACKFILL ACCORDING TO SPECIFICATIONS. y CONCRETE LINED CHANNEL
OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. g 2 NTS
7 7 . 27
L 6" 1.D. STEEL STANDARD FILLED WITH %7 7 o PMOD
o CONCRETE. % L5 chCoM R T&NS'
| S ! \/ ¢t "10 RE YPL 1/2" EXP. JT.
; T BACKFILL PER | 5 Tl
| A 1/2" EXP. JOINT MATERIAL WHERE e SPECIFICATIONS 3 ) | | SIZED 5P0U T
L ADJACENT TO CONC. PAVEMENT P e e g % | DOWN NG/ s . , UNITNO. 2101123
o D mel S 2 & | | A1 il 6" X 6” CURB WITH 3/4" CHAMFER |
S . BACKFILL 57 6R \/CFI 6 ON ALL EXPOSED EDGES DATE: 05.20.15
. e T e 2 gt\\_//a I[;ED 110 A SCALE:
T ] < A2y 0Dy 12" ~— L ONNEC 10 6" THICK FLUME CHANNEL
w0 I 1T B MINC || MING g ASR T 0 : SPEC WITH 6X6-W2.1XW2.1 WWF DRAWN BY:
,/>§/ : : i//\\\ - . \ _ " ED Ry ] APPROVED BY:  DE
¥ | K o HAUNCH — SELECT MATERIAL i/ \ EQUIR d \ 1/2" EXP. JT.
S R |/ (COMPACTED PER SPECIFICATIONS) N R 6
| 2 . % A |
M N n - - = N PE PL
i o |l oo D Y 7 G T i, G i, U Sy
q ! 24" DIA. CONCRETE ) oD./2 - Sl - SHEET NO:
N i | Z / IN U -~
10 S R /\ e \
. !_ __! \ . _ e Zan \\ IFOL GRAD v}// e,
5 L IN SOIL - 3" MIN. _ MASITE L % OF Al
; IN ROCK — 6" MIN. < 091~ o Ze,
24" DIA. 7 eV~ SO 0%,
A\ EFE / S/ craron UL s | =2
SECTION Ao \{\\\\\: - - 6" X 6" TURNDOWN | e ) 2
NP BEHIND CURB SECTION S\ SF
STATIONARY—BOLLARD CONCRETE PIPE INSTALLATION
T\l TS > \s —A—4— TALAY A NTS L\ - e —AA 1AM RTAAY STATE Op “Saq
NTS ARKANSAS
* Kk
CONCRETE FLUME REGISTERED
NTS PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER
No. 1162
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SCOURSTOP SCOURSTOP 25
3718 S. W. COURT AVENUE 3718 S. W. COURT AVENUE =
< ANKENY, IQWA 50023 T ANKENY, IQWA 50023 )
@ @@ 2P o TOLL FREE: (877) 997-2687 > L2 TOLL FREE: (877) 997-2687
ap T e ap 77
PHONE: (515) 645-9700 PHONE: (515) 645-9700
FAX: (515) 289-0710 FAX: (515) 289-0710
www.scourstop.com www.scourstop.com %
') N~
< - N
n O Wy
x W
PUSH ON ONE-WAY STOP S o <
TRANSITION = / e — ¢ - ul
MATS = - WASHER (2.5°0) SHORELINE PROTECTION; ?5 Z (_f__) =<
DESIGNATED o ~— PIPE__|DISCHARGE| SCOURSTOP iR zXEQ
SOIL COVER > DIAMETER| (CFS) | WIDTHXLENGTH BHI=
TOP OF BANK TOP OF BANK VETAL SPADE o 30 R 15> % x
o 36" 75 B X 12, e o FDL<D
o 48 100 12'x 16
i 60" 150 12' x 20/ [Seseeseosccest]
ih g = r2x SEE DETAILS ANCHOR CONFIGURATION FOR SLOPES
>E STEEPER THAN 5:1; TRANSITION MATS OVER A = i
: ' ‘ MIN. 8 OZ. GEOTEXTILE
DESIGNINPUTS: e TOP OF SLOPE TOP OF SLOPE ADD EXTRA ANCHORS IF NECESSARY TO OUTEALL
D = LENGTH OF LONG SLOPE ENSURE CONSISTENT CONTACT WITH SOIL, OR } N8
E = SLOPE OF LONG SLOPE, H:V DISCHARGE AREA MUST IMPROVE SOIL SURFACE SMOOTHNESS. POSITION ANCHORS TO SECURE SCOURSTOP
F = DISCHARGE AREA BE PROTECTED W/ TRANSITION MATS TUTIT T OTIT TR MATS FLUSH WITH SOIL SURFACE. MINIMIZE
G = LENGTH OF DISCHARGE AREA APPROPRIATE BMP OU];FALL c « | + .+ | .. | GAPSORBRIDGING. @
H = SLOPE OF DISCHARGE AREA, H:V |
’ e o efe e wie o o ANCHOR REQUIREMENTS*
J = CROWN AREA AT OUTFALL i o e BT |
2ND OR 3RD HOLE 2o somn s FIRSTROW OF
IF PIPE OUTFALL AT H, NEED PIPE SLOPE AND PIPE SIZE « + | « » IFROMEDGE | SCOURSTOP MATS
IF OPEN OUTFALL AT H, NEED SLOPE AND/OR VOLUME IN CFS PLAN VIEW o e+ wle e oo v ! - MINIMUM OF 8 ANCHORS
| | SECOND ROW OF WHATABURGER
ISOMETRIC VIEW e | SCOURSTOP MATS AT ToE
77777777777777 J,,,,,,,,,,,,,,J - ﬂ_'_'_‘"”i”’:”i”””’i”l“_'_I_'_‘ - MINIMUM OF 5 ANCHORS 210-476-6000 ZIP 78216
0600000000000 006000066000 | \
TRANSITION MAT — FOR MAT LENGTH, USE OVERLAP MATS TO e o feete e R ——
COMPUTED DISCHARGE e & [ » * IMINIMIZE ANCHOR i TO ACHIEVE CONSISTENT CONTACT WITH THE R;?;%%SEE@?E@E’;%?E&%E;
VOLUME AND RELATE TO } REQUIREMENTS S Sl e Sl b S e Sl e S S SOIL, EXCEED THE MINIMUM ANCHOR WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN
VOLUME IN TABLE {f “DGE OF HARD SURFACE REQUIREMENT AT INSTALLATION
WATER FLOW PARALLEL
TOE OF SLOPE N\ / ADJACENT SOILS SHOULD BE GRADED SO m—
~ CROWNAREAAT | TRANSITION MATS BUTT JOINT OR OVERLAP USING ggggﬁgg 2FFT'\Q/QT|@/TE/L\'LM%LOP OF_ ATTACH MAT TO FIRM SOIL WITH ANCHOR USING STANDARD DETAILS
OUTFALL HEAVY TAP SCREWS FLEXIBLE STRAP AND PUSH ON ONE-WAY STOP
DIMENSION LENGTH LENGTH \ ) __—SCOURSTOP |/ (INSTALL UP TO 36" DEEP, IF NEEDED TO REACH FIR SOIL)
LABEL  (FEET)  METERS et ’ SOD
A 8.0 2.44 e I | o e e
A SOIL COVER MUST BE USED UNDER 3 6.0 183 ,:Lﬂﬁm:m:mim; ST =1 :mgﬁgﬁ gmg, , ,l | I':MEMEME[E
TRANSITION MATS. SOD IS HIGHLY c 05 015 :m:'ﬁ@ﬁ@%@ﬁ- | == ==EE lgﬁgﬁ@ﬁ@ﬁ'
EEESFI)\AEI\QETNH%NDr(\ﬁ AI kj/l:-l\llllzl\(ljugllF%l\(l) SL/LA SLOPES | INSTALL TRANSITION MAT OVER TRM OR SOD. 'm 'ﬂ%ﬁgﬁ@ Jﬂﬂm@ﬁ@ﬁu ﬁﬂﬁ[ll TDOWNSTREAM MATS MAY BE SHINGLED W/ 6"
1 ) . GRADE SHOULD BE SMOOTH AND UNIFORM. =T A = ey LAP OR INSTALLED WITH BUTT JOINT UNITNO. 2101123
COMBINATION TRM/GEOTEXTILE IS ' MIN4'OF TM PER SECTION VIEW W/ HEANET=T=) 2 HEIWM_M" " :_g:l:é'iﬁ:m:m:_; DATE: 052015
10' OF SLOPE LENGTH GRADE OUT ANY RILLS FOR CONSISTENT SOIL =SS
PREFERRED. SEE CONSTRUCTION EXAMPLES OF DIMENSIONS STRUCTURE PRIOR TO INSTALLATION PREFERRED INSTALLATION WITH SODI = TI=1T 1= [ [ [= SCALE:
SPECIFICATIONDETALLS NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE - DRAWN BY:
PROF”_E VlEVV APPROVED BY: DE
*FOR MORE INFORMATION ON REINFORCED SOD, CONTACT JOHN CRIDER WITH EROSION SOLUTIONS, LLC; ROSSVILLE, KS (785-584-6050). *FOR MORE INFORMATION ON REINFORCED SOD, CONTACT JOHN CRIDER WITH EROSION SOLUTIONS, LLC; ROSSVILLE, KS (785-584-6050).
NOTES: NOTES: SHEET NO:
1. INSTALLATION TO BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS. 1. INSTALLATION TO BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS.
2. DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS. 2. DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.
3. CONTRACTORS NOTE: FOR PRODUCT AND COMPANY INFORMATION VISIT www.CADdetails.com/info 3. CONTRACTORS NOTE: FOR PRODUCT AND COMPANY INFORMATION VISIT www.CADdetails.com/info
REFERENCE NUMBER 714-011. REFERENCE NUMBER 714-010.
U COHESIVE SOILS OUTFALL DESIGN WORKSHEET U COHESIVE SOILS INSTALLATION SPECIFICATION
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714-011 714-010 *;i
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NOTES TO CONTRACTOR:

PHASE I
1. ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE NOT SITE—SPECIFIC. S — PROVIDE CONTINUOUS RAISED CONTINUOUS 6 MIL POLYETHYLENE
" 1. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES/EXITS.
REFER TO SITE-SPECIFIC GRADING PLAN. 5 PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING AND STORAGE AREAS. - UPON IMPLEMENTATION AND I(DERIMETER STRUCTURE /BARRIOR | (NO LAPS OR SEAMS)
INSTALLATION OF THE FOLLOWING: TRAILER, PARKING, LAY DOWN, PORTA—POTTY, SUCH AS STRAW BALES OR 2X12s

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE/INSTALL NECESSARY TRAFFIC
CONTROL DEVICES TO ASSURE EGRESS TRAFFIC USE.

AND PROVIDE ADEQUATE MEANS TO

WHEEL WASH, CONCRETE WASH-OUT, MASON'S AREA, FUEL AND MATERIAL STORAGE SECURE TO GROUND.

CONTAINERS, SOLID WASTE CONTAINERS, ETC., DENOTE THEM ON THE SITE MAPS
IMMEDIATELY AND NOTE ANY CHANGES IN THE LOCATIONS AS THEY OCCUR
THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS.

CONSTRUCT THE SILT FENCES ON THE SITE.

CONSTRUCT THE SEDIMENTATION AND SEDIMENT TRAP BASINS.

HALT ALL ACTIVITIES AND CONTACT THE CIVIL ENGINEER CONSULTANT TO PERFORM
INSPECTION OF BMPs. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE AND CONDUCT STORM
WATER PRE—CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH ENGINEER AND ALL GROUND-DISTRURBING
CONTRACTORS BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION.

6. CLEAR AND GRUB THE SITE.

7. START CONSTRUCTION OF THE BUILDING PAD AND STRUCTURES.

8. BEGIN GRADING THE SITE.

PROVIDE ADEQUATE
MEANS TO SECURE
POLYETHYLENE

Al
DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:
SYM. DATE

PHASE 1I

TEMPORARILY SEED DENUDED AREAS.

INSTALL UTILITIES, UNDERDRAINS, STORM SEWERS, CURBS AND GUTTERS.
INSTALL RIP-RAP AROUND OUT STRUCTURES.

INSTALL INLET PROTECTION AROUND ALL STORM SEWER STRUCTURES.
PREPARE SITE FOR PAVING.

PAVE SITE. NTS
INSTALL INLET PROTECTION DEVICES.

COMPLETE GRADING AND INSTALL PERMANENT SEEDING AND PLANTING.

§$X§IVL§ZQEL,L TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES IF SITE IS SOIL EROSION/SEDIMENTATION CONTROL OPERATION TIME SCHEDULE

CoNO RGNS

TEMPORARY EGRESS TIRE WASH PO

NTS GENERAL EROSION NOTES: NOTE: GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO COMPLETE TABLE WITH THEIR SPECIFIC PROJECT SCHEDULE

A.  THE STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN IS COMPRISED OF THIS DRAWING
(SITE MAP), THE STANDARD DETAILS, THE PLAN NARRATIVE, ATTACHMENTS INCLUDED IN CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE JAN | FEB|MAR [APR|MAY|JUN | JUL |AUG | SEP | OCT|NOV|DEC| JAN | FEB |MAR|APR [MAY|JUN

THE SPECIFICATIONS SECTION 312800 (EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL), PLUS
THE PERMIT AND ALL SUBSEQUENT REPORTS AND RELATED DOCUMENTS. ROUGH GRADE /' SEDIMENT CONTROL

B.  ALL CONTRACTORS AND SUBCONTRACTORS INVOLVED WITH STORM WATER TEMPORARY CONTROL MEASURES
POLLUTION PREVENTION SHALL OBTAIN A COPY OF THE STORM WATER POLLUTION

PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) AND THE STATE OF ARKANASAS NATIONAL POLLUTANT STRIP & STOCKPILE TOPSOLL
DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM GENERAL PERMIT (NPDES PERMIT) AND BECOME STORM FACILITIES
FAMILIAR WITH THEIR CONTENTS.

BUILDING PT14S

ELM SPRINGS ROAD
AND 40TH STREET
SPRINGDALE, AR 72762

PROJECT:

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ROADS

C.  CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES AS REQUIRED BY

AGENCY OR OWNER.

THE SWPPP. ADDITIONAL BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED AS

DICTATED BY CONDITIONS AT NO ADDITIONAL COST OF OWNER THROUGHOUT ALL PHASES FOUNDATION / BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

OF CONSTRUCTION. SITE CONSTRUCTION - -

D.  BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP) AND CONTROLS SHALL CONFORM TO FEDERAL, PERMANENT CONTROL STRUCTURES ﬁ% ;%

STATE OR LOCAL REQUIREMENTS OR MANUAL OF PRACTICE, AND APPLICABLE z 8 8¢

CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT ADDITIONAL CONTROLS AS DIRECTED BY THE PERMITTING FINISH GRADING 3¢ 5:
=2 Q 3

LANDSCAPING/SEED /FINAL STABILIZATION
E.  SITE MAP MUST CLEARLY DELINEATE ALL STATE WATERS. PERMITS FOR ANY

CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IMPACTING STATE WATERS OR REGULATED WETLANDS MUST BE
MAINTAINED ON THE SITE AT ALL TIMES.

architecture | engineering | surveying

F.  CONTRACTOR SHALL MINIMIZE CLEARING TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICAL OR
AS REQUIRED BY THE GENERAL PERMIT.

>
[t
C
o)
=
O
—
O

G.  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL DENOTE THE TEMPORARY PARKING AND STORAGE
AREA WHICH SHALL ALSO BE USED AS THE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE AND CLEANING
AREA, AND AREA FOR PORTABLE FACILITIES, OFFICE TRAILERS AND TOILET FACILITIES.

WIRE—BACKED SILT |
NTS

DEVELOPER /OWNER:
H.  ALL WASH WATER (CONCRETE TRUCKS, VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT CLEANING, ETC.) ENTER DEVELOPER INFORMATION m

SHALL BE DETAINED AND PROPERLY TREATED OR DISPOSED. ACR EAGE SU M M AR Y 300 CONCORD PLAZA DR.

6 SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS
INTO L SUFFICIENT OIL AND GREASE ABSORBING MATERIALS AND FLOATATION BOOMS 210-476-6000 ZIP 78216

SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON SITE OR READILY AVAILABLE TO CONTAIN AND CLEAN UP IMPERVIOUS AREA 0.87 ACRES
FUEL OR CHEMICAL SPILLS AND LEAKS.

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF

SEEDED AREA 0.25 ACRES :
J.  DUST ON THE SITE SHALL BE CONTROLLED. THE USE OF MOTOR OILS AND OTHER SITE OPERATOR/GENERAL CONTRACTOR: TEXAS AND MAY NOT BE USED OR

PETROLEUM-BASED OR TOXIC LIQUIDS FOR DUST SUPPRESSION OPERATIONS IS TOTAL DISTURBED 1.13 ACRES REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN

PROHIBITED. CONSENT OF WHATABURGER.
SUPERINTENDENT:

E%B%RFADE;&C K.  RUBBISH, TRASH, GARBAGE, LITTER OR OTHER SUCH MATERIALS SHALL BE
DEPOSITED INTO SEALED CONTAINERS. MATERIALS SHALL BE PREVENTED FROM BEING
BLOWN OR WASHED OFF—SITE.

SHEET TITLE:

L. ALL STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION MEASURES PRESENTED ON THIS PLAN EROSION CONTROL
AND SWPPP SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. DETAILS

M.  DISTURBED PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS STOPPED
FOR AT LEAST 21 DAYS SHALL BE TEMPORARY SEEDED. THESE AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED
NO LATER THAN 14 DAYS FROM THE LAST CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY OCCURRING IN THESE

AREAS. BACKUS AVE.

N.  DISTURBED PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS AN
PERMANENTLY STOPPED SHALL BE PERMANENTLY SEEDED NO LATER THAN 14 DAYS AFTER

THE LAST CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY OCCURRING IN THESE AREAS. REFER TO THE
GRADING PLAN AND/OR LANDSCAPE PLAN.

0. IF THE ACTION OF VEHICLES TRAVELING OVER THE GRAVEL CONSTRUCTION UNITNO. 2101123

ENTRANCE /EXIT IS NOT SUFFICIENT TO REMOVE THE MAJORITY OF DIRT OR MUD, THEN
THE TIRES MUST BE WASHED BEFORE THE VEHICLES EXIT ONTO THE PUBLIC ROADS. IF
WASHING IS USED, PROVISIONS MUST BE MADE TO INTERCEPT THE WASH WATER AND
TRAP THE SEDIMENT BEFORE IT IS CARRIED OFF-SITE.

NORTH 40th STREET

DATE: 05.20.15

SCALE:
ELM SPRINGS ROAD

DRAWN BY:

P.  ALL MATERIALS SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED OR TRACKED FROM VEHICLES ONTO
ROADWAYS OR INTO STORM DRAINS MUST BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY. APPROVED BY: DE

PROJECT LOCATION

N. 45th ST.

Ditl UILNNL Q. CONTRACTORS OR SUBCONTRACTORS WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING
NTS SEDIMENT IN THE DETENTION POND AND ANY SEDIMENT THAT MAY HAVE COLLECTED IN
THE STORM SEWER DRAINAGE SYSTEMS IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE STABILIZATION OF

NORTH 48th STREET

TREADCO DR.

N. GUTENSOHN ROAD
I

R, ON-SITE AND OFF—SITE STOCKPILE AND BORROW AREAS SHALL BE PROTECTED
FROM EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION THROUGH IMPLEMENTATION OF BEST MANAGEMENT { o MOUSRAL o
PRACTICES. STOCKPILE AND BORROW AREA LOCATIONS SHALL BE NOTED ON THE SITE :
1.~ IF THE ACTION OF VEHICLES TRAVELING OVER MAP AND PERMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE GENERAL PERMIT.
THE GRAVEL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE/EXIT IS NOT
SO SUFFICIENT TO REMOVE THE MAJORITY OF DIRT OR MUD

S ) ) : S.  SLOPES SHALL BE LEFT IN A ROUGHENED CONDITION DURING THE GRADING PHASE
<SS . 8- ~ THEN THE TIRES MUST BE WASHED BEFORE THE TO REDUCE RUNOFF VELOCITIES AND EROSION. C
Sl I . VEHICLES EXIT ONTO THE PUBLIC ROADS. IF WASHING

K<
IS USED, PROVISIONS MUST BE MADE TO INTERCEPT T.  DUE TO THE GRADE CHANGES DURING THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROJECT, THE s pon e
THE WASH WATER AND TRAP THE SEDIMENT BEFORE IT CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADJUSTING THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES i
IS CARRIED OFF SITE. (SILT FENCES, STRAW BALES, ETC.) TO PREVENT EROSION.
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2. ALL MATERIALS SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED OR U.  ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE STABILIZED AT THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY.
TRACKED FROM VEHICLES ONTO ROADWAYS OR INTO THIS INCLUDES BACKFILLING OF TRENCHES FOR UTILITY CONSTRUCTION AND PLACEMENT
STORM DRAINS MUST BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY. OF GRAVEL OR BITUMINOUS PAVING FOR ROAD CONSTRUCTION.

3. LENGTH AND WIDTH TO SUIT SITE, CONSTRUCTION m
TRAFFIC AND EFFECTIVENESS. VICINITY M AP @
NTS

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION E_)IEIT (ENTRANCE

NTS




SEWER MAIN

18" MINIMUM (ZD
=
o
E) _— WATER MAIN _— 3 ?:_)
)
] &

IF CONDITIONS REQUIRE THE WATER MAIN TO CROSS BELOW A

SEWER LINE, 20' OF DUCTILE IRON PIPE SHALL BE CENTERED
AT SEWER LINE CROSSING SO THAT JOINTS ARE AS FAR FROM o
THE SEWER LINE AS POSSIBLE, ALSO REQUIRES 20 L.F. OF =
STEEL ENCASEMENT O<D(
WORD "WATER” OR Z) .
"SEWER" ON COVER, NOTE: SS
AS APPROPRIATE ALL HYDRANTS TO BE 'E'é@

- 400" MAX. SPACING - SET PLUMB W/PUMPER WATER LINE CROSSING UNDER SEWER LINE
NOZZLE FACING STREET
. OR AT ANY CHANGE IN OR AS DIRECTED BY
18"x18"x6" CONCRETE PAD HORIZONTAL DIRECTION S.W.U. ENGINEER N.T.S.
WORD "WATER” ON COVER
FIRE HYDRANT AS SPECIFIED\
/SR PROVIDE 18" X 18" X 6"
{5 CONCRETE COLLAR
CLASS 7 BACKFILL : 5 AROUND ALL VALVE BOXES
N l OR AS DIRECTED BY S.W.U. _— WATER MAIN _—

. ENCASEMENT REQUIRED WHERE 18"
187 MINIMUM 0T AVAILABLE

~ VALVE BOX AS SPECIFIED

LOOP 24" INSTALL AFC VALVE BOX SELF—CENTERING
14 GAUGE 14 GAUGE COATED COPPER 6 CU. FT. GRAVEL ALIGNMENT RING TO ALL VALVES SEWER MAIN
PR WIRE TRACING WIRE . AS SPECIFIED.

6" GATE VALVE

DRAIN, KEEP CLEAR 1k cogo
L OF CONCRETE [—THgo °

n J A
Eﬁ U ~ U POLYETHYLENE LINING BETWEEN

BETWEEN CONCRETE AND C.l. x —
\ PIPE =1k

WATER LINE CROSSING ABOVE SEWER LINE

N.T.S.

O

BUILDING PT14S

ELM SPRINGS ROAD
AND 40TH STREET
SPRINGDALE, AR 72762

PRINGD ALE WSCELLAEDUS DETALS PRINGD ALE STANDARD DETALS PRIN GD ALE T

WATER UTILITIES WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION WATER UTILITIES WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION WATER UTILITIES WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION

. . . 0769 - _ DRAWN BY: DRAWING NO: DATE: . . . . - DRAWN BY: DRAWING NO: DATE: 526 OAK AVENUE - P.0. BOX 769 » SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS + 727650769 » (479) 751-5751 | DRAWN BY: DRAWING NO: DATE:
526 OAK AVENUE - P.0. BOX 769 - SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS - 72765-0769 - (479) 751-5751 CAG M—1 AUGUST 2014 526 OAK AVENUE - P.0. BOX 769 - SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS - 72765-0769 - (479) 751-5751 KMI S—1 MARCH 2008 LE, (479) CAG S—-6 MARCH 2008

POUR CONCRETE KICK% ' 10" MIN. WHERE POSSIBLE 5
s R SIRIET e, -pyme oo e 5
TRACER WIRE SECURED T IR GLANDS OR
T0 PIPE AT 10 FOOT UNDISTURBED EARTHWALL LOCKED HYDRANT RETAINER GLANDS. 8
INTERVALS USING CABLE ADAPTER. a
TIES OR SIMILAR MEANS
FIRE HYDRANT & GATE VALVE WATER MAIN
N.T.S. —
18" MINIMUM WHERE 10" HORIZONTAL
SEPARATION 1S NOT POSSIBLE
38 5e s
53 2533
. L
IF CONDITIONS WILL NOT ALLOW 10" OF HORIZONTAL SEWER MAIN Ej(é 5 ¥ 8
SEPARATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT CONTINUE S cC2. g
CONSTRUCTION OF THIS LINE AND SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER zZ g 238
TRACH\IG WlRE CONNECT[ON PORT SO THAT HE MAY CONTACT THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ML.EJ: S &0’7 2:2» E *
HEALTH FOR FURTHER INSTRUCTIONS. A MINIMUM OF 18" NT.S 5 3
NTS SHALL BE MAINTAINED FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE OUTSIDE OF e Ug 2
WATER MAIN TO THE CROWN OF THE SEWER AND THE WATER b
MAIN SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON. O%
o
O
gg

METER BOX RING
MATERIAL: CAST IRON 30§AC’\IO'L\‘,\?T%RNEI>OPLTAEZ)?A2R-
210-476-6000 ZIP 78216
3/8" RECESSED
W frrene T WHATABURGER, SAN ANTONIO,
84 %e" 4" TEXAS AND MAY NOT BE USED OR
45" SN0~ AL AT 4 TO 5 @ REPROBUCED I WOLE O
CONSENT OF WHATABURGER.
MINIMUM SLOPE
1/8" PER FOOT _l_
82 B
TERMINATE WITH OFFSET PLUG W/PIN
EXTEND TO | TG, HELL, OR MATERIAL: ASTM A48 CL35B RING AND LID SHEET TITLE:
7 5/8" RECESSED NO. 32196998 PLASTIC METER BOX :
SERVICE WYE\ TERMINATE INSIDE PROPERTY LETTERING COMPACTED
::‘C’;'gASSSTS;EEg”DEETAT‘LSTYP‘CAL /FIN!SHED GRADE ON—SITE MATERIAL
' SPRINGDALE
. UTILITY DETAILS
o
17 3/4" >
0D. -
RISER FROM DEEP MAIN = G b % i
t Ol «
- f :CR, % YOKE ASSEMBLY ’:% %
MXU ANTENNAE % =z
MATERIAL: BLACK PLASTIC =
ND. M520R-C1-TC-X-T UNIT NO. 2101123
BEVEL
18 1/8" ol Z DATE: 05.20.15
0.D. =
: ’ SCALE:
) b _
o] * B\ T YRR FooT / 3 DRAWN BY:
SERVICE WYE\ 1 -'P: Il\ 7 187 "MIN.
' ' "[ TERMINATE WITH / TRANSITION PIPE VERTICALLY . CRUSHED APPROVED BY:  DE
[ WATERTIGHT CAP . ' TO BOTTOM OF METER BOX TRACER S EINE WITH STONE BASE
”A 3 / -
TERMINATE INSIDE PROPERTY - ’ 2" CONDUIT W/ END UNDISTURBED
LINE AS SPECIFIED IN TYPICAL N SEAL (TYP ® STREET
LOCAL STREET DETAILS. % CROSSING ONLY) SHEET NO
NORMAL DEPTH SPRING )
STANDARD METER BOX INSTALLATION
SPLIT 5/8" X 3/4" METER SETTER (SHOWN) “‘F”'
\\\\ ?/ O A U /. //,/
SINGLE 5/8" X 3/4" AND 1" METER SETTERS (SIMILAR) RN %,
AUTOMATED LOCKING COVER NTS. SS‘(_, Of)/”%
MATERIAL: CAST IRON :5‘,: CRAFTON, TULL & ‘/j—::
24 3/47 N 32197109 NOTES: $Z | AssociaTEs INC. | 2 E
0.D. 1.) 2" CONDUITS TO BE INSTALLED ON ALL ==—,‘ff) O\ss
STREET CROSSINGS AND SHALL EXTEND FROM Ore) S
METER BOX BACK OF SIDEWALK TO BACK OF SIDEWALK LS
Sl e “,, %, O
MATERIAL: WHITE PLASTIC 2.) ALL SERVICE TUBING SHALL HAVE 30" MIN. M“f B
BOX WITH RING COVER EXCEPT FOR TRANSITION TO METER
SEWER SERVICE CONNECTIONS AT R RS < TANDARD METER BOX BOX AS SHOWN ABOVE
18X24X24D 3.) SEE "TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS” FOR ARKANSAS
DR APPROVED EQUAL N.T.S. MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SPECIFICATIONS
N.T.S. * * %
REGISTERED
PRINGDALE PRINGDALE PRINGDALE R
FOR FOR
V 4 ATER UTILITIES WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION “ 7 ATER UTILITIES WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION W ATER UTILITIES WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION ENQIyEER
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Above Space for Recorder's Use:

This document prepared by and

after recording, return to:

Elm Springs Center, LLC
DELETE

3520 N. Buckingham Dr.

Fayetteville, Arkansas 72703-3783

Attention: John Pak

DECLARATION OF EASEMENT FOR STORM WATER DRAINAGE AND DETENTION

THIS EASEMENT FOR STORM WATER DRAINAGE AND DETENTION (this
"Easement") is made effective as of the ___ day of , 2015 (the "Effective
Date") by ELM SPRINGS CENTER, LLC, an Arkansas limited liability company, with an
address at 3520 N. Buckingham Dr., Fayetteville, Arkansas 72703-3783 ("Grantor"), and
WHATABURGER REAL ESTATE LLC, a Texas limited liability company (“Grantee”).

PRELIMINARY STATEMENTS

WHEREAS, Grantor is the fee simple owner of that certain tract of real property
being situated in the City of Springdale, County of Washington, State of Arkansas, being
more particularly described on Exhibit A attached ("Tract 1");

WHEREAS, Grantor is constructing certain storm water detention facilities on that
certain portion of Tract 1 being identified as the "Drainage Easement" area on the drawing
attached as Exhibit B and more fully described on Exhibit C attached (the "Drainage
Easement Area");

WHEREAS, Grantee is the owner of that certain tract of real property situated in the
City of Springdale, County of Washington, State of Arkansas, said tract being described on
Exhibit C attached and depicted as the "Whataburger Tract “ on Exhibit B;

3903876.1



WHEREAS, the Whataburger Tract is contiguous to the Tract 1; and

WHEREAS, Grantor has agreed to grant to Grantee, its heirs, successors, and assigns,
for the benefit of the Grantee Parcel, a non-exclusive, perpetual easement to allow storm
water and other water leaving the Whataburger Tract to enter onto, under, and across that
portion of the Tract 1 being legally described on Exhibit D attached and incorporated herein
by this reference and depicted as the "Drainage Easement Area" on the attached site plan
attached as Exhibit B.

AGREEMENTS
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing Recitals, and for other good
and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,

Grantor hereby agrees as follows:

1. Dedication of Easement. Grantor does hereby grant, bargain, sell, transfer, and

convey unto Grantee, subject to all matters of record, a non-exclusive, perpetual easement
for the purpose of detaining storm water runoff over and through the Drainage Easement
Area from the Whataburger Tract only.

2. Maintenance of Easement Area. All improvements placed within the Easement
Area (the “Improvements”) pursuant to this Easement shall be the property of Grantor or a
to-be-formed property owners association serving Tract 1 (the “POA”), and Grantor or the
POA shall be responsible for the maintenance, repair, and replacement of the Improvements,
subject to any separate contractual arrangements between the Grantor and Grantee.

3. Binding Upon Property. The easement and rights created pursuant to the terms
of this Easement shall be appurtenant to and run with and be binding upon the real property
identified herein, including future subdivisions and/or reconfigurations of such property, and
shall be binding upon all entities having or acquiring any right, title, or interest in such

property.

4.  No Dedication. Nothing herein contained shall be deemed to be a gift or

dedication of any portion of the Drainage Easement Area to the general public, or for any
public use.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank; Signature Page Follows. |
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Easement has been executed effective as of the day

and year first above written.
GRANTOR:
ELM SPRINGS CENTER, LLC, an Arkansas

limited liability company

By:
Name:

Title:

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF ARKANSAS )
) ss.

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON )

On this __ day of , 2015, before me appeared John Pak, to me

personally known, who being by me duly sworn did say that he is the Authorized Member of
Elm Springs Center, LLC, an Arkansas limited liability company, and that said instrument
was signed on behalf of the company by authority of its Members, and said Member
acknowledged the instrument to be the free act and deed of the company.

In Witness Whereof, I have set my hand and affixed my official seal the day and year

last above written.

Notary Public

My commission expires:
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EXHIBIT A

Tract 1 Legal Description

TRACT ONE (1):

PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18
NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST, SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, AND BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 87°04'06" WEST A DISTANCE OF 401.25 FEET, THENCE NORTH 03°22'08"
EAST A DISTANCE OF 51.66 TO A POINT ON THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY OF ELM SPRINGS ROAD
FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY NORTH 86°59'36" WEST
A DISTANCE OF 75.50 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY NORTH 02°40'27" EAST A
DISTANCE OF 264.89 FEET, THENCE NORTH 87°05'04 WEST A DISTANCE OF 185.00 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 02°39°'26" EAST A DISTANCE OF 22213 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 86°28'13" EAST A DISTANCE
OF 160.00 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 86°29'53" EAST A DISTANCE OF 179.49 FEET; THENCE SOUTH
02°18'52" WEST A DISTANCE OF 126.48 FEET, THENCE NORTH 86°22'44" WEST A DISTANCE OF
75.30 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°22'57" WEST A DISTANCE OF 357.99 FEET TO THE POINT OF

BEGINNING, CONTAINING 2.02 ACRES MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS OF RECORD OR
FACT.

And also,

A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION
33, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS,
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: BEGINNING AT A
POINT WHICH IS N87°04'06"W 401.25', THENCE N03°22'08"E 51.66' FROM THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF SAID FORTY ACRE TRACT AND RUNNING THENCE N03°16'01"E 357.84",
THENCE S86°42'53"E 145.19', THENCE S03°18'41"W 357.01', THENCE N87°0227"W 144.91' TO
THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 1.19 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ALL
EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF RECORD.
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EXHIBIT B
Drawing Showing the Easement Area

[See Attached]
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EXHIBIT C
Whataburger Tract Legal Description

WHATABURGER TRACT DESCRIPTION:

PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18
NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST, SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, AND BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 87°04'06" WEST A DISTANCE OF 401.25 FEET; THENCE NORTH 03°22'08"
EAST A DISTANCE OF 51.66; THENCE NORTH 86°59'36" WEST A DISTANCE OF 75.50 FEET TO A
POINT ON THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY OF ELM SPRINGS ROAD FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE NORTH ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY NORTH 86°59'36" WEST A DISTANCE OF 24.50 FEET;
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY NORTH 86°57'37" WEST A DISTANCE OF 160.42
FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY NORTH 02°39'26" EAST A DISTANCE OF 264.51 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 87°05'04 EAST A DISTANCE OF 185.00; THENCE SOUTH 02°40'27" WEST A DISTANCE
OF 264.89 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINMING. CONTAINING 1.12 ACRES MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT
TO ANY EASEMENTS OF RECORD OR FACT.

3903876.1



EXHIBIT D

Drainage Easement Area Legal Description

DRAINAGE EASEMENT AREA DESCRIPTION:

A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION
33, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS,
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: COMMENCING AT
AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID FORTY ACRE TRACT AND RUNNING THENCE
N87°04'06"W 401.25', THENCE NO03°22'08"E 51.66', THENCE S87°02'27"E 19.50' TO THE TRUE
POINT OF BEGENNING AND THENCE N02°40'27"E 199.03', THENCE N87°05'04"W 95.00',
THENCE N02°40'27"E 66.00', THENCE S87°05'04"E 125.00', THENCE S02°40'27"W 265.05',
THENCE N87°02'27"W 30.00' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
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LEGEND:

TIE LINE/TRACT 1

THESE STANDARD SYMBOLS WILL
BE FOUND IN THE DRAWING.

WHATA BURGER BOUNDARY LINE

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
WHATA BURGER

ADDRESS:

CITY OF SPRINGDALE
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS

Bates

Associates,Inc.
Civil Engineering-Land Surveying-Landscape Architecture

91 W. Colt Square Dr. - Fayetteville, Arkansas 72703 - 479.442.9350- Fax 479.521.9350

DATE: SCALE: 1”=100’
LOCATION: SURVEYED:| DRAFTED:

T-18—-N, R—30-W
REVIEWED: XX

BATES & ASSOCIATES, INC. Copyright 2015
This survey was conducted for the person or persons whose name(s) appear on this plat. This plat is
he person(s) named may reproduce this plat without the

protected by copyright. No one including tk
Inc. Surveyor has made no independent

written consent of Bates & Ass
ion for easements of record, encuir
. or any other fact which a complete and
statement provided on this plat is for information only and Bates & A:
liability for the correctness of the hereon cited maps, furthermore t
represent the opinion of Bates & Associates, Inc. of the probability of flooding.
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m ‘mof mefm” was fssued Io 46 Ammmm Owner

by Code Enforcamgnt.” ..

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
SPRINGDALE PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS

Applicant’'s Name: _Joe Neely

Applicant’s Mailing Address_s: L >

300 Concord Plaza Drive (210) 476-6000

Street Address or P.O. Box = Telephone Nwmber -
San Antonio, TX 78216 . . '

City, State & Zip Code | .-

Property Owner’s Name |
(If different from Applieant}- dahn Pak

Property Owner’s Maﬂmg Addrass:
(If different from Apphcanrj <

F520 N Becekin 9/. <wa Dnve, (79 IS 7-/5 70
Street Address or P.O. Box Telephone Number

S agepfec /e AR 72-703-

City/ State & Zip Code

Northern side of ElIm Springs Road to the east of

Zoning District;__ C-5

The foliowing information should be attached to this application:

1. $75.00 Fee
2. Warranty Deed

3. Authorization of Representation (/f the Property Owner will not be present at the

meeting.)
4, Drawings, Photos, or Other Exhibit
5. The applicant shall be responsible for providing the name and address of all

adjacent property owners. The notice to all adjacent property owners must be
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sent by certified mail, return receipt requested at least ten (10) days prior to the
Planning Commission meeting. Evidence in the form of a signed Affidavit, that
notice has been given to all adjacent property owners by certified mail, return
receipt requested, will be submitted. Notification should be sent after the
Planning Department has accepted the application and the date of the public
hearing has been confirmed.

6. The required Affidavit and supporting exhibits (mailing receipts, list of property
owners of record and copy of notice) shall be filed with the Planning Office no
later than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.

SETBACK VARIANCES: [X|Not Applicable

Please complete the following to apply for a setback variance. Required setbacks vary
by zoning district, please contact staff to determine the required setback.

Required: Front: - __Side: Back:
{This s the minimum required by the Springdale Code of Ordinance) ‘
Requested: Front: ~__ Side: _ __Back:
(if granted what the setback would be:}

Variance: Front: Side: Back:

(The difference between the “Required"” and the “Requested” setback)

VARIANCES OTHER THAN SETBACK: [_INot Applicable

Use the spat:*_e below fo describe the variance request. If possible please reference
the applicable section of the Springdale Code of Ordinance. Atftach.a separate sheet if
needed. Any attachments must be labeled as “Exhibit A, B, C” efc.

1 - Entryway Landscaping - Commercial Design Guidelines and Standards. Landscaping

2 - Building Foundation Landscaping - Commercial Design Guidelines and Standards. Landscaping
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*The Applicant must respond to items 1, 2, and 3.*

1. That special conditions and circumstances exist which are particular to the
land, structure, or building involved and which are not applicable to other
lands, structures, o;ﬁildings in the same district. Use the space below
to describe to the Board of Adjustment the special conditions and
circumstances that exist on the property (attach a separate sheet if
necessary):

The prototypical Whataburger restaurant building has a continuous sidewalk around

the building which does not provide areas for entryway or foundation landscaping.

2. That the literal interpretation of the provision of the Springdale Code of
Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by
other properties in the same district. Use the space below to explain the
rights of which the applicant is being deprived (attach a separate
sheet if necessary)

In order to mest the necessary requirements for entryway and building foundation

landscaping the building design and layout would have to change drastically and the

consistency of the Whataburger brand will be lost.

3. That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the
actions of the applicant. Use the space below to explain how the
special conditions or circumstances occurred (attach a separate
sheet if necessary):

Whataburger is a regional restaurant franchise that has a specific, prototypical building

design and layout that does not include entryway and building foundation landscaping.




4, That granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by this ordinance to other lands, structures, or
buildings in the same district.

5. That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible
that reasonable use of the land, building or structure.

6. That the granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general
purpose and intent of this ordinance, and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

VERIFICATION

iWe, the undersigned, herewith state on solemn oath that we have read the above and
foregoing application for rezoning and that all the facts, statements, and ailegations
therein contained are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that
complete disclosure of all material facts have been made.

e

Apg}bant@g‘iure* Propeyty Owner Signature*
o (¥ different from Applicant)
Applicant Signature* Property Owner Signature*
{If different from Applicant)

*if the Applicant or Property Owner is g Trust (Living, Revocable, elc.) or a corporation (inc.,

LLC, LLP. efc) or another organization i f with documentation stating that the
person signing the application is authorized [0 do so.
State of Arkansas }

) ss.

County of z;hsgmam_{ }

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me, a Notary Public, this ___ [L¥  dayof

Nejess s .20 1%
ety Neftary Public
NOTARY RUBLIC - ARKANSAS
Ay Cosenmiasion Expites November 05, 2024
Comrsicsion No. 12401064
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PLANNING & COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DIVISION

Memo

To: PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS
From: Patsy Christie, Planning Director
Date: July 7, 2015

Re: R1519 Rezone

A request by Donna Luckett Wilson for Planning Commission approval of a zone change from
Low/Medium Density Single Family Residential District (SF-2) to General Commercial District
(C-2) for a tract of land containing acres .268 acres.

LOT LOCATION AND SIZE

The .268 acre tract is located at 787 N. 40" Street, east side of 40" Street, south of Eim
Springs Road.

A vicinity map is attached.

EXISTING ZONING

The existing zoning on this tract is a SF-2 Low/Medium Density Single Family
Residential District. The district is designed to permit and encourage the development
of single-family detached dwellings on smaller lots to encourage flexibility in housing
and ot sizes.

Uses permitted: -1, 8, 29
Conditional Uses Permitted on Appeal: - 2, 3, 4, 9, 28, 36
Temporary Uses — 34

ACCESSORY USES

The following accessory structures and land uses shall be permitted only where
clearly incidental to the permitted primary use, except as otherwise permitted herein:

(1) Accessory buildings, including private garages, storage facilities and
children’s playhouses as set for in Article 6, Section 2.7 of this chapter.

(2) Private greenhouses and horticultural collections.

(3) Flower and vegetable gardens.
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(4) Swimming pools, tennis courts and similar recreation facilities.

SITE PLAN REVIEW

When a conditional use is proposed in an SF-2 district, except for Use Unit 28
home occupation and Use Unit 36, horses kept in residential areas; a site plan review
shall be required. For Use Unit 36, See Article 2, Section 13 of this chapter for the
procedure and requirements of a site plan review.

HEIGHT REGULATIONS
No building hereafter erected or structurally altered shall exceed a height of
thirty-five (35) feet.

AREA REGULATIONS

(1) LOT AREA. There shall be a lot area of not less than eight thousand (8,000}
square feet. In addition, there shall be a minimum lot width of not less than
seventy (70) feet on a public street at the front setback line.

(2) DENSITY. Four (4) units per acre.

(3) FRONT SETBACK. There shall be a front setback having a depth of not less than
thirty (30) feet. In keeping with the definition of a corner lot, all sides adjacent to
streets shall be required to have front setbacks of thirty {30) feet.

(4) SIDE SETBACK. There shall be a side setback on each side of the lot having a
width of not less than eight (8) feet.

(5) REAR SETBACK. There shall be a rear setback having a depth of not less than

twenty (20) feet.
LOT MINIMUMS SETBACKS
Widths| Area Front Back Side
(sq. ft.) Interior Comer
Interior | Exterior
One Family 70 8,000 30 20 8/8 8 30
Zero-lot fine 70 8,000 30 20 16/0 16/0 30
BUILDING AREA

On any lot, the area occupied by all buildings shall not exceed forty (40) percent
of the total area of the lot.

REQUESTED ZONING

The requested zoning of this tract is a C-2 General Commercial District. The
District is established in order to be a broader range of retail uses, which comprise the
commercial function of the city including groupings of freestanding commercial
structures. Permitted uses include most types of retail activity except those involving
open displays of merchandise and those which generate large volumes of vehicular
traffic or are otherwise incompatible with the purpose and intent of the C-2 general
commercial district. Retail areas zoned C-2 shall be generally concentrated as to
geographical configuration. It is anticipated, however, that in some situations, change
to another commercial or office classification may be appropriate to permit the transition
of strip retail areas to other productive forms of land use. It is the intent of these
regulations that the C-2 district be concentrated at the intersections of arterial streets.

Extension of the district along major arterial streets in linear fashion shall be
discouraged.
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Uses permitted: -1, 4, 16, 17, 19, 20, 21, 22, 27, 32, 35
Conditional Uses Permitted on Appeal: - 2, 3, 12, 33

ACCESSORY USES
See Atrticle 6 Section 3.1 of this chapter.

SITE PLAN REVIEW

When a conditional use is proposed in a C-2 district, except for home occupation
a site plan review shall be required. See Article 2, Section 13 of this chapter for the
procedure and requirements of a site plan review.

HEIGHT REGULATIONS

There shall be no maximum height limits in C-2 district; provided, however, that
any building which exceeds the height of twenty (20) feet shall be set back from any
boundary line of any residential district a distance of one (1) foot for each foot of height
in excess of twenty (20) feet.

AREA REGULATIONS
SETBACKS:
Front setback 30
Front setback if parking is allowed between R-O-W 50’
and the building
Side setback 0
(subject to applicable fire and building codes)
Side setback when contiguous to a residential district 20’
Rear setback 20’

GREENSPACE

Each developed lot shall provide and maintain:

1. A landscaped buffer, not less than ten (10) feet wide, along the front property
line. When adjacent to the property line of a residential use a 5’ landscaped
area and a six (6) foot opaque screen shall be required.

2. Landscaping, including grass, shrubs and trees, and without structure or
pavement, of a minimum of ten percent of the total surface area of the lot or
development.

OFF-STREET PARKING
See Article 7 of this chapter.

SURRQOUNDING ZONING AND LAND USE

Zoning of the surrounded area is shown on the attached map. The tract contains a
single family dwelling. The tract is surrounded by a mixture of commercial uses in C-2
zoning.

LAND USE PLAN AND MASTER STREET PLAN

The adopted Comprehensive Land Use Plan indicates commercial use.

The Master Street Plan indicates 40" Street as a minor collector.
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STAFF COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The rezoning request is in keeping with the following goals and policies of the
Comprehensive land Use Plan.

Improve the City's economic base and tax structure through the
promotion of healthy, stable commercial concentrations

Encourage the development of a wide range of commercial development for the
residents and tourist to include neighborhood, community and regional centers.
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File No. 5 -[5"'/9

PETITION FOR REZONING

Petition is hereby made to the City Council of the City of Springdale, through the
Springdale Planning Commission, pursuant fo the provisions of Act 186 of 1957, as

amended, Chapter 130 of the ﬁlty of \(S}?ﬂgdale Code of Ordinances, as amended,
by EAI[ 1a EJA{M i (S YA

The record property owner(s), petitioning to rezone the following described area:

Legal Description:
PT W2 sw NwW 0.268A

S -7-@: 3Y-|8-30

187 N, YOSy
5@(‘(\%&&(8 BN

Layman’s Description:

The Petitionéi hereby states by oath that;

1. The Petitioner is the record title holder of the above described property
evidenced by the attached copy of a Warranty Deed as Exhibit A.

2. A scaled drawing showing accurate dimensions, lot lines, surrounding zoning,
adjacent owners, north arrow and graphic scale is attached as Exhibit B.

3 The names and address of all adjacent owners of the above described property
certified by a licensed abstractor or licensed land surveyor within the past
sixty (60) days are attached as evidenced by Exhibit C.

The Petitioner mquesils the following zoning classification:
FROM (current zoning) F"?—

TO (proposed zoning) C/’g‘o
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The Petitioner’s immediate intentions are to:

1. Sell the property \(I-(’S (Yes or No), and If so, is the property subject to
an offer and acceptance, escrow contract, option agreement, other contract for
conveyance of title n O (Yes or No).

2. Develop the property (\O (Yes or No), and if so, the proposed use is

3. Effect of the proposed zoning upon the adjacent property and neighborhood is
anticipated to be as follows: g Y

2ed (D Suuvending propots
_ N\ efeck of Wing is (o Wi hade n) oAt

The Petitioner understands that he/she is responsible to send a notice of the public
hearing to owners of adjacent properties -in accordance with the requirements set
forth in the instruction given with this application and that an affidavit must be
submitted with supporting documents no later than seven (7) calendar days prior to
the meeting date. It is further understood that the cost of such notice(s) is borne by
the Petitioner.

The Petitloner understands that he/she should be present at the meeting in order to
answer questions. !f the Petitioner is unable to attend, written authorization must

be attached designating a representative and any decisions made by this individual
shall be binding on the petitioner.

Authorized Repreéentative: Y‘F -F }mfle ﬂh{lﬁ Tealt
address:_\ Q00 E. CYD.QM : Fﬂ%@ﬂf Ul fe

PETITIONER/OWNER: _&m W/ﬁz@w

mAILING ADDRESS: £/ B’ Db %é%ﬂé Gy 7A76C
rerervone, P09-595" 216 2 OATE: 77;@% 28 2005
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VERIFICATION

I/We, the undersigned, herewith state on solemn oath that we have read the above and
foregoing application for rezoning and that all the facts, statements, and allegations
therein contained are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that

complete disclosure of all material facts have been made.
gﬁw (/%?{ eHTT /MZ&

(Property Owner)

(Property Owner)

State of Arkansas )
) ss,

County of Washington )
I
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me, a Notary Public, this Zg —__dayof

“maja ,20 (5

nllllm.,,‘

R
o sy
SSBARE ",

euerssy,, =2

Q.’E;u

-~

87
Q o
WD
rara ot
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PLANNING & COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DIVISION

Memo

To: PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS
From: Patsy Christie, Planning Director
Date: July 7, 2015

Re: R15-20 Rezone

A request by Daniel J. Lewis, Sighature Bank of Arkansas for Planning Commission approval of
a zone change from Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-2) and Large
Retail Sales District (C-6) for a tract of land containing acres 4.23 and 13.81 acres.

LOT LOCATION AND SIZE

The 18.04 acre tract is located on the north side of Parson Road, east of Butterfield Coach
Road.

A vicinity map is attached.
EXISTING ZONING

The existing zoning on this tract is an A-1, Agricultural district. This district is
designed to protect agricultural land until an orderly transition to urban development has
been accomplished. It provides a usable district for certain uses which may be annexed
to the city. The regulations of the agricultural district are designed to protect agricultural
land until an orderly transition to urban development has been accomplished. This zone
will encourage single family residential usage on large tracts. In addition, due to the low
density of development, agricultural uses such as crop and livestock production are
allowed.

Uses permitted: -1, 6, 7, 8, 29
Conditional Uses Permitted on Appeal: - 2, 3,4, 5, 9, 14, 17, 23, 28, 30, 33, 36, 37
Temporary Uses — 32, 34

ACCESSORY USES

The following accessory structures and land uses shall be permitted only where
clearly incidental to the permitted primary use, except as otherwise permitted herein:
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(1) Accessory buildings, including private garages, storage facilities and children’s
playhouses.

(2) Private greenhouses.

(3) Swimming pools, tennis courts and similar recreation facilities.

SITE PLAN REVIEW

When a conditional use is proposed in an A-1 district, except for Use Unit 28
home occupation and Use Unit 36, horses kept in residential areas; a site plan review
shall be required. See Article 2, Section 13 of this chapter for the procedure and
requirements of a site plan review.

AREA REGULATIONS

(1) LOT AREA. There shall be a lot area of not less than two acres for both
residential and non-residential use. In addition, there shall be a minimum lot
width of not less than two hundred (200) feet on a public street at the front
setback line.

(2) DENSITY. One (1) unit per two acres.

(3) FRONT SETBACK. There shall be a front setback having a depth of not
less than thirty-five (35) feet. In keeping with the definition of a corner lot, all
sides adjacent to streets shall be required to have front setbacks of thirty-
five (35) feet.

(4) SIDE SETBACK. There shall be a side setback on each side of the lot
having a width of not less than twenty (20) feet.

(5) REAR SETBACK. There shall be a rear setback having a depth of not less

than thirty-five (35) feet.
LOT MINIMUMS SETBACKS
idths! Area Front | Back Side
Corner
Interior Exterior
One Family 200 2 acre 35 35 20/20 20 35
REQUESTED ZONING

The requested zoning of this tract is a C-2 General Commercial District. The
District is established in order to be a broader range of retail uses, which comprise the
commercial function of the city including groupings of freestanding commercial
structures. Permitted uses include most types of retail activity except those involving
open displays of merchandise and those which generate large volumes of vehicular
traffic or are otherwise incompatible with the purpose and intent of the C-2 general
commercial district. Retail areas zoned C-2 shall be generally concentrated as to
geographical configuration. It is anticipated, however, that in some situations, change
to another commercial or office classification may be appropriate to permit the transition
of strip retail areas to other productive forms of land use. It is the intent of these
regulations that the C-2 district be concentrated at the intersections of arterial streets.
Extension of the district along major arterial streets in linear fashion shall be
discouraged.

Uses permitted: - 1, 4, 16, 17, 19, 20, 21, 22, 27, 32, 35
Conditional Uses Permitted on Appeal: - 2, 3, 12, 33
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ACCESSORY USES
See Article 6 Section 3.1 of this chapter.

SITE PLAN REVIEW

When a conditional use is proposed in a C-2 district, except for home occupation
a site plan review shall be required. See Article 2, Section 13 of this chapter for the
procedure and requirements of a site plan review.

HEIGHT REGULATIONS

There shall be no maximum height limits in C-2 district; provided, however, that
any building which exceeds the height of twenty (20) feet shall be set back from any
boundary line of any residential district a distance of one (1) foot for each foot of height
in excess of twenty (20) feet.

AREA REGULATIONS
SETBACKS:
Front setback 30
Front setback if parking is allowed between R-O-W 50’
and the building
Side setback 0
(subject to applicable fire and building codes)
Side setback when contiguous to a residential district 20'
Rear setback 20'

GREENSPACE

Each developed lot shall provide and maintain:

1. A landscaped buffer, not less than ten (10) feet wide, along the front property
line. When adjacent to the property line of a residential use a 5’ landscaped
area and a six (6) foot opaque screen shall be required.

2. Landscaping, including grass, shrubs and trees, and without structure or
pavement, of a minimum of ten percent of the total surface area of the lot or
development.

OFF-STREET PARKING
See Article 7 of this chapter.

AND

The requested zoning for this tract is a C-6 Large Product Retail Sales District.
The district is established in order to provide adequate locations for retail uses which
serve the needs of the motoring public and are characterized by a high level of vehicular
ingress and egress. Among these uses, are automobile and other vehicular service
establishments. The C-6 district is also intended to provide a location for the limited
amount of merchandise, equipment and material being offered for retail sale that,
because of the type of material or transportation requirements, is suitable for display
and storage outside the confines of an enclosed building. Such uses are not generally
compatible with pedestrian-oriented commercial districts and shopping centers since
they tend to obstruct and interfere with pedestrian movement. Appropriate locations for
this district are along heavily traveled major traffic arterials.
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DEVELOPMENT CRITERIA

i, All yards unoccupied by buildings or merchandise or used as traffic ways shall be
landscaped with grass and shrubs and maintained in an orderly condition.

i All of the lost used for the parking of vehicles, for the storage and display of
merchandise shall be paved with a sealed surf ace pavement and maintained in
such a manner that no dust will be produced by continued use.

iii. All servicing of vehicles and assembly of equipment carried on as an incidental
part of the sales operation shall be conducted within a completely enclosed
building.

iv. No article or material stored or offered for sale in connection with the permitted or
conditional uses listed herein shall be stored or displayed outside the confines of
the building unless it is so screened by a permanent opaque screening fence or
wall so that it cannot be seen from an adjoining lot. The following screening and
display criteria shall apply to uses located in the C-6 large product retail sales.

a. Except as provided in Use Unit 43: Automobile Sales-Damaged Vehicles,
automobile, truck, tractor, mobile home, boat or motorcycle sales areas
are not required to screen fully assembled merchandise that is ready for

sale.

b. No permanent open display will be permitted on sidewalks, or public right-
of-way.

¢ Automobile service stations shall be permitted open display of

merchandise commonly sold by such operations as long as the area of
said display is not taller than the building nor larger than an area equal to
one-half of the fagade areas of the front of the building.

d. Automobile service stations may be used for the storage of rental trucks or
trailers, provided, however, the storage space shall be paved, shall not
exceed four thousand (4,000) square feet in area and the above screening
requirements are met.

V. There shall be no open display of any kind whatsoever in the first twenty (20) feet
of the required front yard setback.

ACCESSORY USES
See Article 6 Section 3.1 of this chapter.

SITE PLAN REVIEW
When a conditional use is proposed in a C-8 district a site plan review shall be

required. See article 2, section 13 of this chapter for the procedure and requirements of
a site plan review.

HEIGHT REGULATIONS

There shall be no maximum height limits in C-6 district; provided, however, that
any building which exceeds the height of twenty (20) feet shall be set back from any
boundary line of any residential district a distance of one (1) foot for each foot of height
in excess of twenty (20) feet.

AREA REGULATIONS
There shall be a minimum lot area of fourteen thousand (14,000) square feet. In
addition, there shall be a lot width of not less than one hundred (100) feet.

SETBACKS:
Front setback 30



Front setback if parking is allowed between 50’
R-O-W and the building

Side setback 0
(subject to applicable fire and building codes)

Side setback when contiguous to a residential district 20’

Rear setback 20’
GREENSPACE
Each developed lot shall provide and maintain:
1. A landscaped buffer, not less than ten (10) feet wide, along the front property

line. When adjacent to the property line of a residential use a 5’ landscaped area
and a six (6) foot opaque screen shall be required.

2. Landscaping, including grass, shrubs and trees, and without structure or
pavement, or a minimum of ten percent of the total surface area of the lot or
development.

OFF-STREET PARKING
See Article 7 of this chapter.

SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USE

Zoning of the surrounded area is shown on the attached map. The tract is undeveloped.
The area to the north is undeveloped and outside the City limits. The area to the east
contains a mixture of residential structures outside the City limits. The area to the south
contains single family dwellings in an MF-2 district. The area to the west contains an
industrial use in I-1 zoning.

LAND USE PLAN AND MASTER STREET PLAN

The adopted comprehensive Land Use Plan indicates Low Density Residential use.
The Master Street Plan indicates Parsons Road as a minor collector.

STAFF COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The C-2 zoning classification would provide a better buffer to the residential areas to the
east and south and it is recommended that the C-6 be downgraded to C-2 in keeping
with the following goals and policies.

Improve the City's economic base and tax structure through the
promotion of healthy, stable commercial concentrations

Encourage the development of light to medium-intensity commercial development along
arterial streets that provide adequate setbacks and buffering to adjacent residential
neighborhoods.
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APPLICANT: SIGNATURE BANK OF ARKANSAS PLANNING OFFICE

REZONING REQUEST: A-1 TO C-2 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
A-1TO C-6 7/7/2015




File No. &]5 20
PETITION FOR REZONING

Petition is hereby made to the City Council of the City of Springdale, through the
Springdale Planning Commission, pursuant to the provisions of Act 186 of 1957, as
amended, and Chapter 130 of the City of Springdale Code of Ordinances, as amended,
by Daniel J. Lewis, Signature Bank of Arkansas
The record property owner(s), petitioning to rezone the following described area:

Legal Descriptions: ~ SEE ATTACHMENTS LISTED:

1) Note "A": Exhibit "A" attached as COMMSSIONER'S DEED file 2010-00020923,
"TRACT 2" only of said deed.

2) REZONING DESCRIPTIONS: TRACT | AND TRACT I

Layman’s Description: 3572 Parsons Road, Springdale, Ar 72764, a Tract of land laying
north of said road, containing 17.99 acres.
The Petitioner hereby states by oath that:
1. The Petitioner is the record title holder of the above described property
evidenced by the attached copy of a Warranty Deed as Exhibit A. (see Note "A")

2. A scaled drawing showing accurate dimensions, lot lines, surrounding zoning,
adjacent owners, north arrow and graphic scale is attached as Exhibit B.
3. The names and address of all adjacent owners of the above described property

certified by a licensed abstractor or licensed land surveyor within the past
sixty (60) days are attached as evidenced by Exhibit C.

The Petitioner requests the following zoning classification:

FROM (current zoning)_ A-1.

TO (proposed zoning)___ C-2 & C-6
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The Petitioner’s immediate intentions are to:

1.

Sell the property Yes (Yes or No), and if so, is the property subject to

an offer and acceptance, escrow contract, option agreement, other contract for

conveyance of title Yes (Yes or No).
Develop the property Yes (Yes or No), and if so, the proposed use is
Commerical

Effect of the proposed zoning upon the adjacent property and neighborhood is

anticipated to be as follows:___Very little, if any

The Petitioner understands that he/she is responsible to send a notice of the public
hearing to owners of adjacent properties in accordance with the requirements set
forth in the instruction given with this application and that an affidavit must be
submitted with supporting documents no later than seven (7) calendar days prior to
the meeting date. It is further understood that the cost of such notice(s) is borne by
the Petitioner.

The Petitioner understands that he/she should be present at the meeting in order to
answer guestions. If the Petitioner is unable to attend, written authorization must
be attached designating a representative and any decisions made by this individual
shall be binding on the petitioner.

Authorized Representative: Melvin L. Milholland or Fredrick Dunn

Address: 205 W. Center St, Fayetteville, AR 72701

PETITIONER/OWNERSIGNATUR

ARG

Daniel J. Ddwis
SIGNATURE BANK OF ARKANSAS

MAILING ADDRESS: 3878 N. CROSSOVER RD. SUITE 30 FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72702

TELEPHONE:__479-684-3700 DATE: - \\AS
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VERIFICATION

I'We, the undersigned, herewith state on solemn oath that we have read the above and
foregoing application for rezoning and that all the facts, statements, and allegations
therein contained are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that

complete disclosure of all material facts have been made.

SIGNATURE
(Property Owner)

Slgnatur(-,}}ﬁf Arkansas

(Property Owner)

State of Arkansas )
) ss.
County of Washington )
[
day of

SUBS;RIBED AND SWORN TO before me, a Notary Public, this

AN, , 20 | C
Notary PGblic w

~ APRIL J. HARP
% MY COMMISSION # 12384874

med: EXPIRES: Novmnbers.zom
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Planning and Community
Development Division

City of Springdale

Memo

To: Planning Commission

From: Staff

Date: July 7, 2015

Re: RP15-03 Replat Lot 3 Diesel Downs Subdivision

1. All comments from the utility companies and other city departments must be
addressed prior to approval.

N:Planning\Debbie\Forms\MemoPC.doc



} g
SURVEYOR'S NOTES: UTILITIES: cRID R-30-W Zgs
THIS SURVEY IS VALID ONLY IF THE DRAWING INCLUDES THE ORIGINAL SEAL AND SIGNATURE OF THE SURVEYOR. THE THE UTILITY INFORMATION, IF ANY SHOWN HEREON, IS PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR AND IS BASED ON ABOVE GROUND Z nel
z
ORIGINAL SIGNATURE, IF NOT BLUE IN COLOR, IS NOT VALID. FEATURES ONLY. N go0y9
>aun
DECLARATION IS MADE TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER(S) OF THE SURVEY AND IS NOT TRANSFERABLE TO ANY ADDITIONAL THE DESIGNATIONS AND LOCATIONS OF THESE UTILITY FEATURES SHOWN HEREON ARE NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS ALL PROJECT @ : z
INSTITUTIONS, SUBSEQUENT OWNER OR ASSIGNS. INCLUSIVE OR ABSOLUTE AND ARE PROVIDED WITHOUT WARRANTY: NE 1/4 NW 1/4 LOCATION 0o
wOz 3
ACCORDING TO ARKANSAS LAW (A.C.A. § 16-56-112 (2014), YOU MUST COMMENCE ANY LEGAL ACTION BASED UPON ANY THERE MAY BE OTHER BURIED UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES THAT COULD BE IN SERVICE OR ABANDONED. T g i z
DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY WITHIN FIVE YEARS AFTER FIRST DISCOVERY OF SUCH DEFECT. IN NO EVENT MAY ANY ACTION THERE MAY BE UTILITY FEATURES OBSCURED BY GROUND COVER, DEBRIS AND/OR ASPHALT 1N8 ) Zh2
BASED UPON ANY DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY BE COMMENCED MORE THAN FIVE YEARS FROM THE DATE OF THE 0 % A Woo
CERTIFICATION SHOWN HEREON, THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND STORM AND SANITARY SEWERS, IF ANY SHOWN HEREON, ARE BASED ON SURFACE ! Wwod
FEATURES. PIPE SIZE, MATERIAL AND DEPTH INFORMATION WERE GATHERED FROM THE TOP OF THE STRUCTURES. THE -+ - —ot
PUBLIC ROADWAY ACCESS: ‘ £ gng
SURVEYOR HAS TAKEN CARE TO IDENTIFY THESE FEATURES BUT PIPE SIZE AND MATERIAL TYPE VARIATIONS MAY EXIST. ! PROJECT z-u
® W
THE SUBJECT TRACT HAS DIRECT ACCESS TO N. 45TH STREET, A PUBLIC ROADWAY WITH 60-FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING THE PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO PHYSICALLY LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES OR ( LOCATION
SURVEY EQUIPMENT AND METHODS: STRUCTURES. PRIOR TO EXCAVATION THE ASSOCIATED UTILITY COMPANIES SHOULD BE CONTACTED FOR VERIFICATION % \ D
OF UTILITY TYPE, LOCATION AND DEPTH. SE 1/4 Z SW 1/4
THE GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM (GPS) AND CONVENTIONAL TERRESTRIAL SURVEYING EQUIPMENT PROVIDED THE CRAPLIC V4
RELATIVE POSITIONING EOR THE PLANIMETRIC AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON. SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS WERE NOT EXAMINED OR CONSIDERED AS A PART OF THIS SURVEY. NO REPRESENTATION
STATEMENT IS MADE CONCERNING THE EXISTENCE OF OVERHEAD OR UNDERGROUND CONTAINERS OR FACILITIES THAT ?
HORIZONTAL DATUM, BASIS OF BEARINGS & DISTANCES, STATE PLANE COORDINATES, AND CONVERSIONS: MAY AFFECT THE USE OR DEVELOPMENT OF THIS TRACT. AR sRE B R S e g
SYSTEM 1983 ( GRID ) E WHISPERING SPRING AVE.
THE MAP PROJECTION IS REFERENCED TO THE HORIZONTAL CONTROL DATUM OF NAD83 (1997) (NORTH AMERICAN DATUM CITY OF SPRINGDALE UTILITY NOTES: (SEE SURVEYORS NOTES)
OF 1983, 1997 ADJUSTMENT). STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, ARKANSAS NORTH ZONE (0301), AND IS THE BASIS FOR 0 50 100 200 LOCATION MAP VICINITY MAP
THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON. 1. NO FENCES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITHIN ANY DRAINAGE EASEMENT. (IF ANY SHOWN HEREON). o — — N.T.S. N.T.S.
THE COORDINATE POSITIONS SHOWN HEREON WERE CONSTRAINED (MODELED) TO THE ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 2. ANY DAMAGE TO OR RELOCATION OF EXISTING COX COMMUNICATIONS FACILITIES WILL BE AT OWNER'S EXPENSE. ScALE 17— 100’
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT (AHTD) STATION MARK “040061”. REAL TIME KINEMATIC (RTK) GPS RELATIVE POSITIONING 3. THE OWNER/DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF ANY REQUIRED ADJUSTMENTS TO THE EXISTING ) ]
METHODS WERE UTILIZED EITHER BY DIRECT MODELING AND OCCUPATION OF THE STATION OR BY MODELING THE WATER AND SEWER FACILITIES DUE TO SITE GRADING OR PAVING OR LOT LINE ADJUSTMENTS. OWNER'S CERTIFICATION:
STATION UTILIZING ESI'S GPS BASE STATION. SURVEY DESCRIPTION: 21-02348-000 & 21-02348-001 AS OWNER, | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | HAVE CAUSED THE LAND DESCRIBED TO BE
4. METER SERVICES LARGER THAN 5/8 INCH METER SETTER FOR IRRIGATION OR LARGER THAN 1 INCH METER SETTER FOR SURVEYED, DIVIDED, PLATTED, DEDICATED AND/OR ACCESS RIGHTS RESERVED AS
THE BOUNDARY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON REFLECTS GRID BEARINGS AND GRID DISTANCES. THE NORTHEAST POTABLE WATER WILL HAVE TO BE APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE ENGINEERING DIRECTOR OF SPRINGDALE WATER ALL OF LOT 3, DIESEL DOWNS, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAT.
CORNER OF LOT 3B WAS USED FOR THE COMPUTED CONVERGENCE ANGLE AND COMBINED FACTOR. UTILITIES. BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, AS PER PLAT OF SAID SUBDIVISION,
NE CORNER, LOT 38 LATITUDE: 36°13'47.79818°N LONGITUDE: 094°10'13.17157°W REFERENCES: RECORDED PLAT BOOK 2008 AT PAGE 589, ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE
CIRCUIT CLERK AND EX-OFFICIO RECORDER. OWNER/AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE DATE @
NE CORNER, LOT 38 STATE PLANE: NORTHING (US FT): 697,407.29 EASTING (US FT): 672,246.15 EVERY DOCUMENT OF RECORD REVIEWED AND CONSIDERED AS A PART OF THIS SURVEY IS NOTED BELOW. THE e 2
CONVERGENCE ANGLE (DMS) = - 01°15'47” (GRID NORTH IS WEST OF TRUE NORTH) SURVEYOR RESEARCHED OR WAS PROVIDED NECESSARY DEEDS, RIGHT-OF-WAY MAPS, AND OTHER PERTINENT .
INFORMATION AS SHOWN BELOW. THE SURVEYOR HAS MADE NO INVESTIGATION OR INDEPENDENT SEARCH FOR COURT CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE: SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME THIS __ DAYOF_________, 2015 % W
COMBINED FACTOR = 0.9999362 CASE DECREES, ADVERSE POSSESSION CLAIMS, SUBSURFACE RIGHTS OR OWNERSHIP, ENCUMBRANCES, OR RESTRICTIVE THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT MEETS CURRENT REGULATIONS OF THE CITY MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 2
’ ’ ’ ’ OF SPRINGDALE AND REGULATIONS OF THE ARKANSAS STATE BOARD OF HEALTH AS EACH PERTAINS N
THE SEA LEVEL FACTOR (ORTHOMETRIC VERTICAL SCALE) IS BASED ON THE TRACT'S AVERAGE ORTHOMETRIC ELEVATION COVENANTS. TO THIS PLAT AND TO THE OFFICES OF RESPONSIBILITY SHOWN BELOW. ‘ﬁ
OF 1,275 FT, NAVD8S (NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988). ALL RECORDS LISTED BELOW ARE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CIRCUIT CLERK AND EX-OFFICIO RECORDER OF BENTON DATE SIGNATURE ; &
TO CONVERT GRID DISTANCES TO GROUND DISTANCES USE THE INVERSE COMBINED FACTOR: 1.0000618. COUNTY, ARKANSAS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. NOTARY PUBLIC N %
THE ACREAGE SHOWN HEREON WAS COMPUTED FROM GRID COORDINATES THEN SCALED TO GROUND ACREAGE BY THE A. SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED: ACME BRICK COMPANY, DATED MAY 19, 2015, RECORDED MAY 19, 2015, DOCUMENT FILE STREETS AND DRAINAGE DIRECTOR OF FLANNING AND OWNER/DEVELOPER: ACME BRICK COMPANY Q .
. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT z
INVERSE COMBINED FACTOR SQUARED 1.0001237. NO. 2015-25868. (PARCEL NUMBER: 21-02348-001) 3101 BRYANT IRVIN ROAD ™
-
PLAT CLOSURE CERTIFICATION: B. SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED: ACME BRICK COMPANY, DATED MAY 19, 2015, RECORDED MAY 19, 2015, DOCUMENT FILE WATER AND SEWER NGNEER FORT WORTH, TX 76107 @ N
NO. 2015-25894. (PARCEL NUMBER: 21-02348-000, SPRINGDALE WATER UTILITIES )
PARENT LOT 3: THIS PLAT HAS BEEN CALCULATED FOR CLOSURE AND IS FOUND TO BE ACCURATE TO WITHIN ONE FOOT ( ) SURVEYOR: ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. M~ B~
IN 1,954,000 FEET, C. COMMISSIONER'S DEED: THE BANK OF FAYETTEVILLE, DATED MAY 13, 2010, RECORDED MAY 14, 2010, DOCUMENT FILE  appROVAL FOR RECORDING 1207 S. OLD MISSOURI ROAD Q 2
NO. 2010-23693. SECRETARY, PLANNING P.O. BOX 282
LOT 3A: THIS PLAT HAS BEEN CALCULATED FOR CLOSURE AND IS FOUND TO BE ACCURATE TO WITHIN ONE FOOT IN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 e~ -
341,000 FEET. D. PLAT OF SURVEY: BY H2 ENGINEERING, INC., EDWARD LEON LEE, AR PLS 1496, FOR DIESEL DOWN FINAL PLAT, WORK ORDER # 5105 -
DATED OCTOBER 20, 2008, RECORDED OCTOBER 23, 2008, PLAT BOOK 2008, PAGE 589. WORK ORDER #:
LOT 3B: THIS PLAT HAS BEEN CALCULATED FOR CLOSURE AND IS FOUND TO BE ACCURATE TO WITHIN ONE FOOT IN PLANNING CoMmssion , S O
305,300 FEET. THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON:  MAY 21, 2015 DATE OF PLAT OR MAP:  MAY 28,2015 CITY ZONING: cs Q
FLOOD PLAIN ZONING: : ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATIONS 7Y CLERK SETBACKS: FRONT - 50' W/ PARKING BETWEEN RW AND BUILDING C@ 2
: IPF PLS 1499 PARCEL: 21-00153-070 CITY OF SPRINGDALE 30" W/O PARKING
PARCEL: 27-02348—-002 SIZEMORE., SHIRLEY PARCEL: 21-00153-075 & Q
THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE FLOOD PLAIN ZONE ‘X' (WHITE SHADED), BANK OF FAYETTEVILLE 26.93' 2298 WILDWOOD LANE JACOBS, SHEILA SIDE -0’ =
DESIGNATED AS AN AREA DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE OF 0.2% s YETI; g-wligX 7312?8 o702 IPF E. LEON LEE AR 1496 SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 S‘%IONGVg jggoi% %@’gz MAYOR 20" WHEN CONTIGUOUS TO A RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT ﬁ:
ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN, AS SHOWN ON THE F.I.R.M. MAP # ZONING 2 o5 ZONING = A-1 , JONING = A—71 CITY OF SPRINGDALE REAR - 20' ] § Z
05007C0435 J, PANEL 435 OF 560, BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS & 80.97’ _ IPFE. LEON LEE AR 1496 POWER POLE % €S
INCORPORATED AREAS. EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 28, 2007. LOT 4 4 ‘ POWER POLE IPF PLS 1499 H m
DIESEL DOWNS SUBDIVISION ] Q ‘y @
PARCEL: 21—02349-000 / | S — 20’ U.E, LEGEND @
REO HOLDINGS II, LLC ' A e M S 86°55'45" E - 770,45 ; -
S P.0. BOX 8010 | / 57 4% A?’ T ==Ll o — % €3
Curve Table S\ 425 WEST CAPITOL AVENUE / o q < 7S T, 52 F B ~
u AN S\\. LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201 | @\QA\Q i T T ‘;’ PROPERTY LINE
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) T S o ’ " ,
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ff Use Onl|
[] Fee Paid ($75) Clcash Ccheck ClcC -
L] Warranty Deed File # -

[] Authorization of Representation
[C] Drawing/Photo or Other Exhibit

[C]A “Notice of Violation” was issued to the Applicant/Property Owner
by Code Enforcement.

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
SPRINGDALE PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS

Applicant’s Name: /QOHO\ ‘C{ L() < J’éﬂﬂtapc r ?ro?h€+

Applicant’s Mailing Address:

“PO. oX 867 Y12{3[-465%
et Ag;%sfo&i I?IOZ; / 5 ’f Telephone Number

City, Stdte & Zip Code

Property Owner’s Name
(If different from Applicant):

Property Owner’s Mailing Address:
(If different from Applicant):

Street Address or P.O. Box Telephone Number

City, State & Zip Code
Address of Variance Request; 2632 Seareto ot

Zoning District:____ O n&d ale, PR

The following information should be attached to this application:

$75.00 Fee

Warranty Deed

Authorization of Representation (/f the Properly Owner will not be present at the
meeting.)

Drawings, Photos, or Other Exhibit

The applicant shall be responsible for providing the name and address of all
adjacent property owners. The notice to all adjacent property owners must be

ok GON-=
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sent by certified mail, return receipt requested at least ten (10) days prior to the
Planning Commission meeting. Evidence in the form of a signed Affidavit, that
notice has been given to all adjacent property owners by certified mail, return
receipt requested, will be submitted. Notification should be sent after the
Planning Department has accepted the application and the date of the public
hearing has been confirmed.

6. The required Affidavit and supporting exhibits (mailing receipts, list of property
owners of record and copy of notice) shall be filed with the Planning Office no
later than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.

SETBACK VARIANCES: [KiNot Applicable

Please complete the following to apply for a setback variance. Required setbacks vary
by zoning district, please contact staff to determine the required setback.

Required: Front: Side: Back:
(This is the minimum required by the Springdale Code of Ordinance)

Requested: Front: Side: Back:
(it granted what the setback would be.)

Variance: Front: Side: Back:

(The difference between the “Required” and the “Requested” setback)

VARIANCES OTHER THAN SETBACK: [INot Applicable

Use the space below to describe the variance request. If possible please reference
the applicable section of the Springdale Code of Ordinance. Attach a separate sheet if
needed. Any attachments must be labeled as “Exhibit A, B, C” elc.

Glpip rove Srec !903536 Ve (’,06551

The Zoning Board of Adjustment, after a hearing, may vary the application of
certain provisions of the Springdale Code of Ordinance. The variance can be
granted when, in the Board’s opinion, the specific case will not be contrary to
public interest, where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the
provisions of the ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship, and also finds
ALL of the following:
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*The Applicant must respond to items 1, 2, and 3.*

. That special conditions and circumstances exist which are particular to the
land, structure, or building involved and which are not applicable to other
lands, structures, or buildings in the same district. Use the space below
to describe to the Board of Adjustment the special conditions and
circumstances that exist on the property (attach a separate sheet if

necessarylFo pcgmrﬁnq of e lotr lends i sebf

to a Sjrce(:w? Clveway. House Could Not be
Set bacte J?u r%em? ue Yo sep-ff.c, Lreld.

. That the literal interpretation of the provision of the Springdale Code of
Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by
other properties in the same district. Use the space below to explain the
rights of which the applicant is being deprived (attach a separate

heet Ny s
0 '{\?Fe%\s??\}twaua 10 subdivisioN Qe

e%wd {0 or 5+€tg>@i’44’\0ﬂ applic0nts

. That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the
actions of the applicant. Use the space below to explain how the
special conditions or circumstances occurred (attach a separate

sheetf fecesean” vl plan was o Sefhouse

Rerdher back which might Fowe moade He
OQI"IVC(OO._&S fOﬂger onrd [esgs{—gc,?‘ houwever obter

5&9%@ “mspcef;md housce had dobe. moved
Torward on lot.
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4. That granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by this ordinance to other lands, structures, or
buildings in the same district.

5. That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible
that reasonable use of the land, building or structure.

6. That the granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general
purpose and intent of this ordinance, and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

VERIFICATION

/We, the undersigned, herewith state on solemn oath that we have read the above and
foregoing application for rezoning and that all the facts, statements, and allegations
therein contained are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that
complete disclosure of all material facts have been made.

Applicant Signatur Property Owner Signature*
(If different from Applicant)
GK f‘bﬁb&k
pplicart Signature* / Property Owner Signature*

(If different from Applicant)

*If the Applicant or Property Owner is a Trust (Living, Revocable, efc.) or a corporation (Inc.
LLC, LLP, etc) or another organization provide staff with documentation stating that the
erson signing the lication is authorized o do so.

State of Arkansas

County of EQAQ:’EZM
SU?SCF{IBED AND SWORN TO before me, a Notary Public, this gj day of

)ss

,20_JS .

JENNIFER ADASE
" Arkansas - Bentan County
Notary Public - Comma# 12394213
My Commission Expires Jun 12, 2023
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Public hearing sign posted by: CS
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FILE NUMBER: B15-24 CITY OF SPRINGDALE
APPLICANT: RONALD & JENNIFER PROPHET NPLANNING OFFICE -
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Staff Use Only
L] Fee Paid ($75) Dlcash OCheck OJCC J
[ Fee et 570) File #315:

{1 Authorization of Representation
(C] Drawing/Photo or Other Exhibit

[CJA “Notice of Violation” was issued to the Applicant/Property Owner
by Code Enforcement.

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
SPRINGDALE PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS

Applicant’s Name: /}71“424_ f/ /44/0@ 4 6;;0'( 9
Applicant’s Mailing Address:
9374 Gterntetst Lo7 Ko 479-225-8 459

Street Address or P.O. Box Telephone Number

Speehts AR 72742
City, State & Zip Code

Property Owner's Name
(If different from Applicant):

Property Owner's Mailing Address:
(If different from Applicant):

Street Address or P.O. Box Telephone Number

City, State & Zip Code

Address of Variance Request:__737¢ Grzenbee Lsr. Ko 72762

Zoning District: /4 il

The following information should be attached to this application:

$75.00 Fee

Warranty Deed

Authorization of Representation (If the Property Owner will not be present at the
meeting.)

Drawings, Photos, or Other Exhibit

The applicant shall be responsible for providing the name and address of all
adjacent property owners. The notice to all adjacent property owners must be

wh =

o &
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sent by certified mail, return receipt requested at least ten (10) days prior to the
Planning Commission meeting. Evidence in the form of a signed Affidavit, that
notice has been given to all adjacent property owners by certified mail, retumn
receipt requested, will be submitted. Notification should be sent after the
Planning Department has accepted the application and the date of the public
hearing has been confirmed.

6. The required Affidavit and supporting exhibits (mailing receipts, list of property
owners of record and copy of notice) shall be filed with the Planning Office no
later than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.

SETBACK VARIANCES: [_INot Applicable

Please complete the following to apply for a setback variance. Required setbacks vary
by zoning district, please contact staff to determine the required setback.

Required: Front.__ 55 Side:_ 2o Back: 35 '
(This is the minimum required by the Springdale Code of Ordinance)

[
Requested: Front: Side: Back,___ 2©
{if granted what the setback would be.}
Variance: Front: Side: Back: 5"

(The difference between the “Required” and the “Requested” setback)

VARIANCES OTHER THAN SETBACK: [VINot Applicable

Use the space below fo describe the variance request. If possible please reference
the applicable section of the Springdale Code of Ordinance. Attach a separate sheet if
needed.

The Zoning Board of Adjustment, after a hearing, may vary the application of
certain provisions of the Springdale Code of Ordinance. The variance can be
granted when, in the Board’s opinion, the specific case will not be contrary to
public interest, where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the
provisions of the ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship, and also finds
ALL of the following:

Po8




*The Applicant must respond to items 1, 2, and 3.*

1. That special conditions and circumstances exist which are particular to the
land, structure, or building involved and which are not applicable to other
lands, structures, or buildings in the same district. Use the space below
to describe to the Board of Adjustment the special conditions and
circumstances that exist on the property (attach a separate sheet if
necessary):

S¢e  Mikerlin

2. That the literal interpretation of the provision of the Springdale Code of
Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by
other properties in the same district. Use the space below to explain the
rights of which the applicant is being deprived (attach a separate
sheet if necessary):

46 pI e

3. That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the
actions of the applicant. Use the space below to explain how the
special conditions or circumstances occurred (attach a separate
sheet if necessary):

Gy kﬁ’kﬂ“ﬂ M{'




4. That granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by this ordinance to other lands, structures, or
buildings in the same district.

5. That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible
that reasonable use of the land, building or structure.

6. That the granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general
purpose and intent of this ordinance, and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

VERIFICATION

I/We, the undersigned, herewith state on solemn oath that we have read the above and
foregoing application for rezoning and that all the facts, statements, and allegaticns
therein contained are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that
complete disclosure of all material facts have been made.

A

/
Applicant Si r}_a/tf.ri'e* Property Owner Signature*
€h 8 ( (if diﬁ‘:renty from Applicant)g
Applicant Signature* :E} Property Owner Signature*
(If different from Applicant)

Xif the Applicant or Property Owner is a Trust (Living, Revocable, efc.) or a corporation (Inc.,
LLC, LLP, etc) or another type organization provide staff with documentation stating that the
erson signing the application is authorized fo do so.

State of Arkansas )
) ss.
County of Benton/ )

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me, a Notary Public, this Hr day of
June 20 S

Pl 8 No% Public

NOTARY PUBLIC - ARKANSAS
My Commission Expires Novembar 08, 2024
Commission No. 12401854
- P100




RESPONSE TO ITEM 1

The special conditions and circumstances which exist on this property are:

The property at 9374 Greenbriar Estates Road requesting the rear setback variance is part of
Creenbriar Estates Subdivision. Greenbriar Estates, along with all the surrounding acreage was
annexed into Springdale AR city as zone A-1. Greenbriar Estates is a residential subdivision
established sometime in the late 1980. All lots within Greenbriar Estates have existing single
family residential structures and share a common POA covenant.

My neighbor to the south (at the rear of my property) is not part of Greenbriar Estates. Itis a
small ranch with cattle and horses.

| believe the whole of Greenbriar Estates could be converted to zone R1 but that is not my
request at this time. | am asking that my lot be allowed to have a rear setback of 20 feet, which
would be standard for zone R1, instead of the current 35 feet required for zone A1.

Below is a map of the area surrounding Greenbriar Estates. Greenbriar Estates area is
highlighted in blue-green on the map. Within Greenbriar Estates, my lot is highlighted in black
with a white asterisk.
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RESPONSE TO ITEM 2

A literal interpretation would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other property
owners in the same district.

Within Greenbriar Estates, all properties except mine and the lot on the very north side of the
subdivision are orientated with the front and rear of the property on the longest dimensions of the
lot. My neighbors have ample room to build structures in the rear portion of their property. | have
one of the smaller lots in the subdivision at approximately 1.3 acres and my property is oriented
with the front and rear along the smaller dimension.. The larger lots are approximately 4 acres.
The property had an existing residential structure when | purchased the property in May 2003.
That residence is setback about 93 feet from the road with an attached 3 bay garage on the
west. | wish to build a 24x40 foot garage/workshop at the south end of the existing driveway.
The graphic below shows the existing structure, some reference dimensions, and the location of

the new structure.

SREENBRIAL EBTATES R

hgsl
;'/'L*‘*\i_
(@)
ragt N
43l A
New s
Structurs Currant 35' Setback
= :—J i . Requested 20’ Setback
\‘21!
Propery Line

i, Locator
i |

9374 € eeewanat TsraES M ihae | Guiony , Fy 267
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RESPONSE TO ITEM 3

Special condition and circumstances did not result from the actions of the applicant.

The prefered location for the new structure is dictated by the existing location of the driveway
and the favorable elevation of this part of the property.

Additional photographs accompany this application which show the residence and location of
new structure. Yes, the footing has aiready been poured. The footing was dug and poured after
the permit was approved by the city in May. The setback issue was discovered at the first

inspection by the city.

Looking southeast at the northwest side of the residence, showing the three bay attached
garage.

%74 6‘5!4/6[}4" {'S'Wm3/{’{-&k4£‘— Gy,o,u} 4 ﬂﬁf o'f7



Looking southeast from the existing driveway showing the location of the new structure. A
concrete driveway will connect the existing driveway to the new structure.

921Y Cteswsens £ rmreP10AY ch ae C'wb/zﬁ /9 yA7



Looking to the west along the property line (fence) and the south edge of the new structure
footing located 21 feet from the property line.

G Lrpensinn Esrares T 0%, host éa,p@,, P of 7



Looking to the southwest showing portion of the adjacent ranch property. The little tin sfructure
on the adjacent property is about 20 feet across the fence.

9274 (‘azgmé&:we EHFEES /‘7fcm¢b gw‘om)' P9 ¢ A7



Looking northeast from the praperty line across the new foundation to the rear of the residence.

937% fsswien EsmPI0T A.cniec ("f"‘z? ’ % 717



Public hearing sign posted. __/ /2015

Public hearing sign posted by: CS

@Public Hearing Sign Location
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FILE NUMBER: B15-25 CITY OF SPRINGDALE

APPLICANT: MICHAEL & ANDREA GUIDRY PLANNING OFFICE

. PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
VARIANCE REQUEST: SETBACK 7/7/2015




(] Fee Paid ($75) [Icash COcheck C1CC
[[] Warranty Deed

[[1 Authorization of Representation

[] Drawing/Photo or Other Exhibit

rue # J/5~

[CJA “Notice of Violation” was issued to the Applicant/Property Owner

by Code Enforcement.

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
SPRINGDALE PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS

Applicant's Name: 4;;_Q e/ ﬂ\\/@;

Applicant’'s Mailing Address:
€3% Undechil dn, U148 74-2304

Street Address or P.O. Box Telephone Number

Snoingde) 2 N 2T

City, State & Zip Code '

Property Owner's Name
(If different from Applicant): ~ S\~

Property Owner’'s Mailing Address:
(If different from Applicant):

Syt

Street Address or P.O. Box Telephone Number

City, State & Zip Code

Address of Variance Request: ~ 5& Wé

Zoning District: l\ \

The following information should be attached to this application:

1 $75.00 Fee
2, Warranty Deed

3. Authorization of Representation (/f the Property Owner will not be present at the

meeting.)
4, Drawings, Photos, or Other Exhibit

5. The applicant shall be responsible for providing the name and address of all
adjacent property owners. The notice to all adjacent property owners must be
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sent by certified mail, return receipt requested at least ten (10) days prior to the
Planning Commission meeting. Evidence in the form of a signed Affidavit, that
notice has been given to all adjacent property owners by certified mail, return
receipt requested, will be submitted. Notification should be sent after the
Planning Department has accepted the application and the date of the public

hearing has been confirmed.
6. The required Affidavit and supporting exhibits (mailing receipts, list of property
owners of record and copy of notice) shall be filed with the Planning Office no

later than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.
SETBACK VARIANCES: [ INot Applicable

Please complete the following to apply for a setback variance. Required setbacks vary
by zoning district, please contact staff to determine the required setback.

Required: Front: Z S f7# Side: Back:
(This is the minimum required by the Springdale Code of Ordinance)

Requested: Front._Z 5 A+Side: Back:

(if granted what the setback would be.)

Variance: Front._ Z£7/ Side: Back:
(The difference between the “Required” and the “Requested” setback)

VARIANCES OTHER THAN SETBACK: [INot Applicable

Use the space below to describe the variance request. If possible please reference
the applicable section of the Springdale Code of Ordinance. Attach a separate sheet if

needed.

The Zoning Board of Adjustment, after a hearing, may vary the application of
certain provisions of the Springdale Code of Ordinance. The variance can be
granted when, in the Board’s opinion, the specific case will not be contrary to
public interest, where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the
provisions of the ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship, and also finds

ALL of the followirLg:
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*The Applicant must respond to items 1, 2, and 3.*

1. That special conditions and circumstances exist which are particular to the
land, structure, or building involved and which are not applicable to other
lands, structures, or buildings in the same district. Use the space below
to describe to the Board of Adjustment the special conditions and
circumstances that exist on the property (attach a separate sheet if
necessary):

W otdee Vo Gonslroc) o Yatage. Aoqv LAY

sl | Need o tedoton ¢ feont Sebbeell
| \ ) v A e .

1%'/;\143\&& Yo Mﬂngp_m_écﬁﬂe_%qf_og@mm\&

2. That the literal interpretation of the provision of the Springdale Code of
Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by
other properties in the same district. Use the space below to explain the
rights of which the applicant is being deprived (attach a separate
sheet if necessary):

\ am ey fiyed ¥

1@ £ (S ennal - \ie 15 €S Gnd HMC SQQ A (fgc,(\ggﬁ)/\ﬁt,l Nﬁow,
l,mg A @gi EF Q‘](‘ﬂf(g nle Ll \\g(/\\ %jc_; Pgﬂ{‘me oC

QLU(\auL 40C oy vehoeleg,

3. That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the
actions of the applicant. Use the space below to explain how the
special conditions or circumstances occurred (attach a separate
sheet if necessary):

c/ NoW N ciccomstonip ¢ of 9npmo-ﬂ,

CGV\A\LW\S 5\\0\)\& Yo\t /L(‘om \Mu Cif-\\oYLS I
U“(\“\Q\OWV‘)\ '“\a* \ VN HN; m& ((‘(’m\\m WA

1Ssve oo pndslem by g el ‘e v2duchion qi Aeont
S\ bacl, b \(iRg W Neddssiing o ik my Vowdest afil
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4. That granting the variance will_not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by this ordinance to other lands, structures, or
buildings in the same district.

5. That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible
that reasonable use of the land, building or structure.

6. That the granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general

purpose and intent of this ordinance, and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

VERIFICATION

I/We, the undersigned, herewith state on solemn oath that we have read the above and
foregoing application for rezoning and that all the facts, statements, and allegations
therein contained are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that
complete disclosure of all material facts have been made.

/(/ code/ L vor

Applicant Signature* Property Owner Signature®
(If different from Applicant)

/(eaégg oS,

Applicant Signature* Property Owner Signature
(If different from Applicant)

*

*If the Applicant or Property Owner is a Trust (Living, Revocable, eic.) or a corporation (Inc.,
LLC, LLP, etc) or another type organization provide staff with documentation stating that the
person signing the application is authorized to do so.

State of Arkansas
SS.

)
? : é )
County of ,4 ~ )

SUBSSRIBED AND SWORN TO before me, a Notagy Public, this /3 dayof
s , 2048 .

DEBBIE A POUNDERS
Wy Notary Public
My Commissicn Explres December 10, 2024
Commisslon No. 12402006
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! Public hearing sign posted. __/ /2015

Public hearing sign posted by CS
@Public Hearing Sign Location
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FILE NUMBER: B15-26 CITY OF SPRINGDALE

APPLICANT: LEONEL RIVAS PLANNING OFFICE

VARIANCE REQUEST: SETBACK G ais . e |




[] Fee Paid ($75) Clcash DlCheck CICC ”
[ Warranty Deed File # 4
[[] Authorization of Representation
[] Drawing/Photo or Other Exhibit
[CJA “Notice of Violation™ was issued to the Applicant/Property Owner

by Code Enforcement.

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
SPRINGDALE PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS

Applicant's Name: _ 75¢ SoutH, LLC

Applicant’'s Mailing Address:

Po. Box IS4 @#11) 151-959]

Street Address or P.O. Box Telephone Number
SPRIVLVALE, e T2
City, State & Zip Code

Property Owner's Name
(If different from Applicant):

Property Owner’'s Mailing Address:
(If different from Applicant):

Street Address or P.O. Box Telephone Number

City, State & Zip Code

Address of Variance Request;: 2190 S Turn&R <7, APhRTHE T

Zoning District: c-2-

The following information should be attached to this application:
1. $75.00 Fee

2. Warranty Deed

3. Authorization of Representation (If the Property Owner will not be present at the
meeting.)

4, Drawings, Photos, or Other Exhibit

5. The applicant shall be responsible for providing the name and address of all

adjacent property owners. The notice to all adjacent property owners must be
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sent by certified mail, return receipt requested at least ten (10) days prior to the
Planning Commission meeting. Evidence in the form of a signed Affidavit, that
notice has been given to all adjacent property owners by certified mail, return
receipt requested, will be submitted. Notification should be sent after the
Planning Department has accepted the application and the date of the public
hearing has been confirmed.

6. The required Affidavit and supporting exhibits (mailing receipts, list of property
owners of record and copy of notice) shall be filed with the Planning Office no
later than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.

SETBACK VARIANCES: [INot Applicable

Please complete the following to apply for a setback variance. Required setbacks vary
by zoning district, please contact staff to determine the required setback.

Required: Front._ Ao’ Side: Back:
{This is the minimum required by the Springdale Code of Ordinance)
Requested: Front: QS' Side: Back:
(if granted what the setback would be.)

|
Variance: Front; 15 Side: Back:

(The difference between the “Required” and the "Requested” setback)

VARIANCES OTHER THAN SETBACK: [ INot Applicable

Use the space below to describe the variance request. If possible please reference
the applicable section of the Springdale Code of Ordinance. Aftach a separate sheet if

needed.
AParenienT Acces STMRS 4 LANDING NeBl 10 Ba Lepuicsd  AnD

WHew Dokt TWAT W& Wwi0 Like . Aoo  Aomnovde  LAROWL s126 )/

Dt Pl outios SeATive 4 roindle EMettene] ELeAPS

Ftom  Frent OepReom whieoow |

The Zoning Board of Adjustment, after a hearing, may vary the application of
certain provisions of the Springdale Code of Ordinance. The variance can be
granted when, in the Board’s opinion, the specific case will not be contrary to
public interest, where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the
provisions of the ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship, and also finds
ALL of the following:
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*The Applicant must respond to items 1. 2, and 3.*

1. That special conditions and circumstances exist which are particular to the
land, structure, or building involved and which are not applicable to other
lands, structures, or buildings in the same district. Use the space below
to describe to the Board of Adjustment the special conditions and
circumstances that exist on the property (attach a separate sheet if
necessary):

The  Buidiot.  WAS BuiLT _4S-SD Yty dgo ¥ THe SeTBACRS

e Cpnesp  Sincs  THER . THE  BuitPiNG 1> Ju THE

CureeM  Serndele Ro AuyTHisG  AEy on Wi BE  Fulpuex

IO THWE Seidek . THE vtk Witk B dtavtE Aiiciue
THOZE 1S AN Loss oF Stice Bstan.

2. That the literal interpretation of the provision of the Springdale Code of
Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by
other properties in the same district. Use the space below to explain the
rights of which the applicant is being deprived (attach a separate
sheet if necessary):

He Wop't Hive 4 peps pexk Fo2 £XTRA  SERTIG

vR ADoITIOMI. _EMaecey)  ESEAE. P STRUTULE..

3. That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the
actions of the applicant. Use the space below to explain how the
special conditions or circumstances occurred (attach a separate
sheet if necessary):

SERews  Hive OMRIGEY Ver TImE
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4. That granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by this ordinance to other lands, structures, or
buildings in the same district.

5. That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible
that reasonable use of the land, building or structure.

6. That the granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general
purpose and intent of this ordinance, and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

VERIFICATION

I/We, the undersigned, herewith state on solemn oath that we have read the above and
foregoing application for rezoning and that all the facts, statements, and allegations
therein contained are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that
complete disclosure of all material facts have been made.

Applican'l Signature* Property Owner Signature*
(If different from Applicant)

Applicant Signature* Property Owner Signature*
(if different from Applicant)

*If the Applicant or Property Owner is a Trust (Living, Revocable, eic.) or a corporation (Inc.,
LLC, LLP, etc) or another type organization provide staff with documentation stating that the
person signing the application is authorized to do so.

State of Arkansas )
) ss.

County of m )

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me, a NotabPublic, this IO

_S:ﬁw ,20 |5 . .

PEGGY & EDWARD :
GGY .
NOTARY PLBLIG ARKANDIRtATY

BENTON COUNTY

COMMISBION # 12373648
M 1/1
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® DECK DESIGNER

powired by DY Technologies

~uWe's Dack Design

RoyJohnson

Print this document and take it to the Doors and Windows desk or Commercial Sales desk
at your local Lowe's store.
One of our associates will help you find the materials you need.

Your Deck Design's Project ID is:
431060559

Created on May-31-2015
All rights reserved copyright ©2015 DY Technologies
Project ID: 431060559

Store# 1826
PI19



N ® DECK DESIGNER
m&l NG powered by DIY Technologies

Deck layout diagram

Top view without ptanks

Top view with planks

All rights reserved copyright 2015 DIY Technologies
Project 1D: 431060559

Page 2
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FILE NUMBER: B15-27 CITY OF SPRINGDALE

APPLICANT: ICS SOUTH, LLC PLANNING OFFICE

VARIANCE REQUEST: SETBACK PLANNING C%l‘/'lzlgi‘%w MEETING




Staff Use Only !
[] Fee Paid ($75) DJCash [ICheck CICC 15,
[ warranty Deed File # &
[[1 Authorization of Representation

(] Drawing/Photo or Other Exhibit

1A “Notice of Violation” was issued to the Applicant/Property Owner
by Code Enforcement.

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
SPRINGDALE PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS

Applicant's Name: HQ nJue 1 Moa cig\ﬁb o

Applicant’s Mailing Address:

211 _CASTEELL (s Ln‘_?\, 97-12-3 €
Street Address or P.O. Box Telephone Number

< PR uc;,gn L A® FLAEL
City, State & Zip Code

Property Owner's Name
(If different from Applicant):

Property Owner’'s Mailing Address:
(If different from Applicant):

Street Address or P.O. Box Telephone Number

City, State & Zip Code

Address of Variance Request: I/ CASTEEl (N RPN hiis AR
ey

Zoning District: A-/

The following information should be attached to this application:

T $75.00 Fee
2. Warranty Deed
3. Authorization of Representation (If the Property Owner will not be present at the

meeting.)
4, Drawings, Photos, or Other Exhibit
5. The applicant shall be responsible for providing the name and address of all

adjacent property owners. The notice to all adjacent property owners must be
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sent by certified mail, return receipt requested at least ten (10) days prior to the
Pianning Commission meeting. Evidence in the form of a signed Affidavit, that
notice has been given to all adjacent property owners by certified mail, return
receipt requested, will be submitted. Notification should be sent after the
Planning Department has accepted the application and the date of the public
hearing has been confirmed.

6. The required Affidavit and supporting exhibits (mailing receipts, list of property
owners of record and copy of notice) shall be filed with the Planning Office no
later than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.

SETBACK VARIANCES: [INot Applicable

Please complete the following to apply for a setback variance. Required setbacks vary
by zoning district, please contact staff o determine the required setback.

Required: Front: Side: 27 ’ Back:
(This is the minimum required by the Springdale Code of Ordinance)
Requested: Front: Side: Z? '  Back:
(if granted what the setback would be.)

’
Variance: Front: Side: // Back:

(The difference between the “Required” and the “Requested” setback)

VARIANCES OTHER THAN SETBACK: [_INot Applicable

Use the space below to describe the variance request. If possible please reference
the applicable section of the Springdale Code of Ordinance. Attach a separate sheet if
needed.

B id!n\ﬂ} a deck

The Zoning Board of Adjustment, after a hearing, may vary the application of
certain provisions of the Springdale Code of Ordinance. The variance can be
granted when, in the Board’s opinion, the specific case will not be contrary to
public interest, where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the
provisions of the ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship, and also finds
ALL of the following:
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*The Applicant must respond to items 1, 2, and 3.*

1. That special conditions and circumstances exist which are particular to the
land, structure, or building involved and which are not applicable to other
lands, structures, or buildings in the same district. Use the space below
to describe to the Board of Adjustment the special conditions and
circumstances that exist on the property (attach a separate sheet if
necessary).

Ar\med N otm as_a mnmn;ﬁzmxlg_u&__

M_Cmmgmﬂ m@mm 0¥ W MM_ML

2. That the literal interpretation of the provision of the Springdale Code of
Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by
other properties in the same district. Use the space below to explain the
rights of which the applicant is being deprived (attach a separate
sheet if necessary):

3. That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the
actions of the applicant. Use the space below to explain how the
special conditions or circumstances occurred (attach a separate
sheet if necessary):
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4. That granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by this ordinance to other lands, structures, or
buildings in the same district.

5. That the variance granted is the minimum variance that wiii make possibie
that reasonable use of the land, building or structure.

6. That the granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general
purpose and intent of this ordinance, and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

VERIFICATION

I/We, the undersigned, herewith state on solemn oath that we have read the above and
foregoing application for rezoning and that all the facts, statements, and aliegations
therein contained are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that
complete disclosure of all material facts have been made.

Mmud_-umi_rc@dq uQn val L(Onéﬁfg
Applicant Signature® Property Owner Signature*

(If different from Appiicant)

Applicant Signature* Property Owner Signature* |
(If different from Applicant)

*If the Applicant or Property Owner is a Trust (Living, Revocable, efc.) or a corporation (inc.
LLC, LLP, efc) or another type orqanization provide staff with documentation stating that the
erson signing the application is authorized to do so.

State of Arkansas

) SS.
County of MMAN

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me, a Notary Public, this ___/ 5 day of
UM , 20 5 .

DEBBIE A, POUNDERS :
WASHINGTON COUNTY Notary Public

NOTARY PUBLIC - AAKANSAS
My Commission Expires December 10, 2024
| Commission No. 12402008
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FILE NUMBER: B15-28 C” ’ ﬁ;ﬁvpgfgfgééf
APPLICANT: MANUEL MANDRAGON AKNING-COMMISSION MEETING
VARIANCE REQUEST: SETBACK PLANN GC7,7,2015




Am Fa‘gf’atd {875) Olcash Dom[}m b

|[3weam Dead . - ooy Filleg#
| L] Authorization of Fiapa«esem ,

l O nramngltho methar Exhibit . _

: E:IA "‘\Joﬂae of Vioiatzm was issuad fo the Appiw:fﬁ’opem Crvner

i —- 5

. iy Code Enfercersnt.

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

L l ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
SPRINGDALE PLANNING COMMISSION

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS

Applicant’s Name: _.lce Neely

Applicant’s Mailing Address:

300 Concord Plaza Drive (210) 476-8000
Street Address or P.O. Box Tetephone Nuraber
San Antonio, TX 78216 _

City, State & Zip Code ¢

Property Owner’'s Name
(If different from Applicant):__John Pak

Property Owner’s Mailing Address:
{If different from Appi:canﬁ

3520 N Suazﬁ’/ngﬁlﬂm D"""Q @/79 {3‘7‘-“‘/-5”?0
Street Address or P.O. Box Teispnone Number

/(ﬂ.'g'f Atecs) /e AR 72‘7703'
City/ State & Zip Code

Northern side of Elm Springs Road to the east of

Zoning District:_ C-5

The following information should be attached to this application:

1. $75.00 Fee
2. Warranty Deed

3 Authorization of Representation (If the Property Owner will not be presenrt at the
meeting.)

4. Drawings, Photos, or Other Exhibit

5. The applicant shall be responsible for providing the name and address of all

adjacent property owners. The notice to all adjacent property owners must be
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sent by certified mail, return receipt requested at least ten (10) days prior to the
Planning Commission meeting. Evidence in the form of a signed Affidavit, that
notice has been given to all adjacent property owners by certified mail, return
receipt requested, will be submitted. Notification should be sent after the
Planning Department has accepted the application and the date of the public
hearing has been confirmed.

6. The required Affidavit and supporting exhibits (mailing receipts, list of property
owners of record and copy of notice) shall be filed with the Planning Office no
later than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.

SETBACK VARIANCES: XINot Applicable

Please complete the following to apply for a setback variance. Required setbacks vary
by zoning district, please contact staff to determine the required setback.

Required: Front: __Side: __Back:
(This is the minimum required by the Springdale Code of Ordinanca)
Requested: Front: Side: Back:

(if granted what the setback would be:)

Variance: Front: ' Side: Back:
(The difference between the "Required” and the "Requested” setback) i

VARIANCES OTHER THAN SETBACK: [“INot Applicable

Use the spa¢e below fo describe the variance request. If possible please reference
the applicable section of the Springdale Code of Ordinance, Aftach a separate sheet if
needed. Any attachments must be labeled as “Exhibit A, B, C” etc.

1 - Entryway Landscaping - Commercial Design Guidelines and Standards. Landscaping

2 - Building Foundation Landscaping - Commerciai Design Guidelines and Standards. Landscaping

The Zoning Board of Aq:ustment ‘after a hearing, may vary the applicaﬁon of |
certain prowsrons of the Springdale Code of Ordinance. The variance can be
granted when, in the Board’s opinion, the specific case will not be contrary to
i public interest, where, owing. to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the
provisions of the ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship, and also finds
ALL of the following:




*The Applicant must respond to items 1, 2, and 3.*

1. That special conditions and circumstances exist which are particular to the
land, structure, or building involved and which are not applicable to other
lands, structures, or buildings in the same district. Use the space beiow
to describe to the Board of Adjustment the special conditions and
circumstances that exist on the property (attach a separate sheet if
necessary):

The prototypical Whataburger restaurant building has a continuous sidewalk around

the building which does not provide areas for entryway or foundation landscaping.

2. That the literal interpretation of the provision of the Springdale Code of
Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by
other properties in the same district. Use the space below to explain the
rights of which the applicant is being deprived {(attach a separate
sheet if necessary): |

In order to meet the necessary requirements for entryway and building foundation

landscaping the building design and fayout would have to change drastically and the

consistency of the Whataburger brand will be lost.

3. That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the
actions of the applicant. Use the space below to explain how the
special conditions or circumstances occurred (attach a separate
sheet if necessary):

Whataburger is a regional restaurant franchise that has a specific, prototypical building

design and layout that does not include entryway and building foundation landscaping.
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4. That granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by this ordinance to other lands, structures, or
buildings in the same district.

5. That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible
that reasonable use of the land, building or structure.

6. That the granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general
purpose and intent of this ordinance, and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

YERIFICATION

ifie, the undersigned, herewith siate on solemn oath that we have read the above and
foregoing application for rezoning and that ail the facis, statements, and allegations
therein coniained are true and correct to the best of my knowladge and belief and that
compleie disclosure of ail material facts have been made.

1 yiva ééuﬂ i}#

" Apg‘ﬁ&ant@’ture* Propq;i’y Owner Signature*
o {if different from Applicant)
Applicant Signature® Property Owner Signature™

(If different from Applicant)

_ - ft i Hion {Inc.
LILC, LIP, afc) or another iz t:on mvde staff with docu en ation stating that the
rson signing the tion is authotl o]
State of Arkansas )
) ss.

County of {;b:},,mﬁhmg )

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me, a Notary Public, this __ {b#/ _ day of

‘sf\)l'ﬁ) ] 20 ‘5
TR CORPY Notary Public

14y Compsaiors B Noveimor D5, 2624
Cormiesion hize. 12461964
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FILE NUMBER: B15-30 CITY OF SPRINGDALE
00 566 APPLICANT: JOE NEELY/WHATABURGER PLANNING OFFICE
VARIANCE REQUEST: COMMERCIAL DESIGN PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
STANDARDS 7/7/2015




L 15-O& APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

SPRINGDALE PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS

17901 Chenal Parkway
Street Address or P.O. Box
Little Rock, AR 72223
City, State & Zip Code

Property Owner's Name
(If different from Applicant

(If different from Applicant):

Same as above
Street Address or P.O. Box

City, State & Zip Code

Address of Variance Request:_ 2773 & 2755 W. Sunset, Springdale, AR

Zoning District:_ G2

The following information should be attached to this application:

$75.00 Fee
Warranty Deed

meeting.)
Drawings, Photos, or Other Exhibit

B Wk

Authorization of Representation (If the Property Owner will not be present at the

The applicant shall be responsible for providing the name and address of all

adjacent property owners. The notice to all adjacent property owners must be
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sent by certitied mail, return receipt requested at least ten (10) days prior to the
Planning Commission meeting. Evidence in the form of a signed Affidavit, that
notice has been given to all adjacent property owners by certified mail, return
receipt requested, will be submitted. Notification should be sent after the
Planning Department has accepted the application and the date of the public
hearing has been confirmed.

6. The required Affidavit and supporting exhibits (mailing receipts, list of property
owners of record and copy of notice) shall be filed with the Planning Office no
later than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.

SETBACK VARIANCES: [x]Not Applicable

Please complete the following to apply for a setback variance. Required setbacks vary
by zoning district, please contact staff to determine the required setback.

Required: Front:
(This is the minimum reguired by the Springdale Code ©

Variance:
(The difference between the “Refjuir
VARIANCES OTHE| ot Applicable
Use the space yssible please reference

the applicable section
needed. Any attachient
Variance from Parki

a separate sheet if

.distance btwn
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*The Applicant must respond to items 1, 2, and 3.*

1. That special conditions and circumstances exist which are particular to the
land, structure, or building involved and which are not applicable to other
lands, structures, or buildings in the same district. Use the space below
to describe to the Board of Adjustment the special conditions and
circumstances that exist on the property (attach a separate sheet if
necessary):

The locations of existing drives on adjacent properties coupled
with the location of an existing multiple barrel box culvert
crossing the site make it impractical to meet the code.

Due to security concerns regarding 2 entrances into the bank

the applicant is requestihg-only one entrance be allowed
fronting the primary straet (Highway 412)

2. That the literal interpretation-of the provision of the Springdale Code of
Ordinance would deprive the- applicant .of rights commonly enjoyed by
other properties in the same district. Use the space below to explain the
rights of which the applicant Is being deprived (attach a separate
sheet if necessary):

Regarding tke variance related to drivaqu locations, the

applicant will be deprived of safe and conviniant access to
their developnent. 5

Regarding the variance relsted to mult;pla ‘sntrances, the

‘applicant will bs depzived. of _proper security measures enjoyed
by other banks iIn ths area.

3. That the special conditions and circumstances do not resuit from the
actions of the applicant. Use the space below to explain how the
special conditions or circumstances occurred (attach a separate
sheet if necessary):

Adjacent owners constructed the driveway locations in a manner
which were offset from each other and close to the property
lines.

Banks having multiple points of ingress and egress are known to
have higher rates of robberies,
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4. That granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denled by this ordinance to other lands, structures, or
buildings in the same district.

5. That the variance granted is the minimum variance that wili make possible
that reasonable use of the land, building or structure.

6. That the granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general
purpose and intent of this ordinance, and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood, or otherwise dettimental to the public welfare.

I/We, the undersigned,

foregoing application
thereln contalned aré £
complete disclosuré di

have read the above and
nts, and allegations
jge and belief and that

SR T — "

,@mk

Pro 6arty Owner Signature*
{if different from Applicant)

State of Arkansas )

L) ss.
County of@z&&&u)

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me, a Notary Public, this lﬁ L day of
\uUma, H0LS :

, 20

ROBBIE [ HARGROVE
NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF ARKANSAS
PULASKI GOUNTY

My Commission Exﬂm- 07-09-2022
‘ P136

Notary Publia ‘




&m'i.*

-\\

FILE NUMBER: B15-31 CITY OF SPRINGDALE
APPLICANT: BANK OF THE OZARKS PLANNING OFFICE

VARIANCE REQUEST: COMMERCIAL DESIGN PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
STANDARDS & DISTANCE BETWEEN DRIVES 7/7/2015




: : |
[ Fee Paid ($75) CICash [Icheck CICC 5 :
[] Warranty Deed File # I ’ ’J
[] Authorization of Representation
] Drawing/Photo or Other Exhibit

[CJA “Notice of Violation” was issued to the Applicant/Property Owner
by Code Enforcement.

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
SPRINGDALE PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS

Applicant’s Name: George’s Inc.

Applicant’s Mailing Address:

P.0.Box G (479) 927-7000
Street Address or P.Q. Box Telephone Number
Springdale, AR 72765

City, State & Zip Code

Property Owner's Name
(If different from Applicant);_Same as Applicant

Property Owner’s Mailing Address:
(If different from Applicant):

Street Address or P.O. Box Telephone Number

City, State & Zip Code

Address of Variance Request: 1411 S. Thompson Street, Springdale, AR 72764

Zoning District:_¢-2 (General Commercial)

The following information should be attached to this application:

- $75.00 Fee
2. Warranty Deed ,
3 Authorization of Representation (If the Property Owner will not be present at the

meseling.)
4. Drawings, Photos, or Other Exhibit
S The applicant shall be responsible for providing the name and address of all

adjacent property owners. The notice to all adjacent property owners must be
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sent by certified mail, return receipt requested at least ten (10) days prior to the
Planning Commission meeting. Evidence in the form of a signed Affidavit, that
notice has been given to all adjacent property owners by certified mail, return-
receipt requested, will be submitted. Notification should be sent after the
Planning Department has accepted the application and the date of the public
hearing has been confirmed.

6. The required Affidavit and supporting exhibits (mailing receipts, list of property
owners of record and copy of notice) shall be filed with the Planning Office no
later than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.

SETBACK VARIANCES: [XINot Applicable

Please complete the following to apply for a setback variance. Required setbacks vary
by zoning district, please contact staff to determine the required setback.

Required: Front: Side: Back:
(This is the minimum required by the Springdale Code of Ordinance)

Requested: Front: Side: Back:
(if granted what the setback would be.)

Variance: Front: Side: Back:

(The difference between the “Required” and the “Requested” setback)

VARIANCES OTHER THAN SETBACK: [“INot Applicable

Use the space below to describe the variance request. If possible please reference
the applicable section of the Springdale Code of Ordinance. Altach a separate sheet if
needed. Any attachments must be labeled as “Exhibit A, B, C” efc.

1. Applicant requests a variance of landscaping requirements to allow iandscaping as shown in the

attached exhibit.

‘The Zoning Board of Adjustment, after a hearing, may vary the application of
certain provisions of the Springdale Code of Ordinance. The variance can be
| granted when, in the Board's opinion, the specific case will not be contrary to
public interest, where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the"
_provisions of the ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship, and also finds

LALL of the following:
==
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*The Applicant must respond to items 1, 2, and 3.*

1. That special conditions and circumstances exist which are particular to the
land, structure, or building involved and which are not applicable to other
lands, structures, or buildings in the same district. Use the space below
to describe to the Board of Adjustment the special conditions and
circumstances that exist on the property (attach a separate sheet if

necessary):
Special condition is a combination of the subject property’s location and the zoning/use of adjacent parcels.

The property is surrounded by industrial district along a principal vehicular artery near one of Springdale’s

busiest intersections and is very visible to the motoring public. Applicant requests variance to allow

landscaping as shown in the attached exhibit in order to enhance the appearance of the property from the

road.

2. That the literal interpretation of the provision of the Springdale Code of
Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by
other properties in the same district. Use the space below to explain the
rights of which the applicant is being deprived (attach a separate
sheet if necessary):

The right to develop the property.

3. That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the
actions of the applicant. Use the space below to explain how the
special conditions or circumstances occurred (attach a separate

sheet if necessary):
The location of the property near a busy intersection and street is not due to any actions of the

applicant. However, proposed landscaping will greatly improve the aesthetics of this highly visible

area.
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4. That granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by this ordinance to other lands, structures, or
buildings in the same district.

5. That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible
that reasonable use of the land, building or structure.

6. That the granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general
purpose and intent of this ordinance, and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

VERIFICATION

I/We, the undersigned, herewith state on solemn oath that we have read the above and
foregoing application for rezoning and that all the facts, statements, and allegations
therein contained are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that
complete disclosure of all material facts have been made.

Aot 5./

Applicant Signature* Property Owner Signature*
(If different from Applicant)
Applicant Signature* Property Owner Signature*

(If different from Applicant)

*If the Applicant or Property Owner is a Trust (Living, Revocable, efc.) or a corporation (inc.
LLC, LLP, etc) or another t organization provide staff with documentation stating that the
erson signing the application is authorized fo do so.

State of Arkansas )

) ss.
County of )

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO e,;,gNotary Public, this [ day of
(\u..J_ , 20_f8 “#123) ((

§ONTARLE: /ﬁ/ - M Y,
gl ==l ,
% '-,-._.‘.:. .....{7:?:?'-..




posted: __/ /2015

| Public hearing sign posted by: CS
@Public Hearing Sign Location

CITY OF SPRINGDALE
FILE NUMBER: B15-32 PLANNING OFFICE

APPLICANT: GEORGE'S INC. PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
VARIANCE REQUEST: LANDSCAPING 7/7/2015




L ]¥ee Paid ($75) C1cash CCheck 0CC . ‘ = 5
[ Warranty Deed File #
-] Authorization of Representation

:[C] Drawing/Photo or Other Exhibit

CJA *Notice of Violation™ was issued to the Applicant/Property Owner

et

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
SPRINGDALE PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS

Applicant’'s Name: Donald L. and Carol Lynn Gibson

Applicant’'s Mailing Address:

4038 N. Bentwood Lane {479) 841-7005
Street Address or P.O. Box Telephone Number
Fayetteville, AR 72703

City, State & Zip Code

Property Owner's Name _
(If different from Applicant);_Same as Applicant

Property Owner's Mailing Address:
(If different from Applicant):

Street Address or P.O. Box Telephone Number

City, State & Zip Code
4959 Arkanshire Circle, Springdale, AR - Lot 17A of Churchill Crescent

Address of Variance Request;Subdivision / Country Club Estates at Arkansas Circle

Zoning District: MF-12 (Medium Density Multi-Family Residential District)

The following information should be attached to this application:

$75.00 Fee

Warranty Deed

Authorization of Representation (If the Property Owner will not be present at the
meeting.)

Drawings, Photos, or Other Exhibit

The applicant shall be responsible for providing the name and address of all
adjacent property owners. The notice to all adjacent property owners must be

os N~
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sent by certified mail, return receipt requested at least ten (10) days prior to the
Planning Commission meeting. Evidence in the form of a signed Affidavit, that
notice has been given to all adjacent property owners by certified mail, return
receipt requested, will be submitted. Notification should be sent after the
Planning Department has accepted the application and the date of the public
hearing has been confirmed.

6. The required Affidavit and supporting exhibits (mailing receipts, list of property
owners of record and copy of notice) shall be filed with the Planning Office no
later than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.

SETBACK VARIANCES: [_INot Applicable

Please complete the following to apply for a sethack variance. Required setbacks vary
by zoning district, please contact staff to determine the required setback.

Required: Front: 25 Side:_% Back: 2%
{This is the minimum required by the Springdale Code of Ordinance)

Requested: Front; 20° Side:_¢ Back:_1%
(if granted what the setback would be.)

Variance: Front 5 Side; O Back: >’

{The difference between the "Required” and the “Requesied” sethack)

VARIANCES OTHER THAN SETBACK: [CINot Applicable

Use the space below to describe the vanance request. If possible please reference
the applicable section of the Springdale Code of Ordinance. Attach a separate sheet if
needed. Any attachmenis must be labeled as “Exhibit A, B, C” efc.

A) Applicant requests a 5’ variance reducing the front buiidi_ng setback from 25’ to 20’ along the north right-of-way
of Arkanshire Circle to allow construction of a home with an attached garage located closer to the street than 25’
as shown on the attached site plan. Only the garage will be constructed within the existing 25 setback. A variance
reducing the front building setback to 25 for this development was previously approved on August 2, 2005,

B) Applicant requests a 5’ variance reducing the rear setback from 20’ to 15’ to allow for installation of a swimming
pool behind the house as shown in the attached site plan. The rear setback is for the pool only, and no portion of
the house will be constructed within the rear setback.

The Zoning Board of Adjustment, after a hearing, may vary the application of
certain provisions of the Springdale Code of Ordinance. The variance can be
‘granted when, in the Board’s opinion, the specific case will not be contrary to
| public interest, where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the
provisions of the ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship, and also finds
| ALL of the mjiouﬁngg

S
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*The Applicant must respond to items 1, 2, and 3.*

1. That special conditions and circumstances exist which are particular to the
land, structure, or building involved and which are not applicable to other
lands, structures, or buildings in the same district. Use the space below
to describe to the Board of Adjustment the special conditions and

circumstances that exist on the property (attach a separate sheet if
necessary):
Special condition is the size/depth of the lot, which is insufficient for the proposed improvements to

be constructed on the lot as shown on the attached Site Plan without the requested variance.

2. That the literal interpretation of the provision of the Springdale Code of
Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by
other properties in the same district. Use the space helow to explain the

rights of which the applicant is being deprived (attach a separate
sheet if necessary):

The right to develop the property.

3. That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the
actions of the applicant. Use the space below to explain how the
special conditions or circumstances occurred (attach a separate

sheet if necessary):
Applicant has not made any changes to the size or shape of the lot which form the basis of the need for

a variance.
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4. That granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by this ordinance to other lands, structures, or
buildings in the same district.

5. That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible
that reasonable use of the land, building or structure.

6. That the granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general
purpose and intent of this ordinance, and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

VERIFICATION

IMe, the undersigned, herewith state on sclemn oath that we have read the above and
foregoing application for rezoning and that all the facts, statements, and allegations
therein contained are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that
complete disclosure of all material facts have been made.

I 2L __M-——a

Applicant Signature* Property Owner Signature*
{If different from Applicant)

Applicant Signature* Property Owner Signature*
(If different from Applicant)

*f the Applicant or Property Owner is a Trust (Living, Revocable, etc.) or a corporation (Inc.
LLC _LLP, etc) or another type organization provide staff with documentation stating that the

person signing the application is authorized to do so.

State of Arkansas
County of Wﬁjﬁﬁ‘j‘ [‘ﬂ/\

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me, a Notary Public, this ! : | day of
Tuac .20 /5 .

)
) ss.
)

__——__-F"_-

BRIAN JAMES MOORE =
WASHINGTON COUNTY Notéfy Public
NOTARY PUBLIC - ARKANSAS
My Commission Expires October 01, 2017
Commission No. 12346378
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Public hearing sign posted __/ [2015

Public hearing sign posted by. CS
@Public Hearing Sign Location

CITY OF SPRINGDALE
FILE NUMBER: B15-33 PLANNING OFFICE

APPLICANT: DON & CAROL GIBSON PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
VARIANCE REQUEST: SETBACK 7/7/2015




Us 1
[[] Fee Paid ($75) [JCash CCheck [JCC X v
[ Warranty Deed File #
[} Authorization of Representation
[[1 Drawing/Photo or Other Exhibit
[C]A “Notice of Violation” was issued to the Applicant/Property Owner

by Code Enforcement.

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
SPRINGDALE PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS

Applicant's Name: NanoMech, Inc.

Applicant’'s Mailing Address:

2447 Technology Way {479) 695-8100
Street Address or P.O. Box Telephone Number
Springdale, AR 72764

City, State & Zip Code

Property Owner's Name
(If different from Applicant)._Same as Applicant

Property Owner’s Mailing Address:
(If different from Applicant):

Street Address or P.O. Box Telephone Number

City, State & Zip Code

Address of Variance Request#7 &eloy vy SPringdale, AR 72764

Zoning District:_I-3 (Planned Industrial District)

The following information should be attached to this application:

1. $75.00 Fee
2. Warranty Deed
3 Authorization of Representation (If the Property Owner will not be present at the

meeting.)
4, Drawings, Photos, or Other Exhibit
5. The applicant shall be responsible for providing the name and address of all

adjacent property owners. The notice to all adjacent property owners must be
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sent by certified mail, return receipt requested at least ten (10) days prior to the
Planning Commission meeting. Evidence in the form of a signed Affidavit, that
notice has been given to all adjacent property owners by certified mail, return
receipt requested, will be submitted. Notification should be sent after the
Planning Department has accepted tha appilcatlon and the date of the public
hearing has been confirmed. @G AGaEFT I RORRSoT

6. The required Affidavit and supporting exhlblts (maillng recelpts list of property
owners of record and copy of notice) shall be filed with the Planning Office no
later than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.

SETBACK VARIANCES: [X]Not Applicable

Please complete the following to apply for a setback variance. Required setbacks vary
by zoning district, please contact staff to determine the required setback.

Required: Front: Side: Back:

(This is the minimum required by the Springdale Code of Ordinance}

Requested: Front. Side: Back:

{if granted what the setback would be.}

Variance: Front: Side: Back:
{The difference between the "Require and the *Requested” setback!

VARIANCES OTHER THAN SETBACK: [“Ivot Applicable

Use the space below to describe the variance request. If possible please reference
the applicable section of the Sprningdale Code of Ordinance Atftach a separate sheet if
needed. Any attachments must be labeled as “Exhibit A, B, C” etc.

1. Applicant requests a 20’ variance of the front buildin%setback along Technology Way, reducing the

required setback distance from 30’ to 10’ to allow installation of a guard shack in the existing

eastern driveway providing access to the property from that street, as shown in the attached

exhibit. The variance is for the proposed guard shack only.

The Zoning Board of Adjustment, after a hearing, may vary the application of
certain provisions of the Springdale Code of Ordinance. The variance can be
granted when, in the Board'’s opinion, the specific case will not be contrary to
public interest, where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the
provisions of the ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship, and also finds
ALL of the following:

P149




*The Applicant must respond to items 1. 2. and 3.*

1. That special conditions and circumstances exist which are particular to the
land, structure, or building involved and which are not applicable to other
lands, structures, or buildings in the same district. Use the space below
to describe to the Board of Adjustment the special conditions and

circumstances that exist on the property (attach a separate sheet if
necessary):
Special condition is the need to control access to the facility. Due to the use of the property (technology

research and manufacturing) security is a significant concern to the owners, and installation of a guard shack

will allow the applicant to control access to the facility. Variance is for guard shack only, and is not intended

to allow expansion of any existing building or construction of any new building within the setback other than

the proposed guard shack. There is no feasible alternative to the proposed location outside the setback area.

2. That the literal interpretation of the provision of the Springdaie Code of
Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by
other properties in the same district. Use the space below to explain the

rights of which the applicant is being deprived (attach a separate
sheet if necessary):

The right to develop the property.

3. That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the
actions of the applicant. Use the space helow to explain how the
special conditions or circumstances occurred (attach a separate
sheet if necessary):

The security needs of the facility require controlled access, which can be improved by installation of a

guard shack. The guard shack needs to be located between the street and the parking aisle, which can’t

be accomplished without the requested variance. The need for the guard shack was not evident during

intitial construction on the site, and no feasible alternative location is available.
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4, That granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by this ordinance to other lands, structures, or
buildings in the same district.

o

That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible
that reasonable use of the land, building or structure.

6. That the granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general
purpose and intent of this ordinance, and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

VERIFICATION

1/We, the undersigned, herewith state on solemn oath that we have read the above and
foregoing application for rezoning and that all the facts, statements, and allegations
therein contained are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that
complete disclosure of all material facts have been made.

)

AN A~

Applicant Signature* Property Owner Signature*
{if different from Applicant)
Applicant Signature* Property Owner Signature*

{If different from Applicant)

*If the Applicant or Property Owner is a Trust (Living, Revocable. efc.) or a corporation (Inc.
LLC, LLP, efc} or another type organization provide staff with documentation stating that the
erson signing the application is authonzed to do so.

State of Arkansas )
) ss.
County of )

SUBECRIBED AND SWORN TO, before me, a Notary Public, this I 2 1"&, day of

RO ’ . ‘
S quY FA Vegg’@
S Q0. fe, %,
S e e -
Q7 woiap, Notary Publig”_/
@ -
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3ec.

Ga.
Gb,

GENERAL NOTES:

Frame work to be 2° 2 2" x 083 AS00 tube. Round end honzontal
{rame members to be 2' 1 2"x /O ASE angle rolled.

Unit to have half glazed 16 gz gelvamred steel walls with |6 ga
gelvanized stecl mtanor inars.

. Walls toc have 4 R~ 1 G insulation valye.

Unit £2 have a 257 tall faswz with 2 | Gg« galvenized atael roof
sioped to dran through twe 1-1/2° PVC downsponts and
overflow scuppers.

Root to have a R-19 nsulation value.

Roof to have an " tall awning with sn 8" overhang on ali sides.
Awning to be |16 g2 304 stainless steel with 2 #4 hnish.

Unit to have four ramovable 3/4" shank hfting eyes mounted on
the roof, Liting eyes are desianed for a STRAIGHT VIERTICAL
LIFT ONLY. Spreader bars must be uscd when ifting boeth to
ensure this vertical V. All warranties will be voied if not Iifteed in
thiz manner,

Utk to have [1ga AS6S sted floor covered wich 15" Uik 2 197
squzre, black rubber tilez with <47 gh black. permmetzr cove

moleting. Floor to be muunteed on 8 27 stecl e rame, L
of floor to be filly coatad with bitununews undereonting sea

. Floor to have a Ke | O msulation valys,

Unit bo have two 38" % B0r commnraia grack: steal framad shela
duars constructed of 16 ga stwel paikis with stael b ramaes.
Doors to be top hung, m s stesl track, or A mumas of aglit

2 114" steel ball beanng rollers with stanlzas ated lowsr qnds,
mortise hook type leck, stanlese steal pull hzadles welded on e
the frame, and compleie weather stnpping. Doers to be boyed
alke.

Unit to have dual pane insulated tamperad, safety glass with a
make up of 1/4° tinted, 1/4" ar space. 1/4 diear thronghout.
Color of tint. to be: Gray

Unit £ have 2" honzointal munbing across the windowa as shown.

Limt to have one 3 wire single phase, | 2 pole, | 25 amp | 20/240
volk, load center flush mounted nside an electrical cabinet below
the front shelf. All electncal equipment to be UL, Iisted and all
winng £o be per current published NEC standards. All conductors
to be copper, with a mmmum size of #1 2. Fxposed wiring to be m
surface mounted EMT conduit. Concsaled wiring to be m flexible
alurminum conduib. Final power connection and grounding to be
done on site by others, All work to be done by a qualfied
electricizn n accordance with all sperhcable local codes.

8.

| 3a.
13b.

Uinit to have three 6" dia. compact: fluorescent kight fedures
recessed m the stecl cailing and eontrolled by 8 sngle pole wall
suntch.

Celing to be 16 ga galvanized steel panted the same color as
the kooth interor.

Uit fo fiave ilres dupian evitols nensibodd wndoe the front sholf
angl b undar the rosr =het, (5 ot
Lisut £ v fwrs 2 i
frouit shetl. St nmciaon b
wath il atnng, eun Lo B ot
telephions: inas ty cnars.

Dty 120 e
2 w2 oecs For daks mad

Unit te have ane walt mount air condiboner with | 2,000 BTU
cooling and 1 1,200 BTU electnc heat st 230V, AIC to be
GE modeld no. AJEQ I 20CF {or equall,

. AC to be plug and cord comected, and will have a dedicated

e,

AIC B v 3 leanes gl

Lissts % s
beolin AN 2
Srnbedinant
i lucarmmnt
towsrels diras
sl b by o
dsigli et b
HITIGTE
cantar ling of e and

vt MU
Sk
= S fr &
shie shals £:5 the

C A Strength,

All exposed steel surfaces except roof deck to be coated wath
two component high solids polyurethane rust inhibnbve primer,
and two component igh sohids polyurethane fimish coat.

Unit to be painted one color maide and ovt except the stainless

stzel awning. Color to be: BRIGHT SILVER.

Raof to be fully weather sealed with a three step glastomenc

membrang 25 follows:

A. All seams are sesled with a high bond seam sealing tape.

B. The entire roof deck 15 then coated with a hqud applied
one-part. polyurethane coating forming a tovgh waterproof,
waathar-resistant elastomenc coatng.

C. The entire deck surtace fimshed with a white heat reflective
polyurethane coating. The coating meets Energy Star
reflectance and emissiaty performance reguirements, has an
SRI of 95, and 15 approved by the Cool Roof Rating Council
{CRRC).

Job Ma: 92
Booth Widthin ches
Beoth Length In inches B |

@ Loeds

Tatinr DGR LRa
£ B¥x 3SVALiPxIEL - 180 83
Aglue) Interier Lightng Load
Tolek VA o & infenr gst Boues + 000

Extonor Lighting Losd
70 [vaw 0 Fedussxizew oo

! exgeor of Cordinaaes oF Autusd

londd + ButerlorLosd = 180.83

B Feerinelad ey R e e
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Gt ) kB0 VR B
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G ]:den:-..w—.')n A0 YA & 12 [13¢4]
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[zmm T soash 4337 50
trestee Lowfa (1 VA rang o motwe T pro:sdec)
Cortinit ot Lierds
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nharcmidnniil Bl basds
C&an 70 Jvs 0.0
oL aset adater Bod -3
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[T Jeanoat = .00
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prracied wih buddng 3 125%
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[ Total Loads e
Teicl VA 541855
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SLOPE TO MATCH CROWN OF STREET BRUSHED FINISH,— FLEXIBLE
. PAVEMENT
8 ASPHALT SUBFACE STRUCTURE
., -
| \ X
N VENEN ‘:5."*"7'5'" SR
XTI P o B

\/\\/\\/%\\ SB-2

2'-0" NOTE : COMPACTICN REQUIREMENT
UNDER CURB SAME AS

MODIFIED UNDER STREET.
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

REMOVE CURB AND REPLACE W/
MODIFIED CURB AND GUTTER AT
14’ FROM OVERHANG (23’ TOTAL)

» =
EZNOINECRING SERVIOEE IND.
1307 BEUTH GLE MBS LRI R,
BPRIMG DAL, AREANEAS 7R

<35.7"

= LR
b P Y
J ] . g ; s
4'x10° GUARD SHACK (‘:;(; b~
W/ 8" OVERHANG 3y J:I\//

| — — —— et M e g i et | | 11 el —

ful

NORTHEAST ENTRANCE GUARD SHACK
NANOMECH LSD

SPRINGALE, ARKANSAS

REVIEION | OATE | DESCRIPYIN

ACAE 17=1Q"
GATE: bioy, ZUIE

Vo £14845 |
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MODEL DHR4 1 040B
DELUXE HALF ROUND BOOTH STYLE

MANUFACTURED FOR, :
NANOMECH
SECURITY BOOTH

BY: B...G. ENTERPRISES
9702 E. RUSH 5T
S0OUTH EL MONTE, CAS 1733

GENERAL INFC  BASIC DESIGN CRITERIA

A'x 10 42 21" TAIL OCCUPANCY GROUF: 1)

SINGLE STORY CONSTRUCTION CIASSIFICATION: v-B
OCCUFANCY: ONE WIND LOAD: 80 MPH 2 S5EC GUST EXF C
41.335QFT FLOOR LOAD: 60 PSF

QTY: ONE ROOF LIVE / SNOW LOAD: 25 PSF

ROOF DEAD L.OAD: & PSF
SESMIC DESIGN CATEGORY: D

FOUNDAT!ON:

THE FOUNDATION WORK IS ALL FIELD DESIGNED AND INSTALLED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL CODES AND SOIL CONDITIONS.

DRAWING TITLE

SHEEY
NUMBER
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[IREVISE ANDRESUBMIT .___..__. .. . _.

SUBMITTAL DRAWINGS FOR APPROVAL

Aot %S s
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—— A — ——

——

SPPROVED DRAWINGS MUST BE RETURNED
BEFORE PRODUCTION CAN EESIN
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Public hearing sign posted. __/ /2015

Public hearing sign posted by: CS
@Public Hearing Sign Location

CITY OF SPRINGDALE
FILE NUMBER: B15-34 PLANNING OFFICE

APPLICANT: NANOMECH, INC. PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
VARIANCE REQUEST: SETBACK 7/7/2015




Staff Use Only

(] Fee Paid ($75) [1Cash CICheck [1CC
[[] warranty Deed

[[] Authorization of Representation

[C] Drawing/Photo or Other Exhibit

.
File#Ali

[JA “Notice of Violation” was issued to the Applicant/Properly Owner
by Code Enforcement.

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
SPRINGDALE PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS

Applicant’'s Name: Michael and Julie Davis

Applicant’s Mailing Address:

4278 Osprey Street

Street Address or P.O. Box
Springdale, AR 72764
City, State & Zip Code

Property Owner's Name
(If different from Applicant);_Same as Applicant

(479} 409-2557

Telephone Number

Property Owner’s Mailing Address:
(If different from Applicant):

Street Address or P.O. Box

City, State & Zip Code

Telephone Number

Address of Variance Request:“m Osprey Street, Springdale, AR - Lot 88 of Eagle Crest Subd.

Zoning District;_SF-2 (Low/Medium Single Family Residential District)

The following information should be attached to this application:

$75.00 Fee
Warranty Deed

meeting.)

o OO~

Drawings, Photos, or Other Exhibit
The applicant shall be responsible for providing the name and address of all

Authorization of Representation (If the Property Owner will not be present at the

adjacent property owners. The notice to all adjacent property owners must be
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sent by certified mail, return receipt requested at least ten (10) days prior to the
Planning Commission meeting. Evidence in the form of a signed Affidavit, that
notice has been given to all adjacent property owners by certified mail, return
receipt requested, will be submitted. Notification should be sent after the
Planning Department has accepted the application and the date of the public
hearing has been confirmed.

6. The required Affidavit and supporting exhibits (mailing receipts, list of property
owners of record and copy of notice) shall be filed with the Planning Office no
later than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.

SETBACK VARIANCES: [INot Applicable

Please complete the following to apply for a setback variance. Required setbacks vary
by zoning district, please contact staff to determine the required setback.

Required: Front3¢ Side: & Back:2?
(This is the minimum required by the Springdale Code of Ordinance)

Requested: Front:20 (South Side) Side: 8 Back:20'
(if granted what the setback would be.)

Variance: Front;10 (South Side) Side: 0’ Back:0%

(The difference between the “Required” and the “Requested” setback)

VARIANCES OTHER THAN SETBACK: [INot Applicable

Use the space below to describe the variance request. If possible please reference
the applicable section of the Springdale Code of Ordinance. Attach a separale sheet if
needed. Any attachments must be labeled as “Exhibit A, B, C” efc.

1. Applicant requests a 10’ variance of the 30’ building setback along the south property line / Eagle

Crest Circle street right-of-way resulting in a 20 building setback line in order to allow expansion of

the existing attached garage on the property.

The Zoning Board of Adjustment, after a hearing, may vary the application of
certain provisions of the Springdale Code of Ordinance. The variance can be
granted when, in the Board’s opinion, the specific case will not be contrary to
public interest, where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the
provisions of the ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship, and also finds
ALL of the following:
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*The Applicant must respond to items 1, 2, and 3.*

1. That special conditions and circumstances exist which are particular to the
land, structure, or building involved and which are not applicable to other
lands, structures, or buildings in the same district. Use the space below
to describe to the Board of Adjustment the special conditions and

circumstances that exist on the property (attach a separate sheet if
necessary):
Applicant requires additional garage parking space, but the location of the home does not allow for

expanding the garage as necessary within the existing setbacks. The requested variance will allow expansion

of the existing attached garage only with no portion of the heated area of the residence encroaching into the

setbacks specified by city code. The proposed expansion will not create any safety concerns, crowd or affect

neighboring properties or structures, or detract from the aesthetics of the neighborhood.

2. That the literal interpretation of the provision of the Springdale Code of
Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by
other properties in the same district. Use the space below to explain the

rights of which the applicant is being deprived (attach a separate
sheet if necessary):

The right to develop the property.

3. That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the
actions of the applicant. Use the space below to explain how the
special conditions or circumstances occurred (attach a separate
sheet if necessary):

A) The existing home and garage were already constructed when applicant purchased the property.

Applicant is not responsible for the design or configuration of the home on the lot.
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4. That granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by this ordinance to other lands, structures, or
buildings in the same district.

5. That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible
that reasonable use of the land, building or structure.

6. That the granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general
purpose and intent of this ordinance, and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

VERIFICATION

I/We, the undersigned, herewith state on solemn oath that we have read the above and
foregoing application for rezoning and that all the facts, statements, and allegations
therein contained are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that
complete disclosure of all material facts have been made.

Applicant Signature* Property Owner Signature*
(¥ different from Applicant)

Appli¢ant Signature* Property Owner Signature*

(If different from Applicant)

*If the Applicant or Property Owner is a Trust (Living, Revocable, efc.) or a corporation (Inc.,
LLC, LLP, etc) or another type organization provide staff with documentation stating that the

person signing the application is authorized to do so.

State of Arkansas )
§ ) ss.

County of Aﬂﬂ:zmgég)

S CRIBED AND SWORN T?gefore me, a Notary Public, this { ‘4 day of
QJHIL | 20 :

-
R ; L of

VICKIE WRIGHT
Nc:éary Public-Arkansas
ashington County i
My COMMIission Expites 06-01-2021 NOtary Public
Commission # 12363013

Pl61



R

=t

LAz

e e ey

e T TAR AL

CITY OF SPRINGDALE

FILE NUMBER: B15-35 PLANNING OFFICE
APPLICANT: MICHAEL & JULIE DAVIS PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

VARIANCE REQUEST: SETBACK 7/7/2015




	Draft Draingage Detention Declaration -v 1 Complete.pdf
	Draft Draingage Detention Declaration -v.1 Complete
	14-304DE SITE PLAN LEGAL L (1)




